








Discovery Communications reported solid results in 2008 with sustained revenue growth

and rapid margin expansion Overall annual revenue grew to $344 billion 10c increase

over the as adjusted revenue for 2007 and adjusted Operating Income Before Depreci

aeon and Amortization OIBDA grew 4900 to $131 billion which included the impact of

$139 million content impairment charge from 2007 Excluding the impact of the content

impairment charge adjusted OIBDA increased $216 million or 2lo from the previous year

This performance reflected solid growth across both domestic and international markets

and advertising and distribution revenue streams It also reflected our ability to thoughtfully

manage our costs to produce significant operating leverage and demonstrate the strength

of our business model

Among Discovery Communicationsstrengths is the power of its high-quality brand portfolio

led by the most widely distributed television brand in the world Discovery Channel

The company also benefits from balance of advertising and long-cycle distribution

revenue with nearly 50o of Discoverys consolidated revenue in 2008 generated from

multi year distribution agreements providing top-line sturdiness during times of economic

fi oct uati on

Finally there is the growth that results from Discoverys extensive global distribution platform

and market diversification with more than one-third of consolidated revenue derived

from nidikets outside the US With these strategic advantages Discoverys management is

confident that the company is as well positioned as any media company during this time of

economic uncertainty

In 2008 Discovery remained committed to executing on the companys long-term growth

strategy which includes the following five key areas

Maintaining Discoverys focus on creative excellence in nonfiction programming and

expanding the portfolios brand entitlement by developing compelling content that drives

audience growth builds advertising relationships has global utility and supports continued

distribution revenue on all platforms

Discovery made significant investments across its portfolio of networks in more new

original programming hours in 2008 that delivered on the brand promise for each network

In the fourth quarter ratings on Discovery Channel which debuted 125 premiere hours

during the last three months of the year as compared to 72 hours during the same period in

2007were up 8o year over year in the desirable 18 54 demographic Similarly ratings for

TLCs Mondayfamily night programming improved 37% with adults in the fourth quarter

as new premiere hours debuted and ratings at Discovery Communications third fully

distributed US network Animal Planet were up every
month in 2008 following its February

repositioning This ratings momentum positions the company very well for 2009

Strengthening Discoverys leadership position and continuing to grow international operations

For 2008 Discoverys international revenue grew by 12% and adjusted OIBDA grew by 52o

This growth was driven by 16o increase in international subscribers including 22o in

Europe Middle East and Africa 20o in Latin America and 10% in Asia Pacific As Discovery

prepares to celebrate the 20th anniversary of its international business in 2009 the company
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has one of the most extensive footprints in the industry with between two and 12 channels

in 170 countries Leveraging this established distribution platform Discovery is poised for

continued growth in many international markets where pay-TV penetration is under 505o

As pay-TV penetration grows in these markets Discoverys portfolio grows with it

lmportantlythe company also made significant strides in recognizing program development

synergies between its U.S and international businesses with international networks now

sourcing approximately 50% of content from Discoverys U.S networks Overall viewership

for the companys international portfolio grew lo among adults 25-54 in 2008 The global

appeal of Discoverys nonfiction programming enables the company to continue expanding

distribution building market share and driving international advertising revenue with new

in-market sales teams in targeted growth markets

Realizing the potential of Discoverys distribution strength in the U.S

Discovery has one of the broadest distribution platforms of any media company in the U.S

with three channels reaching more than 95 million U.S subscribers and seven channels

reaching between 47 million and 73 million U.S subscribers We are focused on leveraging

this strength to build additional branded channels and businesses that can sustain long-term

growth and occupy desired programming niche with strong consumer appeal

Discovery took several steps in 2008 toward enhancing the value and appeal of its emerging

networks with the introduction of three new brands targeting undercerved niches in the

marketplace Investigation Discovery ID which was rebranded from DiscoveryTimes Planet

Green which evolved from Discovery Home and the announcement of the plan to convert

Discovery Health into OWN The Oprah Winfrey Network in partnership with Oprah Winfrey

The June debut of Planet Green was the first-ever launch of full-time cable network

dedicated to the growing interest in sustainable living and the environment while

Investigation Discovery ended the year as the fastest growing non-news ad-supported

network on cable with double-digit ratings growth every month since its launch ID is key

new brand leader with global appeal and as of early 2009 the company has launched ID in the

UK as well as announced plans to launch the brand in Russia Poland and Turkey

Extending ownership of nonfiction entertainment and satisfying curiosity to all digital

media platforms

Discovery has implemented significant upgrades to its brand aligned network websites over

the past two years including greatly improved video capabilities and expanded content

offerings which helped to drive 40o year over-year increase in average unique monthly

visitors during 2008 The company also continues to explore additional opportunities to

extend all of its digital brands and leverage its library of high-quality nonfiction content

on new platforms through its expanding mobile and on demand offerings as well as

partnerships with leading digital media companies such as YouTube

Continuing to improve operating efficiencies and margin expansion

Excluding the impact of the previously mentioned content impairment charge Discoverys

adjusted OIBDA margin increased to 38o in 2008 from 28o in 2007 This margin expansion

was achieved at the same time that the company was able to increase revenue by 10%

demonstrating Discoverys operating flexibility which enables the company to grow its

business while efficiently managing expenses and flowing incremental revenue through to

the bottom line
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Experience the authenticity excitement and adventure of

things both big and small and satisfy your curiosity about

the world and all of its wonders the

worlds most widely distributed television brand reaching

99 millon subscnbers in the US and approximately 260

million subscribers in 70 countnes around the world

ranks among the top 10 adsupported

cable networks for men on every night of the week and

has been voted number one in overall quality among US

cable networks for 12 consecutive years It showcases the

wonders of science technology exploration adventure

and history as well as indepth behindthe scenes

glimpses at the people places and organizations

that shape and share our world
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The only network devoted entirely to the wonders of

science including indepth coverage of breaking and

current science news ended 2008

with the highest ratings in the networks history

remains strong performer among the

target audience of adults 2554 and also grew viewer

ship among men 1834 by double digits in 2008

With refreshed logo and onair look

immerses 56 million US subscribers full spectrum of

scientific topics ranging from string theory and futuristic

cities to accidental discoveries and outrageous inventions

Internationally reaches 35 milhon

subscribers in more than 90 countries

Science Channels newsmagazine BRINK

brings in anew audience of science enthusiasts
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Discovery offers 13 entertainment brands reaching over 200 miHion

cumulative subscribers in more than 100 countries throughout Europe

the Middle East and Africa is top rated channel

in the region including Poland where it

months in history during the past year

record 581 share of viewers in all

es among men 2539 In 2009 Discovery is launching

in markets across the

company is also cnhancing its advertising sales capabilities

in EMEA with local advertising sales offices opening most recently in

Romania and Russia

port annels in ring more than 100 million

cumulative subscribers Discovery recently expanded its UK portfolio with

the launch of in January 2009 and will launch

new entertainment channel on the Freeview DTT platform in May





Enhancing viewer loyalty through direct interaction Discovery Commerce

extends the reach of Discoverys network brands and signature properties

through an awardwinning online shopping destination and expanding

domestic hcensing and merchandising partnerships

DiscoveryStore.com attracted more than 12 million unique visitors in 2008

and Discovery Commerce introduced more than 140 DVD titles through

major retailers Discovery Commerce also works with key manufacturers and

retailers to develop additional merchandising opportunities including video

game titles Discovery Kidsbranded toys Planet Greenbranded sustainability

DVD5 and Animal Planetbranded pet products

As the number one provider of educational media to U.S classrooms

Discovery Education offers suite of curiiculuimbased tools designed to

foster student achievement as well as educator enhancement resources such

as assessment services professional development and nationwide teacher

community that promotes the integration of media and technology in the

classroom

Discovery Education streaming features thousands of digital videos

mented into concept specific clips covering all curriculum areas and

Ito state 12 standards Discovery Education Science offers

md middle schools dynamic science content virtual labs

and more Discovery Education Heafth is robust health

xary that focuses on building life skills Discovery Education also

ucational services globally and works with corporate non profit

partners to create curriculum programs and to support

lent initiatives



In keeping with its mission to satisfy curiosity and make difference in

peoples lives Discovery is committed to beinq thoughtful and responsible

corporate citizen supporting the extension of science environmental and

other educational programs in the US and abroad

The centerpiece of these efforts is the Discovery Chann Goba Education

Partnership DCGEP public nonprofit organization dedicated to using the

power of video to provide information and support community development

in underresourced areas Today DCG serves 625000 children in 12

countries In 2008 through partnership id The

CocaCola Africa Foundation DCGEP es

underserved schools bringing the total nur







SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents our selected financial data for each of the past five years The selected operating statement

data for each of the three years during the period ended December 31 2008 and the selected balance sheet data as of

December 31 2008 and 2007 have been derived from and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated

financial statements and other financial information included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K The selected

operating statement data for each of the two years during the period ended December 31 2005 and the selected balance

sheet data as of December 31 2006 2005 and 2004 have been derived from audited consolidated financial statements not

included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

The selected financial data set forth below reflect the Newhouse Transaction including the AMC spin-off as though it was

consummated on January 12008 Accordingly the selected financial data as of and for the year ended December 31 2008

include the combined results of operations and financial position of both DHC and DCH The selected financial data for years

prior to 2008 reflect only the results of operations and financial position of DHC as our predecessor Prior to the Newhouse

Transaction DHC accounted for its ownership interest in DCH using the equity method Becausethe Newhouse Transaction

is presented as of January 12008 the selected financial data for years prior to 2008 include DCHs results of operations in the

Equity in earnings of Discovery Communications Holding LLC line item Information regarding the Newhouse Transaction

and DHCs investment in DCH prior to Newhouse Transaction is disclosed in Note and Note respectively to the audited

consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

The selected financial data also reflect certain reclassifications of each companys financial information to conform to the

combined Companys financial statement presentation as follows

The consolidated financial statements for 2008 have been adjusted to eliminate the separate presentation of DHCs

investment in DCH and the portion of DCHs earnings recorded by DHC using the equity method during the period

January 12008 through September 17 2008

Advance/Newhouses interest in DCHs earnings for the period January 2008 through September 17 2008 has been

recorded as Minority interests netoftaxin the Consolidated Statements of Operations

All DHC share and per share data have been adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the exchange into our shares
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL

CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report on Form 10-K including Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and

Financial Condition contains both historical and forward-looking statements All statements that are not statements of

historical fact are or may be deemed to be forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities

Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 These forward-looking statements are not based on

historical facts but rather reflect ourcurrent expectations concerning future results and events Forward-looking statements

generally can be identified by the use of statements that include phrases such as believe expect anticipateintend

plan foresee likely continue will may would or other similar words or phrases Similarly statements that describe

our objectives plans or goals are or may be forward-looking statements These forward-looking statements involve known

and unknown risks uncertainties and other factors that are difficult to predict and which may cause our actual results

performance or achievements to be different from any future results performance and achievements expressed or implied

by these statements These risks uncertainties and other factors are discussed in Item 1A.Risk Factors above Other risks

or updates to the risks discussed below may be described from time to time in our news releases and other filings made

under the securities laws including our reports on Form 10-Q and Form 8-K There may be additional risks uncertainties

and factors that we do not currently view as material or that are not necessarily known The forward-looking statements

included in this document are made only as of the date of this document and under Section 27A of the Securities Act and

Section 21E of the Exchange Act we do not have any obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements to

reflect subsequent events or circumstances

INTRODUCTION

Managements discussion and analysis of results of operations and financial condition is provided as supplement to the

accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to help provide an understanding of our financial condition

cash flows and results of operations This discussion is organized as follows

Overview This section provides general description of our business segments as well as recent developments we

believe are important in understanding the results of operations and financial condition including discussion of the

Newhouse Transaction

Results of Operations 2008 vs 2007 This section provides an analysis of our result of operations forthe year ended

December 31 2008 In order to assist the reader in better understanding our operations table is provided that

reconciles our and DHCs prior year income statements presented in accordance with United States Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles U.S GAAP to the financial information discussed in our adjusted results of operations for the

years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 This analysis is presented on both consolidated and business segment

basis

Results ofOperations2007vs.2006 This section provides an analysis of DHCs prioryear income statements presented

in accordance with U.S GAAP restated to reflect AMC as discontinued operation as result of the completion of the

Newhouse Tran.saction

Liquidity and Capita/Resources This section provides an analysis of our cash flows for the three years ended December

31 2008 as well as discussion of our outstanding debt and commitments that existed as of December 31 2008

Included in the analysis of outstanding debt is discussion of the amount of financial capacity available to fund our

future commitments as well as other financing arrangements

Critica/Accounting Policies This section identifies those accounting policies that are considered important to our results

of operations and financial condition require significant judgment and require estimates on the part of management
in application All of our significant accounting policies including those considered critical accounting policies are also

summarized in Note to the accompanying consolidated financial statements

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures aboutMarketRisk This section discusses how we manage exposure to potential

gains and losses arising from changes in market rates and prices such as interest rates foreign currency exchange rates

and changes in the market value of financial instruments
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OVERVIEW

We are leading global media and entertainment company that provides original and purchased programming across

multiple distribution platforms in the United States and approximately 170 other countries including television networks

offering customized programming in 35 languages Our strategy is to optimize the distribution ratings and profit potential

of each of our branded channels We own and operate diversified portfolio of website properties and other digital services

and develop and sell consumer and educational products and media sound services in the United States and internationally

We operate through three divisions U.S Networks International Networks and Commerce Education and Other

Our media content is designed to target key audience demographics and the popularity of our programming creates

reason for advertisers to purchase commercial time on our channels Audience ratings are key driver in generating

advertising revenue and creating demand on the part of cable television operators direct-to-home or DTH satellite

operators and other content distributors to deliver our programming to their customers The current economic conditions

and any continuation of these adverse conditions may adversely affect the economic prospects of advertisers and could

alter their current spending priorities

In addition to growing distribution and advertising revenue for our branded channels we are focused on growing revenue

across new distribution platforms including brand-aligned web properties mobile devices video-on-demand and

broadband channels which serve as additional outlets for advertising and affiliate sales and provide promotional platforms

for our programming We also operate internet sites such as HowStuffWorks.com providing supplemental news information

and entertainment content that are aligned with our television programming

We will continue to incur incremental legal accounting and other expenses that we did not incur as private company We

will incur costs associated with public company reporting requirements and costs associated with corporate governance

requirements including requirements under the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 We are incurring additional costs to prepare for

the management attestation requirements ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the related attestation by the independent

registered public accounting firm to which we will first be subject in 2009

U.S Networks

U.S Networks is our largest division which owns and operates 11 cable and satellite channels including Discovery Channel

TLC and Animal Planet as well as portfolio of website properties and other digital services U.S Networks also provides

distribution and advertising sales services for Travel Channel and distribution services for BBC America and BBC World

News U.S Networks derives revenue primarily from distribution fees and advertising sales which comprised 45% and 51%

respectively of revenue for this division for the year ended December 312008 During each of the years ended December31

20082007 and 2006 Discovery Channel TLC and Animal Planet collectively generated more than 73% of U.S Networks total

revenue U.S Networks earnsdistribution fees under multi-year affiliation agreements with cable operators DTH operators

and other distributors of television programming Distribution fees are based on the number of subscribers receiving

programming Upon the launch of new channel we may initially pay distributors to carry
such channel such payments

are referred to as launch incentives or may provide the channel to the distributor for free for predetermined length

of time Launch incentives are amortized on straight-line basis as reduction of revenue over the term of the affiliation

agreement U.S Networks sells commercial time on our networks and websites.The number of subscribers to our channels

the popularity of our programming and our ability to sell commercial time over group of channels are key drivers of

advertising revenue

Several of our domestic networks including Discovery Channel TLC and Animal Planet are currently distributed to

substantially all of the cabletelevision and direct broadcast satellite homes in the U.S Accordingly the rate of growth in U.S

distribution revenue in future periods is expected to be less than historical rates Our other U.S Networks are distributed

primarily on the digital tier of cable systems and equivalent tiers on DTH platforms and have been successful in maximizing

their distribution within this more limited universe There is however no guarantee that these digital networks will ever

be able to gain the distribution levels or advertising rates of our major networks Our contractual arrangements with U.S

distributors are renewed or renegotiated from time to time in the ordinary course of business In 2008 we renewed the

distribution agreements with one of our largest distributors

U.S Networks largest single cost is the cost of programming including production costs for original programming U.S

Networks amortizes the cost of original or purchased programming based on the expected realization of revenue resulting

in an accelerated amortization for Discovery Channel TLC and Animal Planet and straight-line amortization over three to five

years for the remaining networks
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international Networks

International Networks manages portfolio of channels led by the Discovery Channel and Animal Planet brands that are

distributed in virtually every pay-television market in the world through an infrastructure that includes major operational

centers in London Singapore New Delhi and Miami International Networks regional operations cover most major markets

including the U.K Europe Middle East and Africa EMEA Asia Latin America and India International Networks currently

operates over 100 unique distribution feeds in 35 languages with channel feeds customized according to language needs

and advertising sales opportunities Most of the divisions channels are wholly owned by us with the exception of the

international Animal Planet channels which are generally joint ventures in which the British Broadcasting Corporation BBC
owns 50% People Arts which operates in Latin America and Iberia as 50-50 joint venture with the BBC and several

channels in Japan Canada and Poland which operate as joint ventures with strategically important local partners

Similar to U.S Networks the primary sources of revenue for International Networks are distribution fees and advertising

sales and the primary cost is programming International Networks executes localization strategy by offering high quality

shared programming with U.S Networks customized ccmtent and localized schedules via our distribution feeds Distribution

revenue represents approximately 62% of the divisions operating revenue and continues to deliver growth in markets with

the highest potential for pay television expansion

Advertising sales are increasingly important to the divisions financial success International television markets vary in their

stages of development Some notably the U.K are among the more advanced digital multi-channel television markets in

the world while others remain in the analog environment with varying degrees of investment from operators in expanding

channel capacity or converting to digital We believe there is growth in many international markets including Latin America

and Central and Eastern Europe that are in the early stage of pay-TV evolution In developing pay-TV markets we expect to

see advertising revenue growth from subscriber growth our localization strategy and the shift of advertising spending from

broadcast to pay-TV In relatively mature markets such as the U.K the growth dynamic is changing Increased penetration and

distribution are unlikely to drive rapid growth in those markets Instead growth in advertising sales will come from increasing

viewership and advertising pricing on our existing pay-TV networks and launching new services either in pay-TV or free

television environments One such new launch came in early 2006 when the Company acquired broadly-distributed-free-

to-air cable channel in Germany and relaunched it as DMAX Another launch will come in2009 when we will launch digital

terrestrial channel in the U.K on the free platform known as Freeview which now has over 10 million homes Neither of these

channels generate distribution fees but both are broadly distributed enough to have strong advertising sales potential

Our international businesses are subject to number of risks including fluctuations in currency exchange rates regulatory

issues and political instability Changes in any of these areas could adversely affect the performance of the International

Networks

International Networks priorities include maintaining leadership position in nonfiction and certain fictional entertainment

in international markets and continuing to grow and improve the performance ofthe international operations These priorities

will be achieved through expanding local advertising sales capabilities creating licensing and digital growth opportunities

and improving operating efficiencies by strengthening programming and promotional collaboration between U.S and

International Network groups

Commerce Education and Other

During 2007 DCH evaluated its commerce business and made the decision to transition from running brick-and-mortar

retail locations to leveraging its products through retail arrangements and an e-commerce and catalog platform In the

third quarter of 2007 DCH completed the closing of its 103 maIl-based and stand-alone Discovery Channel stores As

result of the store closures our as-adjusted results of operations have been prepared to reflect the retail store businessas

discontinued operations Accordingly the revenue costs and expenses of the retail store business have been excluded from

the respective captions in our financial statements and have been reported as discontinued operations
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In February 2009 we announced our plan to transition our commerce business to royalty madel thereby providing for

growth in profitability and reducing the financial risk of holding significant product inventories As such we will outsource

the commerce direct-to-consumer operations including our commerce website related marketing product development

and fulfillment to third party in exchange for royalties We expect to complete the transition in the second quarter of

2009 Our new structure for our commerce business will enable us to continue offering high quality Discovery Blu-Ray

and standard definition DVD programming as well as many merchandise categories leveraging both licensed and make

and sell products Although we expect this new structure to facilitate growth in operating income we expect an initial

compression in top-line revenue contribution as well as reduction in direct bperating expenses in 2009 Commerce will

continue to grow our established brand and home video licensing businesses to further expand our national presence in

key retailers Our commerce operations continue to add value to our television assets by reinforcing consumer loyalty and

creating opportunities for our advertising and distribution partners

Our education business will continue to focus on our direct-to-school streaming distribution subscription services as well as

our benchmark student assessment services publishing and distributing hardcopy content through network of distribution

channels including online catalog and dealers Our education business also participates in growing sponsorship and

global brand and content licensing business

With the completion of the Newhouse Transaction the operating results of the Creative Sound Services CSS businesses

which provide sound music mixing sound effects and other related services under brand names such as Sound One

POP Sound Soundelux and Todd A-O are reported in the Commerce Education and Other segment for the year ended

December 31 2008

The Newhouse Transaction

On September 17 2008 we were formed as result of DHC and Advance/Newhouse Programming Partnership Advance/

Newhouse combining their respective interests in Discovery and exchanging those interests with the Company the

Newhouse Transaction The Newhouse Transaction provided among other things for the combination of DHCs 66-2/3%

interest with Advance/Newhouses 33-1/3% interest in DCH The Newhouse Transaction was completed as follows

On September 172008 DHC completed the spin-off to its shareholders of Ascent Media Corporation AMC subsidiary

holding cash and all of the businesses of its wholly-owned subsidiaries except for CSS which businesses remained with

us following the completion of the Newhouse Transaction the AMC spin-off

On September 17 2008 immediately following the AMC spin-off DHC merged with transitpry merger subsidiary of the

Company and DHCs existing shareholders received common stock of the Company and

On September 17 2008 immediately following the DHC exchange of shares for ours Advance/Newhbuse contributed

its interests in us and Animal Planet to us in exchange for shares of our Series and Series convertible preferred stock

that are convertible at any time into our common stock which at the transaction date represented one-third of the

outstanding shares of our common stock

As result of the Newhouse Transaction we became the successor reporting entity to DHC under the Exchange Act

Because Advance/Newhouse was one-third owner of Discovery prior to the completion of the Newhouse Transaction and

is one-third owner of us immediately following completion of the Newhouse Transaction there was no effective change

in ownership Our convertible preferred stock does not have
any special dividend rights and only de minimis liquidation

preference Additionally Advance/Newhouse retains significant participatory special class voting rights with respect to certain

matters that could be submitted to stockholder vote Pursuant to FASB Technical Bulletin 85-5 Issues Relating to Accounting

for Business Combinations for accounting purposes the Newhouse Transaction was treated as non-substantive merger

and therefore the Newhouse Transaction was recorded at the investors historical basis
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Revenue Our consolidated revenue increased $240 million for the year ended December 31 2008 when compared with

2007 Distribution revenue increased $163 million during the
year primarily due to International Networks subscriber growth

combined with annual contract increases for the fully distributed U.S Networks offset by the disposition of Travel Channel

Advertising revenue increased $51 million for the period and is primarily attributed to higher pricing and cash sellout rates

in U.S Networks Other revenue increased $26 million for the year ended December 31 2008 when compared with 2007

primarily due to an increase in licensing revenue in the International Networks increase in sales of the Planet Earth DVD

through joint venture and increases in revenue from our representation of the Travel Channel through our U.S Networks

segment offset by decline in revenue from the direct to consumer business in our Commerce Education and Other

business segment

Cost of revenue Cost of revenue which includes content amortization and other production related expenses in addition

to distribution and merchandising costs decreased $203 million for the year ended December 31 2008 when compared

to 2007 The decrease in cost of revenues was primarily due to the effect of content impairment charges in the fourth

quarter 2007 of $139 million primarily in U.S Networks coupled with $76 million decrease in related amortization expense

These decreases were partially offset by increases in costs of revenue in the International Networks and content impairment

related toTLC

Selling general administrative Selling general administrative expenses which include certain personnel

marketing and other general and administrative expenses decreased $203 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008

from 2007 primarily attributable to $210 million decrease in expenses arising from long-term incentive plans which were

partially offset by slight increases in costs incurred in conjunction with DCH preparing to become consolidated subsidiary

of ours as result of the Newhouse Transaction and an increase in personnel costs in International Networks Expenses arising

from long-term incentive plans are largely related to DCHs unit-based long-term inTcentive plan the Discovery Appreciation

Plan or the DAP or LTIP which was modified to reflect our capital structure following the Newhouse Transaction Prior

to the Newhouse Transaction the vaiue of units in the was indexed to the value of DHC Series common stock After

the Newhouse Transaction the units remained outstanding and were converted at the effective time of the Newhouse

Transaction to track changes in the value of our Series common stock The change in unit value of awards outstanding

is recorded as expenses arising from long-term incentive plans over the period outstanding Primarily due to the decrease in

both the DHC Series common stock and our Series common stock price during the year ended December 31 2008 we

recorded benefit of $69 million to expenses arising from long-term incentive plans in 2008 compared to expenses arising

from long-term incentive plans of $141 million for the year ended December 31 2007 In the fourth quarter 2008 eligible

new hires and promoted employees received stock options that vest in four equal installments and those employees with

LTIP units that vest between September 18 2008 and March 14 2009 will receive cash-settled stock appreciation awards

that expire in March 2010 We do not intend to make additional cash-settled stock appreciation awards except as may be

required by contract or to employees incountries where stock option awards are not permitted

Depreciation and amortization The increase in depreciation and amortization for th
year

ended December 31

2008 is due to an increase in intangible assets resulting from the reclassification of DHC intangibles following the Newhouse

Transaction and the HowStuffWorks.com acquisition

Asset impairment During the fourth quarter of 2008 we recorded write-off of intangible assets of $30 million related

to our HowStuffWorks.com business This write-off of intangible assets was due to the decline in the cash flows projected to

be generated by the HowStuffWorks.com business During the second quarter of 2007 DCH recorded an asset impairment

of $26 million which represents write-offs of intangible assets related to the education business

Exit and restructuring costs During the year ended December 31 2008 we recorded $31 million in restructuring

charges of which $11 million relates to the relocation and severance costs related to repositioning strategy $6 million

for the termination of production group and $6 million due to the closure of our commerce distribution center and our

store headquarters offices along with the transition of the remaining commerce distribution services to third-party service

providers During the year ended December 312007 we recorded restructuring charges of $20 million related to numberof

organizational and strategic adjustments The purpose of these adjustments was to better align our organizational structure

with our new strategic priorities and to respond to continuing changes within the media industry

2000 AN0A REPORT



Gain on disposition of business In 200T we exchanged the capital stock of subsidiary that held the Travel

Channel and travelchannel.com collectively the Travel Business for Cox Communications Holdings Inc.s 25% ownership

interest in us and $1.3 billion in cash The distribution of the Travel Business which was valued at $575 million resulted in

$135 million tax-free gain

Equity in loss income of unconsolidated affiliates Equity in loss of unconsolidated affiliates in 2008 consisted

primarily of $57 million other-than-temporary decline in the value bf our equity method investment in HSWi coupled with

$13 million in equity losses recorded during 2008 which is offset by equity in income from our joint ventures in canada and

Japan In 2007 we recognized $9 million of equity in income primarily from our joint ventures in Canada and Japan

Interest expense net On May 142007 we entered into $1.5 billion term loan in conjunction with the transaction with

Cox Communications Holdings Inc offset by $180 million payment for senior note that matured The increase in interest

expense for the year ended December 31 2008 when compared with 2007 is primarily result of the term loan

Othei net Other net includes our other non-operating income net of non-operating expenses as well as unrealized

losses from derivative instruments Other non-operating income consisted of $47 million reduction of
liability

related to

the value of shares in HSWi to he exchanged to its former shareholders which was recorded in December 2008 Offsetting

this non-operating income is unrealized losses from derivative transactions Unrealized losses from derivative transactions

relate primarily to our use of derivative instruments to modify our exposure to interest rate fluctuations on our debt These

instruments include combination of swaps caps collars and other structured instruments As result of unrealized mark

to market adjustments we recognized unrealized losses of $31 million and $9 million during the years ended December 31

2008 and 2007 respectively The foreign exchange hedging instruments used by us are spot forward and option contracts

Additionally we enter into non-designated forward contracts to hedge non-dollar denominated cash flows and foreign

currency balances See Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk for more detailed discussion of our

hedging activities

Income tax expense Our effective tax rate was 47% and 36% for the years ended December 31 2008 and 200T

respectively Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 31 2008 differed from the federal income tax rate of 3S%

primarily due to DHCs recognition of deferred tax expense related to its investment in DCH net of tax benefit from intangible

amortization related to the spin-off of the Travel Channel in 2007 which is partially offset by the release of valuation

allowance on deferred tax assets of Ascent Media Sound Inc Other items impacting the effective tax rate include the

following our conversion from deducting foreign taxes to claiming foreign tax credits foreign unrecognized tax positions

and other miscellaneous items Our effective tax rate for the year ended December 31 2007 was not materially different

than the federal income tax rate of 35% However during this period we benefited from the tax-free treatment of the gain

recognized on the disposition of the Travel Channel and the release of Travel Channel deferred tax liabilities offset by the

tax impact of discontinued operations

Minority interests net of tax Minority interests primarily represent our and consolidated entities portion of earnings

which are allocable to the minority partners as well as the increases and decreases in the estimated redemption value of

redeemable interests in subsidiaries The increase in minority interest during the year ended December 312008 is primarily

result of our increased profits allocated to minority partners prior to the Newhouse Transaction and reporting of our financial

results in accordance with ARE Si

Net income loss from discontinued operations net of taxes Summarized financial information included in

discontinued operations is as follows
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Ascent Medias CSS group generated revenue primarily from fees for sound music mixing sound effects and other reLated

services under brand names such as Sound One POP Sound Soundelux and Todd A-O Generally these services pertain to

the completion of feature films television programs and advertisements These projects normally span from few days to

three months or more in length and fees for these projects typically range frpm less than $1000 to $200000

Expenses related to the corporate support from DHC are reflected in selling general and administrative expenses Cost of

services and operating expenses consists primarily of production wages facility costs and other direct costs

Revenue Revenue for CSS decreased $4 million to $76 million for the year ended December 31 200 when compared

with the same period in 2006 This decrease was driven by smaller feature sound projects and the shut down of certain audio

facilities in 2006

Total operating costs and expenses Total operating costs and expenses decreased $7 million to $84 million for the

year ended December31 2007 when compared with the same period in 2006 This decrease was driven by the reduction of

costs that resulted from the shut down of certain audio facilities and related selling general and administrative expenses

Equity in earnings of Discovery Communications Holding LLC From January 2006 through May 14 200
DHC recorded its 50% share of the earnings of DCH Subsequent to May 14 2007 and prior to September 17 2008 the

date the Newhouse Transaction closed DHC recorded its 66-2/3% share of the earnings of DCH DHCs share of earnings

in DCH increased $38 million for the year ended December 31 2007 when compared with the same period in 2006 This

increase resulted from DHCs $90 million share of DCHs gain on the Cox Transaction along with an $8 million increase due

to DHCs increase in share ownership in DCH from 50% to 66-2/3% These increases were partially offset by higher long-term

incentive compensation expense for DCH personnel and higher interest at DCH as result of debt incurred to close the

Cox Transaction

Net loss from Discontinued Operations The net loss from discontinued operations incrºased$56 million for the

year ended December 31 200 from the comparable period in 2006 primarily as result of $72 million increase in charges

related to the impairment of goodwill on the AMC business for the year ended December 31 2007 when compared with

the same period in 2006 The increase in goodwill impairment charges was partially offset by an improvement in operating

performance on the AMC business

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The following table represents comparison of the components of the statement of cash flows as reported for the years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively with reconciliation of historical DCH statement of cash flows for

the year ended December 31 2007 Our as-adjusted statement of cash flovis represents the cash flow activities as if the

Newhouse Transaction was completed January 2007 The table includes the cash flow activity for AMC for both periods

including cash provided by operating activities of $28 million cash provided by investing activities of $128 million and cash

used in financing activities of $2 million for the year ended December 31 2008 AMC cash provided by operating activities

was $61 million cash used in investing activities was $15 million and cash provided by financing activities was $2 million for

the year ended December 31 2007
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Sources of Cash

Our principal sources of liquidity are cash in-hand cash flows from operations and borrowings under our credit facilities We

anticipate that our cash flows from operations existing cash cash equivalents and borrowing capacity under our revolving

credit facility are sufficient to meet our anticipated cash requirements for at least the next 12 months

Total Liquidity at December31 2008 As of December 31 2008 we had approximately $1.3 billion of total liquidity

comprised of approximately $100 million in cash and cash equivalents and the ability to borrow approximately $1.2 billion

under our revolving credit facilities In October 2008 we repaid $11 million outstanding under our U.K revolving credit facility

This facility was closed at our election in December 2008 and would have expired according to its terms in April 2009

Cash Provided by Operations For the
year

ended December 31 2008 our cash provided by operating activities was

$569 million compared to $300 million for the same period adjusted in 2007

Proceeds from the sale of business During the year ended December 31 2008 AMC received proceeds of $139

million primarily from the sale of Accent Health as part of the spin-offofAMC

Debt Facilities Our committed debt facilities include two term loans revolving loan facility and various senior notes

payable The second term loan was entered into on May 142007 for $1.5 billion in connection with the Cox Transaction Total

commitments of these facilities were $4.9 billion at December 312008 Debt outstanding on these facilities aggregated $3.7

billion at December 31 2008 providing excess debt availability of $1.2 billion

We currently have fixed the interest rate on the majority of our outstanding debt The anticipated interest payments together

with the scheduled principal payments due over the next year are within the available capacity on our committed facilities

Although we have adequate liquidity to fund our operations and to meet our debt service obligations over the next 12

months we may seek to arrange new financing in the current year in advance of the maturity of our debt facility in 2010 Also

our current performance on the leverage and other financial maintenance tests is at levels within the established thresholds

of the debt agreements indicating some ability to absorb lower than expected operating results and still remain within the

covenant limits

DCHs $1.5 billion term loan is secured by its assets excluding assets held by its subsidiaries The remaining term loan

revolving loan and senior notes are unsecured The debt facilities contain covenants that require the respective borrowers

to meet certain financial ratios and place restrictions on the payment of dividends sale of assets additional borrowings

mergers and purchases of capital stock assets and investments We were in compliance with all debt covenants as of

December 31 2008

Our interest expense associated with our debt facilities is exposed to movements in short-term interest rates Derivative

instruments including both fixed to variable and variable to fixed interest- rate instruments are used to modify this exposure

The variable to fixed interest rate instruments have notional principal amount of $2.3 billion and have weighted average

interest rate of 4.68% against month LIBOR at December 31 2008 The fixed to variable interest rate agreements have

notional principal amount of $50 million and have weighted average interest rate of 7.90% against fixed rate private

placement debt at December 312008 At December 31 2008 we held an unexercised interest rate swap put with notional

amount of $25 million ata fixed rate of 5.44%

On January 29 2009 we entered into interest rate swap transactions which will become effective on June 30 2010 with

notional amount of $200 million Under the swap transactions we-will make quarterly payments at rate of approximately

2.935% per annum to the swap counterparties in exchange for payment approximately equal to the variable rate payable

under our Credit Pledge and Security Agreement dated as of May 14 2007 The swap transactions terminate on March 31

2014 which is the interest payment date before the maturity date of our Credit Pledge and Security Agreement which is

May 142014 The terms of the swap transactions are governed by customary ISDA interest rate swap agreements

By entering into these swap transactions we have effectively fixed the interest rate on $200 million of the borrowings under

its Credit Pledge and Security Agreement at approximately 4.935% per annum starting as of June 30 2010
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Uses of Cash

During the year ended December 31 2008 our primary uses of cash were cash payments for content of $803 million

mandatory principal payments under our bankfacilities and senior notes totaling $257 million cash payments of $125 million

under our revolving loans capital expenditures of $102 million and payments under our LTIP of $49 million During the year

ended December 31 2007 on an as-adjusted basis our primary uses of cash were the redemption of Coxs equity interests

of $1.3 billion cash payments for content of $706 million and capital expenditures of $127 million

In 2009 we expect our uses of cash to be approximately $445 million for debt repayments $225 million for interest expense

and $60 million for capital expenditures We have no material commitments for capital expenditures We will also be required

to make payments under our LTIP as Well as for stock appreciation rights issued under our Incentive Plan Amounts expensed

and payable under the are dependent on future annual calculations of unit values which are primarily affected by

changes in our stock price changes in units outstanding and changes to the plan

Joint Venture Arrangement On June 19 2008 we entered in to 50-50 joint venture with Oprah Winfrey and Harpo Inc

Harpo to rebrand Discovery Health Channel as OWN The Oprah Winfrey Network OWN Network It is expected that

Discovery Health will be rebranded as OWN in late 2009 or early 2010 Pursuant to the agreement we have committed to

make capital contributions of up to $100 million through September 30 2011 of which $6 million has been funded as of

December 31 2008 We anticipate that significant portion of the $100 million funding obligation will occur in 2009

Factors Affecting Sources of Liquidity

If we were to experience significant decline in operating performance or have to meet an unanticipated need for additional

liquidity beyond our available commitments there is no certainty that we would be able to access the needed liquidity While

we have established relationships with U.S and international banks and investors which continue to participate in our various

credit agreements the current tightening in the credit markets may cause some lenders to have to reduce or withdraw their

commitments if we were to seek to negotiate refinancing or an increase in our total commitments Covenants in existing

debt agreements may constrain our capacity for additional debt or there may be significant increases in costs to refinance

existing debt to access additional liquidity As public company we may have access to other sources of capital such as the

public bond and equity markets However access to sufficient liquidity in these markets is not assured given our substantial

debt outstanding and the continued volatility in the equity markets and further tightening in the credit markets

Our access to capital markets can be affected by factors outside of our control In addition our cost to borrow is impacted

by market conditions and our financial performance as measured by certain credit metrics defined in our credit agreements

including interest coverage and leverage ratios

Contractual Obligations

We have agreements covering leases of satellite transponders facilities and equipment These agreements expire at various

dates through 2028 We are obligated to license programming under agreements with content suppliers that expire over

various dates We also have other contractual commitments arising in the ordinary course of business

summary of all of the expected payments for these commitments as well as future principal payments under the current

debtarrangements and minimum payments under capital leases at December 31 2008 is as follows
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Distribution Distributors generally pay per-subscriber fee for the right to distribute our programming under the terms

of long-term distribution contracts distribution revenue Distribution revenue is reported net of incentive costs or other

consideration if any offered to system operators in exchange for long-term distribution contracts We recognize distribution

revenue over the term of the contracts based on contracted monthly license fee provisions and reported subscriber levels

Network incentives have historically included upfront cash incentives referred to as launch support in connection with the

launch of network by the distributor within certain time frames Any such amounts are capitalized as assets upon launch

of our programming by the distributor and are amortized on straight-line basis as reduction of revenue over the terms

of the contracts In instances where the distribution agreement is extended prior to theexpiration of the original term we

evaluate the economics of the extended term and if it is determined that the deferred launch asset continues to benefit us

over the extended term then we will adjust the launch amortization period accordingly Other incentives are recognized as

reduction of revenue as incurred

The amount of distribution revenue due to us is reported by distributors basedon actual subscriber levels Such information

is generally not received until after the close of the reporting period Therefore reported distribution revenue is based upon

our estimates of the number of subscribers receiving our programming for the month plus an adjustment for the prior

month estimate Our subscriber estimates are based on the most recent remittance or confirmation of subscribers received

from the distributor

Advertising We record advertising revenue net of agency commissions and audience deficiency liabilities in the period

advertising spots are broadcast substantial portion of the advertising sold in the United States incLudes guaranteed levels

of audience that either the program or the advertisement will reach Deferred revenue is recorded and adjusted as the

guaranteed audience levels are achieved Audience guarantees are initially developed by our internal research group and

actual audience and delivery information is provided by third party ratings services In certain instances the third party

ratings information is not received until after the close of the reporting period In these cases reported advertising revenue

and related deferred revenue is based on our estimates for any under-delivery of contracted advertising ratings based on

the most current data available from the third party ratings service Differences between the estimated under-delivery and

the actual under-delivery have historically been insignificant Online advertising revenues are recognized as impressions

are delivered

Certain of our advertising arrangements include deliverables in addition to commercial time such as the advertisers product

integration into the programming customized vignettes and billboards These contracts that include other deliverables are

evaluated as multiple element revenue arrangements under EITF 00-21 RevenueArrangements with Multiple Deliverables

Commerce Education and Other Commerce revenue is recognized upon product shipment net of estimated

returns which are not material to our consolidated financial statements Educational service sales are generally recognized

ratably over the term of the agreement CSS services revenue is recognized when services are performed Revenue from

post-production and certain distribution related services is recognized when services are provided Prepayments received

for services to be performed at later date are deferred

Derivative Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities FAS 133

requires every derivative instrument to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value as either an asset or liability The

statement also requires that changes in the fair value of derivatives be recognized currently in earnings unless specific

hedge accounting criteri are met We use financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges The effective changes in

fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income loss

Amounts are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income loss as interest expense is recorded for debt We

use the cumulative dollar offset method to assess effectiveness To be highly effective the ratio calculated by dividing the

cumulative change in the value of the actual swap by the cumulative change in the hypothetical swap must be between

80% and 125% The ineffective portion of derivatives change in fair value is immediately recognized in earnings We use

derivative instruments principally to manage the risk associated with the movements of foreign currency exchange rates and

changes in interest rates that will affect the cash flows of our debt transactions Refer to Note 12 for additional information

regarding derivative instruments held by us and risk management strategies
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Content Rights

Costs incurred in the direct production co-production or licensing of content rights are capitalized and stated at the lower

of unamortized cost fair value or net realizable value In accordance with SOP 00-2 Accounting by Producers or Distributors

of Films we amortize our content assets based upon the ratio of current revenue to total estimated revenue ultimate

revenue To determine this ratio we analyze historical and projected usage for similar programming and apply such usage

factors to projected revenue by network adjusted for any future significant programming strategy changes

The result of this policy is an accelerated amortization pattern for the fully distributed U.S Networks segment Discovery

Channel TLC Animal Planet and Discovery Channel in the International Networks segment over period of no more than

four years The accelerated amortization pattern results in the amortization of approximately 40% to 50% of the program

cost during the first year Topical or current events programming is amortized over shorter periods based on the nature

of the programming and may be expensed upon its initial airing All other networks in the U.S Networks segment and

International Networks segment utilize up to five year useful life For these networks with programming investment levels

lower than the established networks and higher reuse of programming straight-line amortization is considered reasonable

estimate of the use of content consistent with the pace of earning ultimate revenue

Ultimate revenue assessments include advertising and affiliate revenue streams Ancillary revenue is considered immaterial

to the assessment Changes in managements assumptions such as changes in expected use could significantly alter our

estimates for amortization Amortization is approximately $658 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008 and the

unamortized programming balance at December 31 2008 is $1.2 billion

Programming that we expect to alter planned use by reduction or removal from network because of changes in network

strategy is written down to its net realizable value based on adjusted ultimate revenues when identified On periodic

basis management evaluates the net realizable value of content in conjunction with our strategic review of the business

Changes in managements assumptions such as changes in expected use could significantly alter our estimates for write

offs During the third quarter 2008 we implemented significant changes in brand strategies for TLC As result we recorded

content impairment charge of $17 million which is included as component of content amortization expense Consolidated

content impairment including accelerated amortization of certain programs is approximately $39 million for the year ended

December 31 2008

Expenses Arising from Long-Term Incentive Plans

Expenses arising from
liability

awards based on long-term incentive plans are primarily related to our unit-based long-

term incentive plan for our employees who meet certain eligibility criteria Units were awarded to eligible employees

and vest at rate of 25% per year Prior to the Newhouse Transaction we accounted for the in accordance with FAS

133 Accounting for Derivative FinanciaI Instruments and EITF 02-08 Accounting for Options Granted to Employees in

Unrestricted Publicly Traded Shares of an Unrelated Entity as the value of units in the was indexed to the value of

DHC Series common stock Upon redemption of the awards participants received cash payment based on the

difference btween the market price of DHC Series common stock on the vesting date and the market price on the date

of grant Following the Newhouse Transaction units remained outstanding and were adjusted to track changes in the value

of our publicly traded stock We account for these cash settled stock appreciation awards in accordance with FAS 123R

Shore-Based Payment

The value of units in the is calculated using the Black-Scholes model each reporting period and the change in unit

value of awards outstanding is recorded as compensation expense over the period outstanding We elected to attribute

expense for the units in accordance with FAS 23R We use volatility of DHC common stock or our common stock if available

in our Black-Scholes models However if the term of the units is in excess of the period common stock has been outstanding

we use combination of historical and implied volatility Different assumptions could result in different market valuations

However the most significant factor in determining the unit value is the price of common stock
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Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested annually for impairment during the fourth quarter or earlier upon

the occurrence of certain events or substantive changes in circumstances Our 2008 annual goodwill impairment analysis

which was performed during the foi.irth quarter did not result in any impairment charges Howeve over the past year the

decline in Our stock price suggests in lower estimated fair value for each of our reporting units As result of this decline

the estimated fair value of the U.K reporting unit approximates its carrying value Accordingly future declines in estimated

fair values may result in goodwill impairment charges It is possible that such charges if required could be recorded prior to

the fourth quarter of 2009 i.e during an interim period if our stock price our results of operations or other factors require

such assets to be tested for impairment at an interim date

Goodwill impairment is determined using two-step process The first step of the process is to cOmpare the fair value of

reporting unit with its carrying amOunt including goodwill In performing the first step we determine the fair value of

reporting unit by using two valuation techniques discounted cash flow DCF analysisand market-based approach

Determining fair value requires the exercise of significant judgments including judgments about appropriate discount rates

perpetual growth rates relevant comparable company earnings multiples and the amount and timing of expected future

cash flows The cash flows employed in the DCF analyses are based on our budget and long-term business plan In assessing

the reasonableness of its determined fair values we evaluate our results against other value indicatorssuch as comparable

company public trading values research analyst estimates and values observed in market transactions If the fair value of

reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount goodwill of the reporting unit is not impaired and the second step of the

impairment test is not necessary If the carrying amount of reporting unit exceeds its fair value the second step of the

goodwill impairment test is required to be performed to measure the amount of impairment loss if any The second step

of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair value of the reporting units goodwill with the carrying amount

of that goodwill and non-amortizing trademarks The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the same manner as

the amount of goodwill recognized in business combination In other words the estimated fair value of the reporting unit

is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit including any unrecognized intangible assets as if the reporting

unit had been acquired in business combination and the fair value of the reporting unit was the purchase price paid If

the carrying amount of the reporting units goodwill exceeds the impiled fair value of that goodwill an impairment loss is

recognized in an amount equal to the excess

The impairment test for other intangible assets not subject to amortization involves comparison of the estimated fair

value of the intangible asset with its carrying value If the carrying value of the intangible asset exceeds its fair value an

impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to thatexcess The estimates of fair value of intangible assets not subject

to amortization are determined using DCF valuation analysis

Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets e.g amortizing trademarks customer lists other intangibles and property plant and equipment do

not require that an annual impairment test be performed ihstead long-lived assets are tested for impairment upon the

occurrence of triggering event Triggering events include the likely i.e more likely
than not disposal of portion of

such assets or the occurrence of an adverse change in the market involving the business employing the related assets

Once triggering event has occurred the impairment test employed is based on whether the intent is to hold the asset

for continued use or to hold the asset for sale If the intent is to hold the asset for continued use the impairment test first

requires comparison of undiscounted future cash flows against the carrying value of the asset If the carrying value of

the asset exceeds the undiscounted cash flows the asset would be deemed to be impaired Impairment would then be

measured as the difference between the fair value of the asset and its carrying value Fair value is generally determined by

discounting the future cash flows associated with that asset If the intent is to hold the asset for sale and certain other criteria

are met e.g the asset can be disposed of currently appropriate levels of authority have approved the sale and there is an

active program to locate buyer the impairment test involves comparing the assets carrying value to its fair value To the

extent the carrying value is greater than the assetsfair value an impairment loss is recognized for the difference

Significant judgments in this area involve determining whether triggering event has occurred determining the future cash

flows for the assets involved and determining the proper discount rate to be applied in determining fair value In 2007 there

were no significant long-lived asset impairments
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During the year ended December 312008 we recorded long-lived asset impairments of $30 million for HSW and $2 million

for exit costs of certain operations

The determination of recoverability of goodwill and other intangibles and long-lived assets requires significant judgment

and estimates regarding future cash flows fair values and the appropriate grouping of assets Such estimates are subject to

change and could result in impairment losses being recognized in the future If different reporting units asset groupings or

different valuation methodologies had been used the impairment test results could have differed

Deferred Launch Incentives

Consideration issued to cable and satellite distributors in connection with the execution of long-term network distribution

agreements is deferred and amortized on straight-line basis as reduction to revenue over the terms of the agreements

Obligations forfixed launch incentives are recorded at the inception ofthe agreement Following the renewal of distribution

agreement the remaining deferred consideration is amortized over the extended period Amortization of deferred launch

incentives was $75 million and $100 million for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively During 2007 in

connection with the settlement of terms under pre-existing distribution agreement we completed negotiations for the

renewal of long-term distribution agreements for certain of our U.K networks and paid distributor $196 million most of

which is being amortized ovr five year period

Redeemable interests in Subsidiaries

For those instruments with an estimated redemption value redeemable interests in subsidiaries are accreted or ambrtized

to an estimated redemption value ratably over the period to the redemption date Accretion and amortization are recorded

as component of minority interest expense

income Taxes

Income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes Deferred income taxes reflect

the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting

purposes and he amounts used for income tax purposes valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets if it is

more likely
than not such assets will be unrealized

Effective January 2007 we adopted FASB Interpretation No.48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation

of FASB Statement No 109 FIN 48 FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in companys

financial statements and prescribes recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement

recognition and measürement.of tax position taken or expected to be taken in tax return In instances where we have

taken or expect to take tax position in its
tax

return and we believe it is more
likely

than not that such tax position will be

upheld by the relevant taxing authority upon settlement we may record the benefits of such tax position in our consolidated

financial statements The tax benefit to be recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than
fifty

percentIikely of being realized upon ultimate settlement The adoption of FIN 48 did not materially impact our consolidated

financial statements
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP Emerging Issues Task Force ETF Issue No 03-6-1 Determining

Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities FSP No EITF 03-6-1 This FSP

provides that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to non-forfeitable dividends or

dividend equivalents whether paid or unpaid are considered participating securities Because such awards are considered

participating securities the issuing entity is required to apply the twoclass method of computing basic and diluted earnings

per share The provisions of FSP No EITF 03-6-1 will be effective for us on January 2009 and will be applied retrospectively

to all prior-period earnings per share computations The adoption of FSP No EITF 03-6-1 will not have material impact on

our earnings per share amounts

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets FSP 142-3 which amends

the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of

recognized intangible asset pursuant to FAS No 142 The provisions of FSP 142-3 will be effective for us on January 12009
and will be applied prospectively We are currently evaluating the impact that the provisions of FSP 142-3 will have on our

consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the FASB issued Statement No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and HedgingActivities an Amendment
of FASB Statement No 133as amended FAS 161 FAS No 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of FASB

Statement No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities FAS 133 to include information about how
and why an entity uses derivative instruments how derivative instruments and related hedged items areaccounted for

under FAS 133 and its related interpretations and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entitys

financial position financial performance and cash flows The provisions of FAS 161 will be effective for us on January 12009
The adoption of FAS 161 is not expected to have material impact on our consolidated financial statements

In December 200 the FASB issued Statement No 141 revised 2007 Business Combinations FAS 141R This Statement

requires among otherthings that companies expense business acquisition transaction costs which are presently included

in the cost of the acquisition record an asset for in-process research and development which is presently expensed at

the time of the acquisition record at fair value amounts for contingencies including contingent consideration as of the

purchase date with subsequent adjustments recognized in operations which is presently accounted for as an adjustment of

purchase price4 recognize decreases in valuation allowances on acquired deferred tax assets in operations which were are

presently considered to be subsequent changes in consideration and are recorded as decreases in goodwill and measure

at fair value any non-controlling interest in the acquiree The provisions of FAS 141 will be effective for us on January 2009

and will be applied prospectively to new business combinations consummated on or subsequent to the effective date

Generally the effects of FAS 141R will depend on future acquisitions

In December 2007 the FASB issued Statement No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements FAS
160 FAS 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for the non-controlling interest in subsidiary commonly
referred to as minority interest Among other matters FAS 160 requires that non-controlling interests be reported within

equity in the balance sheet and that the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the non-

controlling interest to be clearly presented in the statement of income The provisions of FAS 160 will be effective for us on

January 2009 and will be applied prospectively except for the presentation and disclosure requirements which shall be

applied retrospectively to all periods presented The adoption of FAS 160 is not expected to have material impact on our

consolidated financial statements

In December 200 the FASB issued EITF Issue No 07-1 Accounting for CollaborativeArrangements EITF 07-1 EITF 07-1 defines

collaborative arrangements and establishes accounting and reporting requirements for transactions between participants in

the arrangement and third parties collaborative arrangement is contractual arrangement that involves joint operating

activity for example an agreement to co-produce and distribute programming with another media company The
provisions

of 07-1 will be effective for us on January 2009 and will be applied retrospectively to all periods presented We are

currently evaluating the impact that EITF 07-1 will have on our consolidated financial statements
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We continually monitor our economic exposure to changes in foreign exchange rates and may enter into foreign exchange

agreements where and when appropriate Substantially all ofourforeign transactions are denominated in foreign currencies

including the liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries Although our foreign transactions are not generally subject to significant

foreign exchane transaction gains or losses the financial statements of our foreign subsidiaries are translated into United

States dollars as part of our consolidated financial reporting As result fluctuations in exchange rates affect our financial

position and results of operations

Our earnings and cash flow are exposed to market risk and can be affected by among other things economic conditions

interest rate changes and foreign currency fluctuations We have established policies procedures and internal processes

governing our management of market risks and the use of financial instruments to manage our exposure to such risks

We use derivative financial instruments to modify our exposure to market risks from changes in interest rates and foreign

exchange rates We do not hold or enter into financial instruments for speculative trading purposes

The nature and amount of our long-term debt are expected to vary as result of future requirements market conditions and

other factors Our interest expense is exposed to movements in short-term interest rates Derivative instruments including

both flxd to variable and variable to fixed interest rate instruments are used to modify this exposure These instruments

include swaps and swaptions to modify interest rate exposure The variable to fixed interest rate instruments had notional

principal amount of $2.3 billion and weighted average interest rate of 4.68% at December 31 2008 for us and December 31

2007for DCH The fixed to variable interest rate agreements had notional principal amount of $50 million and $225 million

and had weighted average interest rate of 7.90% and 2.65% at Decmber 31 2008 for us and December 31 2007 for DCH

respectively At December 31 2008 we held an unexercised interest rate swap put with notional amount of $25 million

at fixed rate of 5.44% The fair value of these derivative instruments which aggregate $106 million and $50 million at

December 31 2008 for us and December 31 2007 for DCH respectively is recorded as component of long-term liabilities

and other current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets

Of the total of $2.9 billion principal amount notional amount of $2 billion of these derivative instruments are highly

effective cash flow hedges The value of these hedges at December 31 2008 was $71 million with changes in the mark-

to-market value recorded as component of other comprehensive income loss net of taxes Should any portion of these

instruments become ineffective due to restructuring in our debt the monthly changes in fair value would be reported

as component of other income on the Statement of Operations We do not expect material hedge ineffectiveness in the

next twelve months As of December 31 2008 parallel shift in the interest rate yield curve equal to one percentage point

would change the fair value of our interest rate derivative portfolio by approximately $49 million In addition change of

one percentage point in interest rates on variable rate debt would impact interest expense by approximately $6 million on

yearly basis

Our objective in managing exposure to foreign currency fluctuations is to reduce volatility of earnings and cash flow

Accordingly we may enter into foreign currency derivative instruments that change in value as foreign exchange rates

change The foreign exchange instruments used are spot forward and option contracts Additionally we enter into non-

designated forward contracts to hedge non-dollar denominated cash flows and foreign currency balances At December

31 2008 for us and December 31 2007 for DCH the notional amount of foreign exchange derivative contracts was $75

million and $174 million respectively The fair value of these derivative instruments is recorded as component of long-term

liabilities and other current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets These derivative instruments did not receive hedge

accounting treatment As of December 31 2008 an estimated 10% adverse movement in exchange rates against the US

dollar would decrease the fair value of our portfolio by approximately $5 million

We continually monitor our positions with and the credit quality of the financial institutions that are counterparties to our

financial instruments and do not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparties In addition we limit the amount of

investment credit exposure with any one institution
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CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS
ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Prior to the completion of the merger of DHC with wholly-owned subsidiary of Discovery on September 17 2008 KPMG

LLP KPMG was DHC independent registered public accounting firm As the transaction was treated as non substantive

merger for accounting purposes DHC is considered our predecessor registrant In connection with the merger we made

the decision to change our independent registered public accounting firm to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and dismissed

KPMG as our independent registered public accounting firm as of September 18 2008 This change was approved by our

Audit Committee

During DHCs two most recent fiscal years and through the date of dismissal of KPMG there were no disagreements with

KPMG on any matter of accounting principles or practices financial statement disclosureor auditing scope or procedure

which disagreements if not resolved to the satisfaction of KPMG would have caused it to make reference to the subject

matter of the disagreements in connection with its report There were no reportable events under Item 304aDv of

Regulation that occurred during the fiscal years ended December31 2007 and 2006 and through September 18 2008

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Companys management with the participation of our chief executive officer and chief financial officer evaluated

the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report The term

disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e underthe Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

the Exchange Act means controls and other procedures of company that are designed to ensure that information

required to be disclosed by company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded processed

summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SECs rules and forms Disclosure controls and procedures

include without limitation controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by

company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the companys

management including its principal executive and principal financial officers as appropriate to allow timely decisions

regarding required disclosure Management recognizes that
any

controls and procedures no matter how well designed

and operated can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives and management necessarily applies its

judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures Based on the evaluation of our

disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report our chief executive officer and chief

financial officer concluded that as of such date our disclosure controls and procedures were effective

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

No changes were made to the Companys internal control over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended December

31 2008 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the Companys internal control over

financial reporting

As result of the Newhouse Transaction as of September 18 2008 the Companys inernaI control over financial reporting

largely consists of DCH controls instead of DHC

Priorto the transaction DHC accounted for DCH as an equity investment Accordingly DHCs annual management assessment

of internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act did not cover DCH internal

controls Due to the consummation of the Newhouse Transaction late in the fiscal year DHC and DCH submitted request to

the staff of the SEC for concurrence that the Company would not be required to complete an assessment of internal control

over financial reporting in accordance with Section 404 for the year ended December 31 2008 The Company has been

advised by the staff of the SEC that it has no objection to this request

As of December 31 2009 the Company is required to comply with the management certification and auditor attestation

requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 In the interim the Company will be required to perform the

documentation evaluation and testing required to make these assessments
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To the Board of Directors and

Shareholders of Discovery Communications Inc

In our opinion the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of

operations of stockholders equity and of cash flows present fairly in all material respects the financial position of

Discovery Communications Inc and its subsidiaries at December 31 2008 and the results of their operations and

their cash flows for the year ended December 312008 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our

audit of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles

used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation

We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

L7
McLean Virginia

February 24 2009
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Discovery Holding Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Discovery Holding Company and subsidiaries

DHC as of December 312007 and the related consolidated statements of operations cash flows and stockholders

equityfor each ofthe years in the two-year period ended December 31 2007.These consolidated financial statements

are the responsibility of DHCs management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated

financial statements based on our audits We did not audit the financial statements of Discovery Communications

Holding 66 owned investee company as of December 31 2007 DHCs investment in Discovery

Communications Holding LLC at December 312007 was $3271553000 and its equity in the earnings of Discovery

Communications Holding was $141781000 and $103588000 during the years ended December 31 2007

and 2006 respectively The financial statements of Discovery Communications Holding LLC and its predecessor

were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion insofar as it relates to

the amounts included for Discovery Communications Holding LLC is based solely on the reports of the other

auditors

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing

the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation We believe that our audits and the reports of the other auditors provide

reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors the consolidated financial statements

referred to above present fairly in all material respects the financial position of Discovery Holding Company and

subsidiaries as of December 31 2007 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in

the two-year period ended December 31 2007 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

LrP

Denve Colorado

February 14 2008
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DISCO VEAl COMMUNICATIONS INC

NOTES TO CONSOHOATED FINANCIA STATEMENTS

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Description of Business

Discovery Communications Inc Discovery or the Company is leading global media and entertainment company
that provides original and purchased programming across multiple distribution platforms in the United States U.S and

approximately 170 other countries with over 100 televisiOn networks offering customized programming in 35 languages

Discovery also develops and sells consumer and educational products and services as well as media sound services in the

U.S and internationally In addition the Company owns and operates diversified portfolio of website properties and other

digital services The Company manages and reports its operations in three segments U.S Networks consisting principally of

domestic cable and satellite television network programming web brands and other digital services International Networks

consisting principally of international cable and satellite television network programming and Commerce Education and

Othe consisting principally of e-commerce catalog sound production and domestic licensing businesses Financial

information for Discoverys reportable segments is presented in Note 24

Newhouse Transaction and AMC Spin-off

Discovery was formed in connection with Discovery Holding Company DHC and Advance/Newhouse Programming

Partnership Advance/Newhouse combining their respective ownership interests in Discovery Communications Holding

LLC DCH and exchanging those interests with and into Discovery which was consummated on September 17 2008 the

Newhouse Transaction Prior to the Newbouse Transaction DCH was stand-alone private company which was owned

approximately 66 by DHC and 33 by Advance/Newhouse The Newhouse Transaction was completed as

follows

On September 17 2008 DHC completed the spin-off to its shareholders of Ascent Media Corporation AMC
subsidiary holding the cash and businesses of DHC except for certain businesses that provide sound music mixing

sound effects and other related services Creative Sound Services or CSS the AMC spin-off such businesses

remain with the Company following the completion of the Newhouse Transaction The AMC spin-off was effected as

distribution by DHC to holders of its Series and Series common stock In connection with the AMC spin-off each

holder of DHC Series common stock received 0.05 of share of AMC Series common stock and each holder of DHC

Series common stock received 0.05 of share of AMC Series common stock The AMC spin-off did not involve the

payment of any consideration by the holders of DHC common stock and was structured as tax free transaction under

Sections 368a and 355 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended There was no gain or loss related to the spin

off Subsequent to the AMC spin-ofL the companies no longer have any ownership interests in each other and operate

independently

On September 17 2008 immediately following the AMC spin-off DHC merged with transitory merger subsidiary of

Discovery with DHC continuing as the surviving entity and as wholly-owred subsidiary of Discovery In connection

with the merger each share of DHC Series common stock was converted into the right to receive 0.50 of share of

Discovery Series common stock and 0.50 of share of Discovery Series common stock Similarly each share of DHC

Series common stock was converted into the right to receive 0.50 of share of Discovery Series common stock and

0.50 of share of Discovery Series common stock description of Discoverys common stock including pertinent

rights and preferences is disclosed in Note 14

On September 17 2008 immediately following the exchange of shares between Discovery and DHC Advance

Newhouse contributed its ownership interests in DCH and Animal Planet to Discovery in exchange for Discovery Series

and Series convertible preferred stock The preferred stock is convertible at any time into Discovery common stock

representing 33 of the Discovery common stock issued in connection with the Newhouse Transaction subject

to certain anti-dilution adjustments

description of Discoverys preferred stock including iertinent rights and preferences is disclosed in Note 14

As result of the Newhouse Transaction DHC and DCH became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Discovery with Discovery

becoming the successor reporting entity
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DISCOVERY COMMUNICATIONS INC

NOTESTO CONSOliDATED FINANCIAl STATEMENTS

continued

Basis of Presentation

Newhouse Transaction and AMC Spin-off

In accordance with Accounting Research Bulletin No 5lConsolldated Financial Statements ARB 51 as amended paragraph

11 the consolidated financial statements and notes present the Newhouse Transaction as though it was consummated on

January 12008 Accordingly the consolidated financial statements and notes for 2008 inlude the gross combined assets and

liabilities revenues and expenses and cash flows of both DHC and DCH Prior to the Newhouse Transaction DHC accounted

for its ownership interest in DCH using the equity method Accordingly DHC recorded its portion of DCHs earnings as an

adjustment to the carrying value of its investment Because the Newhouse Transaction is presented as of January 2008

the 2008 financial statements have been adjusted to eliminate DHCs investment in DCH and the portion of DCHs earnings

recorded by DHC during the period January 2008 through September 17 2008 The Companys Consolidated Statements

of Operations present Advance/Newhouses ownership interest in DCH as Minority interests net of tax for the period from

January 2008 through September 17 2008

The accompanying historical consolidated financial statements nd notes for 2007 and 2006 include only the gross assets

and liabilities revenues and expenses and cash flows of DHC and continue to present DCHs results of operations as an

equity method investment Information regarding DI-ICs investment in DCH prior to the Newhouse Transaction is disclosed

inNote3

Pursuant to FASB Technical Bulletin No 85-5 Issues Relating to Accounting for Business Combinations FTB 85-5 Discovery

accounted for the Newhouse Transaction as non-substantive merger Accordingly the assets and liabilities of DCH and

DHC were accounted for at the investors historical bases prior to the Newhouse Transaction The Newhouse Transaction

was determined to be non-substantive merger because of the following as Advance/Newhouse was 33 owner

of DCH prior to the completion of the Newhouse Transaction and is 33 3% owner of Discovery whose only significant

asset is 100% of DCH imnediately following completion of the Newhouse Transaction there was no effective change in

ownership ii the Companys convertible preferred stock does not provide Advance/Newhouse any special dividend rights

and only provides de minimis liquidation preference effectively resulting in no additional economic interest being obtained

by Advance/Newhouse as compared to its interest in DCH and iii Advance/Newhouse retains significant participatory

special class voting rights with respect to the Companys matters that are consistent with the voting rights it held with

respect to DCH prior to the Newhouse Transaction

The consolidated financial statements reflect certain reclassifications of each companys financial information to conform to

Discoverys financial statement presentation as follows

The consolidated financial statements for 2008 have been adjusted to eliminate the separate presentation of DHCs

investment in DCH and the portion of DCHs earnings recorded by DHC using the equity method during the period

January 2008 through September 17 2008

Advance/Newhouses interest in DCHs earnings for the period January 12008 through September 17 2008 has been

recorded as Minority interests net of tax in the Consolidated Statements of Operations Additionally Minority interests

net of tax has been reclassified from component of Other expense income to separate account in the Consolidated

Statements of Operations

Other comprehensive income and Total comprehensive income are now reported in the Consolidated Statements of

Stockholders Equity ratber than in the Consolidated Statements of Operations Additionally the Cumulative effect of

accounting change has been excluded from Comprehensive income

Certain accounts that were separately reported on the balance sheet prior to the Newhouse Transaction have been

combined

Ljj
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DHCs results excluding unallocated corporate costs and discontinued operations have been reported in the Commerce

Education and Other segment Unallocated corporate costs are classified in the Corporate and intersegment

eliminations category

All DHC share and per share data have been adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the exchange with and into

Discovery shares unless otherwise indicated

As result of the AMC spin-off the assets and liabilities and results of operations ofAMC are presented as Assets and liabilities

of discontinued operations and Income loss from discontinued operations net of tax in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

and Consolidated Statements of Operations respctively for all periods presented Cash flows from AMC have not been

segregated as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Summarized financial information for

AMC is presented in Note

Other Discontinued Operations

During 2008 DHC sold its ownership interests in Ascent Media CANS LLC DBA AccentHealth and Ascent Media Systems

Technology Services LLC AMSTS As DHCs financial position results of operations and cash flows are included in

Discoverys consolidated financial statements for all periods presented the assetsand liabilities and results of operations of

AccentHeafth and AMSTS are presented as Assets and liabilities of discontinued operations and Income loss from discontinued

operations net of tax in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Operations respectively for all

periods presented Cash flows from AccentHealth andAMSTS have not been segregated as discontinued operations in

the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows description of the transactions and summarized financial information for

AccentHealth and AMSTS are presented in Note 5.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimatesjudgments and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated

financial statements and notes thereto Management continually re-evaluates its estimates judgments and assumptions

and managements assessments could change Actual results may differ from those estimatesjudgments and assumptions

and could have material impact on the consolidated financial statements

Significant estimates judgments and assumptions inherent in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements

include consolidation of variable interest entities accounting for business acquisitions dispositions allowances for doubtful

accounts content rights asset impairments redeemable interests in subsidiaries estimating fair value revenue recognition

depreciation and amortization share-based compensation income taxes and contingencies

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Discovery all majority-owned subsidiaries in which controlling

interest is maintained and variable interest entities for which the Company is the primary beneficiary Controlling interest

is determined by majority ownership interest and the ability to unilaterally direct or cause the direction of management
and policies of an entity after considering any third-party participatory rights The Company applies the guidelines set

forth in Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Interpretation No 46R Consolidation of- Variable Interest Entities an

Interpretation of ARB No 51 FIN 46R in evaluating whether it has interests in variable interest entities and in determining

whether to consolidate any such entities All significant inter-company accounts and transactions between consolidated

companies have been eliminated in consolidation

The effects of any changes in the Companys ownership interest resulting from the issuance of equity capital by consolidated

subsidiaries or equity investees to unaffiliated parties and certain other equity transactions recorded by consolidated

subsidiaries or equity investees are accounted for as capital transaction pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission

SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No 51 Accounting for the Sales of Stock of Subsidiary SAB 51
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting Pronouncements Adopted

On January 2008 the Company adopted certain provisions of FASB Statement No 157 Fair Value Measurements FAS 157
which establishes the authoritative definition of fair value sets out framework for measuring fair value and expands the

required disclosures about fair value measurement The provisions of FAS 157 related to financial assets and liabilities as well

as other assets and liabilities carried at fair value on recurring basis were adopted prospectively on January 2008 and did

not have material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements Information related to financial assets and

liabilities as well as other assets and liabilities carried at fair value on recurring basis is presented in Note The provisions

of FAS 157 related to other non-financial assets and liabilities became effective for Discovery on January 2009 and are

being applied prospectively The adoption of FAS 157 related to non-financial assets and liabilities is not expected to have

significant impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

On January 2008 the Company adopted the provisions of FASB Statement No 159 The Fair Value Option far FinancialAssets

and Financial Liabilities Including an amendment of FASB Statement No 115 FAS 159 which permits entities to choose to

measure certain financial instruments and other items at fair value The fair value option generally may be applied instrument

by instrument is irrevocable and is applied only to entire instruments and not to portions of instruments The Company did

not elect the fair value option for any financial instruments or other items under FAS 159

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In June 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP Emerging Issues Task Force EITF Issue No 03-6-1 Determining

Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities FSP EITE No 03-6-1 This FSP

provides that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to non-forfeitable dividends or

dividend equivalents whether paid or unpaid are considered participating securities Because such awards are considered

participating securities the issuing entity is required to apply the two-class method of computing basic and diluted earnings

per share The provisions of FSP EITF No 03-6-1 became effective for Discovery on January 2009 and are being applied

retrospectively to all prior-period earnings per share computations The adoption of FSP EITF No 03-6-1 will not have

significant impact on earnings per share amounts for prior periods

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets FSP 142-3 which amends

the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life

of recognized intangible asset pursuant to FASB Statement No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets FAS 142 The

provisions of FSP 142-3 became effective for Discovery on January 2009 and are being applied prospectively to intangible

assets acquired subsequent to the effective date Generally the impact of FSP 142-3 will depend on future acquisitions of

intangible assets

In March 2008 the FASB issued Statement No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an

Amendment of FASB Statement No 133 as amended FAS 161 FAS 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of

FASB Statement No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities FAS 133 to include information bout

how and why an entity uses derivative instruments how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted

for under FAS 133 and its related interpretations and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entitys

financial position financial performance and cash flows The provisions of FAS 161 became effective for Discovery on January

2009 The Company will include the relevant disclosures in the consolidated financial statements beginning with the first

quarter of 2009
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In December 200 the FASB issued Stateent No 141 revised 2007 Business Combinations CFAS 141R This Statement

requires among otherthings that companies expense business acquisition transaction costs which are presently included

in the cost of the acquisition ii record an asset for in-process research and development which is presently expensed at

the time of the acquisition iii record at fair value amounts for contingencies including contingent consideration as of the

purchase date with subsequent adjustments recognized in operations which is presently accounted for as an adjustment

of purchase price iv recognize decreases in valuation allowances on acquired deferred tax assets in operations which are

presently considered to be subsequent changes in consideration and are recorded as decreases in goodwill and measure

at fair value any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity The provisions of FAS 141R became effective for Discovery

on January 12009 and will be ap lied prospectively to new business combinations consummated on or subsequent to the

effective date While FAS 141R applies to new business acquisitions consummated on or subsequent to the effective date

the amendments to FASB Statement No 109 Accounting for Income Taxes FAS 109 with respect to deferred tax valuation

allowances and liabilities for income tax uncertainties will be applied to all deferred tax valuation allowances and liabilities for

income tax uncertainties recognized in prior business acquisitions Generally the impact of EAS 141R will depend on future

acquisitions

In December 200 the FASB issued Statement No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Finoncial Statements FAS

160 FAS 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for the non-controlling interest in subsidiary commonly

referred to as minority interest Among other matters FAS 160 requires that non-controlliflg interests be reported within the

shareholders equity section of the balance sheet and that the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent

and to the non-controlling interest to be clearly presented in the statement of income The provisions of FAS 160 became

effective for Discovery on January 2009 and are being applied prospectively except for the presentation and disclosure

requirements which shall be applied retrospectively to all periods presented

In December 2007 the FASB issued EITF Issue No 07-1 Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements EITF 07-1 EITF 07-1

defines collaborative arrangements and establishes accounting and reporting requirements for transactions between

participants in the arrangement and third parties collaborative arrangement is contractual arrangement that involves

joint operating activity for example an agreement to co-produce and distribute programming with another media company
The provisions of EITF 07-1 became effective for Discovery on January 2009 and will not have significant impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments with original maturities of ninety days or less are recorded as cash equivalents There were no

material amounts of restricted cash as of December31 2008 and 2007 Additionally there were no material amounts of bank

or book overdrafts as of December 31 2008 and 2007

Investments

Investments in entities of 20% to 50% without controlling interest and other investments over which the Company has

the ability to exercise significant influence but not control are accounted for using the equity method Investments in entities

of less than 20% ovet which the Company has no significant influence are accounted for at fair value or using the cost

method

ContentRights

Costs incurred in the direct production co-production or licensing of content rights are capitalized and stated at the lower

of unamortized cost fair value or net realizable value The Company periodically evaluates the net realizable value of content

by considering expected future revenue generation
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The costs of produced and co-produced content airing on the Companys networks are capitalized and amortized based

on th expected realization of revenues resulting in an accelerated basis over four years for developed networks Discovery

Channel TLC and Animal Planet in the U.S Networks segment and Discovery Channel in the International Networks segment

and straight-line basis over period up to five years for developing networks all other networks in the U.S Networks

segment and International Networks segment The cost of licensed content is capitalized and amortized over the term of

the license period based on the expected realization of revenues resulting in an accelerated basis for developed hetworks

in the United States and straight-line basis for all educational ventures The costs of produced educational content for

electronic video and hardcopy supplements are amortized on straight-line basis over three to five year period

All produced and co-produced content is classified as long-term The portion of the unamortized licensed content balance

that will be amortized within one year is classified as current asset The Companys co-production arrangements generally

represent the sharing of production cost The Company records its share of costs gross and records no amounts for the

portion of costs borne by the other party as the Company does not share any associated economics of exploitation

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation Depreciation is recognized on straight-line

basis over the estimated useful lives which is 15 to 39 years for buildings and three to five years for furniture and fixtures

Leasehold improvements are amortized on straight-line basis over the lesser of their estimated useful lives or the terms

of the related leases beginning on the date the asset is put into use Equipment under capital lease represents the present

value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease net of accumulated depreciation

Capitalized Software Costs

All capitalized software costs are for internal use Capitalization of costs occurs during the application development stage

Costs incurred during the preliminary project and post implementation stages are expensed as incurred Capitalized costs

are amortized on straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of two to five years

Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill impairment is determined using two-step process The first step of the process is to compare the fair value of

reporting unit with its carrying amount including goodwill In performing the first step the Company determines the fair

value of reporting unit by using two valuation techniqties discounted cash flow DCF analysis and market-based

approach Determining fair value requires the exercise of significant judgments including judgments about appropriate

discount rates perpetual growth rates relevant comparable company earnings multiples and the amount and timing of

expected future cash flows The cash flows employed in the DCF analyses are based on the Companys budget and long-

term business plan In assessing the reasonableness of its determined fair values the Company evaluates its results against

other value indicators such as comparable company public trading values research analyst estimates and values observed

in market transactions If the fair value of reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount goodwill of the reporting unit is not

impaired and the second step of the impairment test is not necessary If the carrying amount of reporting unit exceeds

its fair value the second step of the goodwill impairment test is required to be performed to measure the amount of

impairment loss if any The second step of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair-value of the reporting

units goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the same

manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in business combination In other words the estimated fair value of the

reporting unit is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit including any unrecognized intangible assets as if the

reporting unit had been acquired in business combination and the fair value of the reporting unit was the purchase price

paid If the carrying amount of the reporting units goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill an impairment

loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess
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The impairment test for other intangible assets not subject to amortization involves comparison of the estimated fair

value of the intangible asset with its carrying value If the carrying value of the intangible asset exceeds its fair value an

impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess The estimates of fair value of intangible assets not subject

to amortization are determined using DCF valuation analysis

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested annually for impairment during the fourth quarter or earlier upon

the occurrence of certain events or substantive changes in circumstances The Companys 2008 annual impairment analysis

which was performed during the fourth quarte did riot result in any impairment charges However over the past year the

decline in the Companys stock price has resulted in lower estimated fair values for certain of the Companys reporting units

The result of this decline is that the estimated fair value of the United Kingdom reporting unit approximates its carrying

value Accordingly future declines in estimated fair values may result in goodwill impairment charges Itis possible that such

charges if required could be recorded prior to the fourth quarter of 2009 i.e during an interim period if the Companys

stock price its results of operations or other factors require such assets to be tested for impairment at an interim date

Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets e.g amortizing trademarks customer lists other intangibles and property plant and equipment do

not require that an annual impairment test be performed instead long-lived assets are tested for impairment upon the

occurrence of triggering event Triggering events include the
likely i.e more likely

than not disposal of portion of

such assets or the occurrence of an adverse change in the market involving the business employing the related assets

Once triggering event.has occurred the impairment test employed is based on whether the intent is to hold the asset

for continued use or to hold the asset for sale If the intent is to hold the asset for continued use the impairment test first

requires comparison of undiscounted future cash flows against the carrying value of the asset If the carrying value of

the asset exceeds the undiscounted cash flows the asset would be deemed to be impaired Impairment would then be

measured as the difference between the fair value of the asset and its carrying value Fair value is generally determined by

discounting the future cash flows associated with that asset If the intent is to hold the asset for sale and certain other criteria

are met e.g the asset can be disposed of currently appropriate levels of authority have approved the sale and there is an

active program to locate buyer the impairment test involves comparing the assets carrying value to its fair value To the

extent the carrying value is greater than the assets fair value an impairment loss is recognized for the difference

Significant judgments in this area involve determining whether triggering event has occurred determining the future cash

flows for the assets involved and determining the proper discount rate to be applied in determining fairvalue

Discontinued Operations

In determining whether group of assets disposed of should be presented as discontinued operation the Company

makes determination as to whether the group of assets being disposed of comprises component of the entity which

requires cash flows that can be clearly distinguished from the rest of the entity The Company also determines whether the

cash flows associated with the group of assets have been or will be significantly eliminated from the ongoing operations of

the Company as result of the disposal transaction and whether the Company has no significant continuing involvement

in the operations of the group of assets after the disposal transaction If these determinations can be made affirmatively

the results of operations of the group of assets being disposed ofas well as any gain or loss on the disposal transaction are

aggregated for separate presentation apart from continuing operating results of the Company in the consolidated financial

statements The Company has elected not to segregate the cash flows from discontinued operations in its presentation of

the statements of cash flows

Derivative Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities FAS 133

requires every derivative instrument to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value as either an asset or liability The
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statement also requires that changes in the fair value of derivatives be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge

accounting criteria are met The Company uses financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges The effective changes

in fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income loss

Amounts are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income loss as interest expense is recorded for debt The

Company uses the cumulative dollar offset method to assess effectiveness To be highly effective the ratio calculated by

dividing the cumulative change in the value of the actual swap by the cumulative change in the hypothetical swap must be

between 80% and 125% The ineffective portion of derivatives change in fair value is immediately recognized in earnings

The Company uses derivative instruments principally to manage the risk associated with the movements of foreign currency

exchange rates and changes in interest rates that will affect the cash flows of its debt transactions See Note 12 for additional

information regarding derivative instruments held by the Company and risk management strategies

Redeemable Interests in Subsidiaries

FOr those instruments with an estimated redemption value redeemable interest in subsidiaries is accreted or amortized to

an estimated redemption value ratably over the period to the redemption date Accretion and amortization are recorded as

component of Minority interests net of tax Cash receipts and payments for the sale or purchase of redeemable interests in

subsidiaries are included as component of investing cash flows

Share-Based and Other Long-term Incentive Compensation

The Company measures the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based

on the grant-date fair value of the award FASB Statement No 123R Share-Based Payment FAS 123R also requires that

the Company record liability awards at fair value each reporting period and that the change in fair value be reflected as

stock compensation expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations These costs are recognized in the Consolidated

Statement of Operations over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the

award FAS 123R also requires that excess tax benefits as defined realized from the exercise of stock options be reported as

financing cash inflow rather than as reduction of taxes paid in cash flow from operations

The grant-date fair value of stock optionand the fair value of
liability

awards are estimated using the Black-Scholes

model consistent with the provisions of FAS 123R and SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin SAB No 107 Share-Based Payment

SAB 107 Because the Black-Scholes model requires the use of subjective assumptions changes in these assumptions

can materially affect the fair value of the equity awards The Company recognizes equity-based compensation expense

for awards with graded vesting as single award and recognizes equity-based compensation expense on straight-line

basis net of estimated forfeitures over the employee service period Equity-based compensation expense is recorded as

component of Selling general and administrative expense When recording compensation cost for equity awards FAS 123R

requires companies to estimate the number of equity awards granted that ar expected to be forfeited

The Company classifies as current liability
the intrinsic value of long-term incentive compensation units and stock

appreciation rights that are vested or will become vested within one year Upon voluntary termination of employment the

Company distributes 100% of vested unit benefits if employees agree to certain provisions

Foreign Currency Translation

The Companys foreign subsidiaries assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date

while results of operations are translated at average exchange rates for the respective periods The resulting translation

adjustments are included as separate component of Accumulated other comprehensive income loss in the Consolidated

Statements of Stockholders Equity Intercompany accounts of trading nature are revalued at exchange rates in effect at

each month end and are included as part of operating income in the consolidated statements of operations
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Revenue Recognition

Discovery derives revenue from distribution revenue from cable systems satellite operators and other distributors ii

advertising aired on Discoverys networks and websites and iii othe which is largely e-commerce educational and post-

production sound services sales

Distribution Distributors generally pay per-subscriber fee for the right to distribute Discovery programming under the

terms of long-term distribution contracts distribution revenue Distribution revenue is reported net of incentive costs or

other consideration ifany offered to system operators in exchange for long-term distribution contracts Discovery recognizes

distribution revenue over the term of the contracts based on contracted monthly license fee provisions and reported

subscriber levels Network incentives have historically included upfront cash incentives referred to as launch support in

connection with the launch of network by the distributor within certain time frames Any such amounts are capitalized as

assets upon launch of Discovery programming by the distributor and are amortized on straight line basis as reduction of

revenue over the terms of the contracts In instances where the distribution agreement is extended prior to the expiration of

the original term Discovery evaluates the economics of the extended term and if it is determined that the deferred launch

asset continues to bTenefit Discovery over the extepded term then Discovery will adjust the launch amortization period

accordingly Other incentives are recognized as reduction of revenue as incurred Following the renewal of distribution

agreement the remaining deferred consideratiob is amortized over the extended period Amortization of deferred launch

incentives for the year
ended December 31 2008 was $75 million

The amount of distribution revenue due to Discovery is reported by distributors based on actual subscriber levels Such

information is generally not received until after the close of the reporting period Therefore reported distribution revenue is

based upon Discoverys estimates of the number of subscribers receiving Discovery programming for periods for which the

distributor has not yet reported Discoverys subscriber estimates are based on the most recent remittance or confirmation

of subscribers received from the distributor

Advertising Discovery records advertising revenue net of agency commissions and audience deficiency liabilities in the

period advertising spots are broadcast substantial portion of the advertising sold in the United States includes guaranteed

levels of audience that either the program or the advertisement will reach Deferred revenue is recorded and adjusted as

the guaranteed audience levels are achieved Audience guarantees are initially developed by Discoverys internal research

group and actual audience and delivery information is provided by third party ratings services In certain instances the third

party ratings information is not received until after the close of the reporting period In these cases reported advertising

revenue and related deferred revenue is based on-Discoverys estimates for any under-delivery of contracted advertising

ratings based on the most current data available from the third party ratings service Differences between the estimated

under-delivery and the actual under-delivery have historically been insignificant Online advertising revenues are recognized

as impressions are delivered

Certain of Discoverys advertising arrangements include deliverables in addition to commercial time such as the advertisers

product integration into the programming customized vignettes and billboards These contracts are evaluated as multiple

element revenue arrangements under EITF 00-21 Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables

Other Commerce revenue is recognized upon product shipment net of estimated returns which are not material to

Discoverys consolidated financial statements Educational service sales are generally recognized ratably over the term of

the agreement Revenue from post-production and certain distribution related services is recognized when services are

proyided

Prepayments received for services to be performed at later date are deferred
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Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Customers

For the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 no single customer accounted for more than 10% of consolidated

revenue

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred Advertising costs during the year ended December 31 2008 totaled

$145 million No material advertising costs were recorded by DHC during the years ended December 312007 and 2006

Income Taxes

Income taxes are recorded using the asset and
liability

method of accounting for income taxes Deferred income taxes reflect

the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting

purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets if it is

more likely
than not such assets will be unrealized

Effective January 2007 Discovery adopted FASB Interpretation No 48 Accounting for .Uncertainty in Income Taxes an

interpretation of FASB Statement No 109 FIN 48 FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized

in companys financial statements and prescribes recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial

statement recognition and measurement of tax position taken or expected to be taken in tax return In instances where

the Company has taken or expects to take tax position in its tax return and the Company believes it is more likely
than

not that such tax position will be upheld by the relevant taxing authority upon settlement the Company may record the

benefits of such tax position in its consolidated financial statements The tax benefit to be recognized is measured as the

largest amount of benefit that is greater than
fifty percent likely

of being realized upon ultimate settlement The adoption of

FIN 48 did not materially impact the Companys consolidated financial statements

Minority Interests

In addition to the accretion and amortization on redeemable minority interests the Company records minority interest

expense for the portion of the earnings of consolidated entities which are applicable to the minority interest partners

DISCOVERY HOLDING COMPANY INVESTMENT IN

DISCOVERY COMMUNICATIONS HOLDING LLC

Prior to the Newhouse Transaction described in Note DCH was stand-alone private company which was owned

approximately 662 by DHC and 33 3% by Advance/Newhouse DHC previously accounted for its investment in DCH

using the equity method In connection with the Newhouse Transaction DHC and Advance/Newhouse combined their

respective ownership interests in DCH to create Discovery Pursuant to ARB 51 and FTB 85-5 the 2008 consolidated financial

statements and notes present the Newhouse Transaction as non-substantive merger consummated as of January 2008

Accordingly the consolidated financial statements and notes for 2008 include the gross combined assets and liabilities

revenues and expenses and cash flows of both DHC and DCH Additionally the consolidated financial statements for 2008

have been adjustEd to eliminate the presentation of DHCs investment in DCH and the portion of DCHs earnings recorded

by DHC using the equity method during the period January 12008 through September 172008 The following information

has been disclosed as it is relevant for understanding DHCs historical accounting for its investment in DCH prior to the

Newhouse Transaction

2OO ANUA REPORT



PISLOVEkY OMM JiLl IllS lilt

lii 510 CON JUDAT IUICALS AJIVEIT

continued

rouat Vay 42007 DCI- was owned by DHC 50 oownershlp interest Advance/Newhouse 25 ownership interesQ and

ox Comrurcaons oidi gs inc Cox 25 owrcistip nterest Or May 14 2OZ DCI was reorgarized immcdiate.y

owng he reorganzat on DHC Advance Ncwhouse and Cox each held tPe same ownershp interests In DCH

\Mv 203 subsequent to he reorganz ion of Cox exchang..d its 25 owne ship erest DCH for ai

the capjta stock of CM subsid that red Trave Chanre and travelc ianne .com collective the ravel Busness

and ppro ately $1.3 ior cast the ox TransactorD DCH ref red he membership rtcrcst previously owned by

rox.A cordngytheovnesrpr eressnDCJ iedbyD CandMvaice Newhousewerencreasedto662/3t and

s3 respect iough hed majorit ovt nership interest subsequent to the Cox Transactior DHC conrnued

to ccount or ts nvesWen Dci usng the equity nethod because certan govemarce rghts held by Advance/

wrous if restcted DHC abilty to contro DCH

ne transacfor resu ted ro addifona vestr iens DCII I- oweve Cox iransactior resulted in new basis of

ac ounfng mat created conned basis differential of $929 miFon betvteen tte carrying values of DHCs and Advance/

KePotse rvestments In DCII and ther share ofthe underiyng net assets of DIM Thefollowirg table presents summary
the locatior of the basis ferenfa

UsES US

Account Allocation Yen
Amounts In millions

Coentrlghts 32 14

Custorerratonstps 91 8-29

raderrar 155 Indefine

ocxM 25 ndelrte

Tota 929

le Sep cnbe 30 2008 corsolldated rancal statements dlscuowd combined bass dfferertia of$ 99 nllon betvbeer

tr carry ng lues of Dk ana Advanc Newiouses nvestments ii DCI- and their sha of the underlying net assets

Cr1 Tre adiustrrert results from the revsori of he original alr value assessrrent used to alloca the bass df%rentlal

eer 0CM and othe angib assets

cor nctlon wth te Ne vhouse Tra isact1on Discovery has ecorded he tota basis differential of $929 if Eon to the

respec ve asset accounts in tho Corso idated Baua ice Sheas ne portions oftre tow bass differenta al ocated to content

rohts ard custorrer re atlor shr are amo tzed usng me st aigl t- ne method over their estir iated usefal yes Amortization

expense or the bass fentia auribt.table to content rghts and customer relationships ncluding ninorty interests

totuec $2 mior and $24 rr lion respective durng the year ended December 312008

ro ar uary 20u6 through Ma 14 00 DHC recorded its 50o share of the eamings of DCH From May15 7007 througl

September 2008 DrIC orgna ly ecorded its 662 share of DCHs earrings As described in Note tte financial

csu is of both rHC and DCH are presented on combned basis Discoverys financal statements as of January 2008

Accordrglc the consoEdated financTal statements for 2008 have been adJustcd to eiimnate the presentation of DHCs

nvcstment in DCII and the portion of DHC eain gs recorded by DHC usng the equty method during the perIod January

2008 throoQi ceptember 2008 However the accompanying tistorical consolidated finanCai statements and notes

ix 2007 and 2006 nc ude or the oss assets and iabitles revenues and expenses and cash flows of DHC and continue

present DC -ls resu ts of operations as an eotty iethod inves men Advance/Newhouses interest in DCHs eamings

fo he peroo Jantary 12008 Septerrber 1Z 2008 Ias been ecorded as compoientof Minority intern ts net of to

Corisoldated Staterr ents of Operations

DHCs carryng va ue lbr its nvesme DCH was $3.3 on at Deceriber 31 207

OdE fl
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The fo owir tabes ese st summary offinandal nformation fo DCH as of and for the two years ended December 31 200

As of December 31 2007

Amounts in millions

Cash and cash equivalents 45

Other cu re sas ats 1032

Pr peryrd equpT era ne

Ooodw

1ntangibeassets net 82

Noncurrent contest gfts no 048

er rrer assets 386

at assets 796

ta cuer Oe

rc deb 09

Os or cur er ab tes 44

Redee reres ub idahes

Ow rs eau1y 08

ota abides and sse beo equ ty C960

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Revenues 3177 2883

ass twa nues cxc udOo dep ecadw and anortzator fsted below 16 23

Se ng ra ano ad trahvc 296 o3

DpreJa0 and ama tza on 122

Asset rr oair crer ts

Ex and restructurnq charges 70

Oar an usOess dspostar 35

Oaerahr CO se 622 585

Moor nterests

nrc ess CXPC15 04

fer expers ncam me

far income taxes 04

ncame from cartnung aperada 287 229

Loss from dscortnud operatac ta

Ne nca 222 207

OHC stare of DCH ret inc se 42 03

Reflects reclassificato of prevously presented inforrration or markcting osts from Costa evenues so Fe lug gencro

and odministrorive of $6 mu ion and $10 million dubng tEe years ended Decembei 31 2007 and 2006 respectively

Separate conso dated fnancia statements for DCH as of and for the two years
ended December 31 7007 are inc uded in

separate schedu in Part IV of this Annual Report on Form 10K in accordance with SEC Regulation S-X Rule Feporore

F/nancia/ Statements not Conso//dated or 50 Percent or Less Owned Persons

/Ll ILL liE hi
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Dscovery holds investments In mu tple vertures most of which were determined to be variable intorest entitles Pursuant

to 146% was determined that Discovery Is vie prmary beneficiary of the ventures aetermlned to oe variable nterest

es ard rqurcd to cor so idate them accordlrgiy fbI owng table provides list of variable erest entt es

nsodatedbyDscoveas fDecerrber32008

Psitsatag of

-nit es vth le B- Br adcas Corpor ton

\rrogr 50

rt tucN..tborKt VN

Tanet uo 50

Ta re air Ar ca

PcoDefrrt 50

ParcAsa

Arrolatapa 330

Ote yen uras

tW treyNenor

Durng tte year ended December 31 2008 $1 milon of net tome generated by the vertures nas alloca ed to other

erture partnrs with was recorded as component of MYaortynteiests net of toxin the Consolidated Statemerts of

Operatons

teru wt roa irj
Ti Company the British Buoadcastng Corpora on BBC formed se era cable and satel ltetelevlson networkve itures

ier tlar VN ptduce and acqure factu ba con ent The VN verture was formed to provide debt funding to the

yher ercures In 4dlton its own für ding requirements Dlscoery has assumed the BBCs cur dng requrements gh ng
on pany prefren 1ash dstrbutor for ttese jont ventures As the BBc does not hae risk of loss no cumu at ve

erating osses oe erated th ventures are Iccated to tie BBCs minority nterests

rsuant to verture agrerers th BK has tne right to equire the Lornpany to purchase the BBCs erests ti

eop Ars Lair Arnera venture and the Anna Plar et ventures if certair conditions are not met Addtlonal nformauor

egardlrg the BBCs put rght dsdosed Note 13

WifeNev

0- 08 Dscovery enteed nto 50-so join venture with Oprah Wnfrey ard Parpo nc Harço to rebr nd

iscovery Pea Channe as OWN The Oprah Winfrey Network OWN Network expected that Discovery HeaTh will

be rebranded as the OWN Network ate 2009 or eary 2011 Pursuant to tte arrangement Discovery will contribute ts

nie st the Dscovery l-eaith Chanr ard ertain Dscoveiv lea thcom content and Harpo wil contrbu the Op ah

com webste whch wi scrve as the platform for the venture webste and certan Oprahcom content Discovery and Harpo

are requred make tese contributions on the launch date unless It is mutually agreed that certain contribuilors wil be

m3dF ror tc aunct dat fo the benefit of the venture As of December 317008 the Company and Harpo hae iot

rr de cor fbutons to tho OWN Network venture Durng the year ended December31 2008 the Company ncurrc $7

on trarsaction costs ated the font atlon of the OWN Network Such costs are not credited to DIscovery Furdirg

com iitrrer.t discl sed be ow



DISCO VFAY COMMUNICATIONS INC

NOTES TO CONSOliDATED FINANCIAl STATEMENTS

continued

Pursuant to the venture agreement Discovery is committed to fund up to $100 million of the ventures operations through

September 2011 To the extent funding the joint venture in excess of $100 million is necessary the Company may provide

additional funds through member loan or require the venture to seekthird partyfinancing During the year ended December

312008 the Company funded $6 million of the OWN Networks operating costs As Harpo has not yet contributed any assets

to the venture the Company is recording 100% of the losses

Pursuant to the venture agreement Harpo has the right to require the Company to purchase its interest in the OWN Network

venture if certain conditions are not met Additional information regarding Harpos put right is disclosed in Note 13

DISPOSITIONS

Business Dispositions

Ascent Media Corporation Spin-off

On September iT 2008 as part of the Newhouse Transaction DHC completed the spin-off to its shareholders of AMC
subsidiary holding the cashand businesses of DHC except for certain businesses that provide sound music mixing sound

effects and other related services The AMC spin-off did not involve the payment ofany consideration by the holders of DHC

commOn stock and was structured as tax free transaction under Sections 368a and 355 of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1986 as amended There was no gain or loss related to the spin-off Subsequent to the AMC spin-off the companies no

longer have any ownership interests in each other and operate independently As there is no continuing involvement in the

operations of AMC the assets and liabilities and results of operations of AMC are presented as discontinued operations in the

Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Operations for all periods presented in accordnce with FASB

Statement No 144 Accounting for the Impairment orDisposal of Long-LivedAssets FAS 144 Cash flows from AMC have not

been segregated as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Ascent Media Systems Technology Services LLC

On September 2008 DHC sold its ownership interests in AMSTS for approximately $7 million in cash It was determined

that AMSTS was non-core asset and the sale of AMSTS was consistent with DHCs strategy to divest non-core assets

DHC recognized pre-tax gain of approximately $3 million in connection with the sale of AMSTS which is recorded as

component of Income loss from Discontinued Operations net of tax As there is no continuing involvement in the operations

of AMSTS the assets and liabilities and results of operations of AMSTS are presented as discontinued operations in the

Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Operations for all periods presented in accordance with FAS

144 Cash flows from AMSTS have not been segregated as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Cash

Flows AMSTS was part of the AMC business

Ascent Media CANS LLC Disposition

On September 2008 DHC sold its ownership interests in Ascent Media CANS DBA AccentHeafth for approximately

$119 million in cash It was determined that AccentHealth was non-core asset and the sale of AccentHeafth was consistent

with DHCs strategy to divest non-core assets DHC recognized pre-tax gain of approximately $64 million in connection

with the sale of AccentHeafth which is recorded as component of Net Income from Discontinued Operations As there is no

continuing involvement in the operations of AccentHealth the assets and liabilities and results of operations ofAccentHealth

are presented as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Operations for

all periods presented in accordance with FAS 144 Cash flows from Accent Health have not been segregated asdiscontinued

operations in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Accent Health was part of the AMC business

2008 A0A REPOOT
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Duhng 2008 DHC dsposeo of cc tan buLdings and equipment fo approximately $13 rs Ion in cash DHC recogr ized

orwtax gaD approxThate $9 ion cor necLon wth the asset disposals The sposed assets were part of the AMC

bm ess

Summary of Discontinued Operations

he fo o\vir les ser sumrr ary ar ca ormaton noted to th dNcont rued operabons of tf abor bus ess

doposl Dr as or Dccc nber 31 2007 ar for the thrce years ended Dc ember 31 7008 here won no assets or iab itiet of

drscon Nueo operatons as ot eenocr 31 2008

As of December 312007

Amounts in millions

rr

rt

nra Dba et

Dt uner asse

352

265

Cur er ab es

No curr tn

Ve hte aserage untbe on

$786

____ 0.35

nrc 281

TAns spostons rclude $3 milor Tom thc sa of AMS ar $64 ml Ion born the sa of Accent Hea wf icn

were par oftheAMb ousiess

ANTs opera ng resu tsfor year cnded Dccerr br 2008 de lot ga is Iron assw dsposa Operabno

rem ts ANC ort ca ded cent her 200 udc odwll is part e..tchargcso$ 65 Ti hot During Se

year ded December 31 2006 ANT deo gooowii nt parmen charoe of $93 ii Ion ar cxit at restructu 19

haroes 101 oft rmatio qardir th qoodwi nt pairment charos disc osed Note

Ne asse Asco ed op alo

Low nnt sotds nt ueo

ceo befo nt ne axes

Pwenu front disconirued opcrarrns 484 63 608

51

post rs

core ss ron dsc nCr ned op rat

ovso ri lutaxe

os Sr sc is re

in rro sc

nted

95
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NOTE 10 NSOE JATFO ANA IMEVEN1

cuntinut1

No Aterest per se vvas ocateo to dscontnued operations for the periods presented herein since there was no debt

specFcal attrbutab to discontinued operatons or that was requred to be repad following the spir -off

FAIRV LUEMEASUREM NTS

cc vc anuar 2008 the Compmy adopted LAS for al fira cal nstruments accounted for at fair value or

recu req accordance wth LAS 157 rair value rreasurcmcn determined based on the assumptons that market

artp vould use ph rg an ass or iaoi ir AS 157 so estaolished three-tiered hierarchy that draws distinction

between irarke partiApant assumptions sed on obs rvab nputs such as quoted prices in active markets Level

npu otf er than quoted prces in acfve arkets tha are ooservab ether directly or ndirectly Levei and

urn servab nputc ar require the Core par use preser vaue ar other va uation tech rques in the determTation

fa sa ue Level The owing table presents nforma br about assets and labiltes required to be carried at fair value on

recurhng bass as Decemb 2008

Fa Me sureme of Decem er 20 Usin

Mae cn

Pr ter

ke fo bse

Vu Ac
be eve Ic ve

Amounts miflons

Assets

Avafab 5or sac securit Note 15 15

TredAg securues Not 36

Nab he

eL vs No

upp en cut ret re re New 36

aW rt ona abty te

edee rrab rrorcs arp No __________

nor assets tf at are neasured using quoted pbces in aThve arleets se total rair va uc the publ sLed market price per ur

multpfed by tL number of units he without consideraton of transact on costs Generally liabilities that are measured

usng signfcan other observable inputs are primarily valued by reference to quoted pbces of simi ar liabilities active

markets adjused for any terms specfic to that labity and nonperformance risk Through September 30 2008 the fair

vaue of the Company Nb$ty to se and dstbbute re proceeos of ts invcstmer in HS\/V International nc HSWI to

former sareho dcrs of HSW was determined by usng discounted cash flow analysis Dur ng the quarter-endeo December

31 2008 the Company began using ack Scholes option pricing model to value this liability Information regarding the

Comparys nvestment iHSVVI and the HSWI Lability is disclosed in Note The far value of the edeemable interests

in subsdares was determned based on the Companys best estmate of negotiated value Information regarding the

redeemab interests subsdabes is disc osed Note

The fol oreng table provides record iatior betseeen the bcginn ar endng balances of lab3ti assified as evd

measurements and denhfes re related net inome recogniLed during the year ended December 31 2008 on such iabi ites

tf at wero ncluded the Cor sofdated Ba anc Sheet at Dc err ber 31 2008
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Redeemabe

HSWI hiterests

UabiUty hi Subsidares

Amounts in millions

Baanc anart 32038

ca

cuded err me 47

uded Ocr oprefen \c

9cr ha es Sw 5CC st eTen1s et

Tr sersfn ard fLev

Ba cf Dc her 38 49

The ea ended December 31 2008 total gains of $47 m1 ion rela ea to the reauction se air value ae HSW

ab ty were recorded in Other net in the Conso idated Statements of Operations

The fofow ng table presents summary of the Companys investments

As of December 31

2008 2007

In millions

nie rmw in Dscovery COT muni ators odirg LCNoe 3272

Or equty met is estrr errs 35

radr se ties

Av sa se urte

86 3272

As of Ce ember 2008 nvestn ents accourted for usrg tre equity riethod pr marl nciuded Discovmy apan D0
owned cab and satelfte te iCon network joint venture HSWI 43 owned an on me source with perpetua royalty

free lcense to exploit HSW online content certain foreign markets and Discovery Canada 20 owned cable and

sateTte te evision network joint venture Such nvestments were recorded as component of Othernoncurrent assets in the

Conso idated Ba ance Sheets

DHrng the year ended December 31 2008 the Company recogni7ed pretaY mpairment cbnrges of $57 milan ielated to

the nvestment in HSWI which is recorded as component of Equity in loss of unconsolidated affiliates the Consoldated

eme sts of Opera in ss The impairment charge for HSWI ref ects an otheotO anoemporary decline in the fair value of

HS\A/l common stock fo lowing lower than expected operatng performance As of December 31 2008 the stock prce for

HSVVI was oe ow ts liquda los arue and The Company util zed the HSWI iquidaton value per share to determine the equty

nveOrsent asset sa ue

The carryng vane of the Company equity method nvestments approxmates ts portion of the underlying net assets of

the nrestees

1000 O/L 00
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IIISCO VERY COMMUNICATIONS INC

NOTES TO CONSOliDATED FINANCIAl STATEMENTS

cootinue

12 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses derivative financial instruments to modify its exposure to market risks from changes in interest rates and

foreign exchange rates The Company does not hold or enter into financial instruments for speculative trading purposes

The Companys interest expense is exposed to movements in short-term interest rates Derivative instruments including

both fixed to variable and variable to fixed interest rate instruments are used to modify this exposure These instruments

include swaps and swaptions to modify interest rate exposure The variable to fixed interest rate instruments are based

on the three-month LIBOR rate and have notional principal amount of $2.3 billion and have weighted average interest

rate of 4.68% at Decembei3l 2008 The fixed to variable interest rate agreements have notional principal amount of $50

million and have weighted average interest rate of 7.90% at December 31 2008 At December 312008 the Company held

an unexercised interest rate swap put with notional amount of $25 million at fixed rate of 5.44% on December 19 2008

the Company entered into $560 million forward starting swap with fixed rate of 2.44% based on the three-month LIBOR

rate starting December 31 2009 and maturing on March 31 2014 As result of unrealized mark-to-market adjustments $58

million in losses on these instruments were recorded in 2008

The fair value of these interest rate derivative instruments which aggregate $107 million at December 31 2008 is recorded

as component of long-term liabilities and other current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets Changes in the fair

value of these derivative instruments are recorded as component of operating cash flows

Of the total notional amount of $2.9 billion in interest rate derivatives notional amount of $2 billion of these derivative

instruments are effective cash flow hedges The value of these hedges at December 312008 was $71 million with changes

in the mark-to-market value recorded as component of other comprehensive income loss net of taxes Should any

portion of these instruments become ineffective due to restructuring in the Companys debt the monthly changes in fair

value would be reported as component of other income on the Statement of Operations The Company does not expect

material hedge ineffectiveness in the next twelve months

The foreign exchange instruments used are spot forward and option contracts Additionally the Company enters into non-

designated forward contracts to hedge non dolFar denominated cash flows and foreign currency balances At December 31

2008 the notional amount of foreign exchange derivative contracts was $75 million During the year ended December 31

2008 the Company recorded unrealized mark-to-market adjustments of $4 million in losses related to these instruments as

component of Accumulated other comprehensive loss There were no unrealized mark-to-market adjustments in 2007 and

2006 The fair value of these derivative instruments is recorded as component oJ long-term liabilities and Other current

liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets These derivative instruments did not receive hedge accounting treatment

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents receivables and accounts payable approximate their carrying values Marketable

equity securities are carried at fair value and fluctuations in fair value are recorded through other comprehensive income

loss Losses on investments that are other than temporary declines in value are recorded in the statement of operations

The carrying amount of the Companys borrowings was $3.8 billion and the fair value was $3.4 billion at December 31 2008

which was estimated based on current market rates and credit pricing for similar debt type and maturity

The carrying amount of all derivative instruments represents their fair value The net fair value of the Companys short and

long-term derivative instruments is $114 million at December 312008 27% 49% 24% and less than 1% of these derivative

instrument contracts will expire in 2009 20102011 and 2012 and thereafter respectively

The fair value of derivative contracts was estimated by management including information regarding interest rate and

volatility market data from brokers As of December 31 2008 an estimated 100 basis point parallel shift in the interest rate

yield curve would change the fair value of the Companys portfolio by approximately $49 million

2008 AWNUAL IIEPURI
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NOTES TO CONSOIiOATEO FINANCIAl STATEMENTS

cootinue

credit Concentrations

The Company continually monitors its positions with and the credit quality of the financial institutions that are counterparties

to its financial instruments and does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparties In addition the Company limits

the amount of investment credit exposure with any one institution

The Companys trade receivables and investments do not represent significant concentration of credit risk at December 31

2008 due to the wide variety of customers and markets in which the Company operates and their dispersion across many

geographic areas

13 REDEEMABLE INTERESTS.IN SUBSIDIARIES

PeopleArts Latin America and Animal Planet Channel Group

As disclosed in Note Discovery and the BBC have formed several cable and satellite television network joint ventures to

develop and distribute programming content Under certain terms outlined in the contract the BBC -has the right every

three years commencing December 312002 to-put to the Company its interests in PeopleArts Latin America and/or ii

certain Animal Planet channels outside of the U.S the Channel Groups in each case for value determined by specified

formula In January 2009 the BBC requested that determination be made whether such conditions have occurred with

respect to both Channel Groups as of December 31 2008 The contractual redemption value is based upon an estimate of

the proceeds from hypothetical sale of the Channel Groups and distribution of the proceeds to the venture partners

based on various rights and preferences As the Company has funded all operations from inception of the ventures through

December 31 2008 the Company believes that it has accumulated rights and preferences in excess of the fair market value

of the Channel Groups However due to the complexities of the redemption formula the Company has accrued the minority

interest to an estimated negotiated value of $49 million as of December 31 2008 Changes in contractual interpretations and

assumptions- used to estimate the redemption value could materially impact current estimates The Company recorded no

accretion to the redemption value during the period ended December 31 2008

OWN Network

As disclosed in Note Discovery and Harpo have formed venture to rebrand Discovery Health Channel OWN The

Oprah Winfrey Network Pursuant to the venture agreement Discovery provided put right to Harpo which is exercisable

on four separate put exercise dates within 12.5 years of the ventures formation date The put arrangement provides Harpo

with the right to require Discovery to purchase its 50% ownership interest at fair market value up to maximum put amount

The maximum put amount ranges between $100 million on the first put exercise date up to $400 million on the fourth

put exercise date As of December 31 2008 no amounts have been recorded for this put right as Harpo has not made any

contributions to the venture and the venture has not yet begun its operations

-14 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common Stock

In connection with the Newhouse Transaction the existing shareholders of DHC received shares of Discoverys common

stock DHC Series common stockholders and DHC Series common stockholders received 0.50 shares of the same series

of Discovery common stock and 0.50 shares of Discovery Series common stock As -a result of this transaction Discovery

issued 134 million million and 141 million shares of its Series common stock Series commOn stock and Series

common stock respectively

2008 A8NUAI REPORT
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coDtiuued

All three series of Discovery common stock Series and have the same rights and preferences except the Series

common stock is convertible into the Series common stock and the Series common stock has 10 votes per share the

Series common stock has one vote per share and the Series common stock does not have any voting rights ecept as

required by Delaware law

Subject to any preferential rights of any outstanding series of Discoverys preferred stock created by Discoverys board from

time to time the holders of Discoverys common stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time

by Discoverys board from available funds Generally when dividend is paid to the holders of one series of common stock

Discovery will also pay to the holders of the other series of common stock an equal per share dividend

In the event of Discoverys liquidation dissolution or winding up after payment or provision for payment of Discoverys

debts and liabilities and subject to the prior payment in full of any preferential amounts to which Discoverys preferred stock

holders may be entitled including the liquidation preference granted to holders of Series convertible preferred stock and

Series convertible preferred stock the holders of Series common stock Series common stock Series common stock

Series convertible preferred stock and Series convertible preferred stock will share equally on share for share basis and

in case of holders of Series convertible preferred stock and Series convertible preferred stock on an as converted into

common stock basis in Discoverys assets remaining for distribution to the holders of Discoverys common stock

Preferred Stock

In connection with the Newhouse Transaction Advance/Newhouse received shares of Discoverys Series convertible

preferred stock and Series convertible preferred stock As result of this transaction Discovery issued 70 million of each of

its Series convertible preferred stock and Series convertible preferred stock

Both series of Discovery preferred stockSeries and are convertible at any time into Discovery common stock
initially

representing 33 of the outstanding shares of Discovery common stock and 26% of the aggregate voting power of

Discovery other than with respect to the election of directors and select matters based upon the number of shares of

common stock issued in connection with the Newhouse Transaction The Series convertible preferred stock is convertible

into number of shares of Discovery Series common stock equal to 50% of the aggregate number of shares of Discovery

Series and Series common stock issued in the Newhouse Transaction and the Series convertible preferred stock is

convertible into number of shares of Discovery Series common stock equal to 50% of the shares of Discovry Series

common stock issued in the Newhouse Transaction in each case subject to anti-dilution adjustments Advance/Newhouse

is entitled to additional shares of the same series of convertible preferred stock if the stock options and stock appreciation

rights outstanding immediately after the Newhouse Transaction are exercised into Discovery common stock In order to

satisfy this anti-dilution provision the Company is required to place approximately 1.6 million shares of preferred stock into

an escrow account upon the closing of the Newhouse Transaction for the benefit of Advance/Newhouse The preferred

shares will be released from escrow upon the exercise of the stock options or stock appreciation rights The 1.6 million

preferred shares will be issued and placed into escrow to avoid dilution to Advance/Newhouse if necessary as result

of certain stock options and stock appreciation rights converted to exercise into Discovery common stock as part of the

Newhouse Transaction The Company will place the preferred shares in escrow in 2009 In the event that shares are released

from escrow to Advance/Newhouse the distribution will be accounted for as dividend measured using the fair value of the

underlying shares as of the Newhouse Transaction date

The Discovery preferred stock has right to vote with holders of common stock on an as-converted to common stock basis

voting together as single class on all matters submitted for vote to the common stockholders of Discovery except for the

election of directors The Discovery preferred stock has the right to elect three directors preferred stock directors and has

special voting rights on select matters for so long as Advance/Newhouse or its permitted transferee owns at least 80% of the

shares of Series convertible preferred stock outstanding immediately following the closing of the Newhouse Transaction

including fundamental changes in the business of Discovery mergers and business combinations certain acquisitions and

dispositions and future issuances of Discovery capital stock

Subject to the prior preferences and other rights of any senior stock whenever cash dividend is r3aid to the holders of

Discovery common stock Discovery will also pay to the holders of the Series convertible preferred stock and Series

convertible preferred stock an equal per share cash dMdend on an as converted to common stock basis

2908 ANN0A REPOHI
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In the event of Dscoverys quidaton dissoluton and winding up after payment or provison for payrz ent of Dscovery

debts and Tabilities and subject to the prior payment wth respect to any stock ranking seniorto Series convertble preferred

sock or Series convertible preferred stock the holders of Seres convertible preferred stock and Series converbble

referred stock receic hefore any payment or disrrih ron ic made ro he holders of
any common stock or other junor

tock an amount Cc cash property equal to $0.01 pe share rol owng payment of such amount and the payment in fu

of amounts owing to the holders of securities rar king senior to Discovery common stock holders of Seres convertble

oreferred stock and Series convertible preferred stock will be entitled to share ratably on an as converted to common

stock basis with the holders or Discoverys common stock as to any amounts remainng for distrburion to such ho ders

Accumuoted other comprehensive income oss included she Consolidated Starements of Stockholders Equity reflects the

aggregate of oregn cur ency translation adj ictmentc unreali7ed holding gains and losses on available-for cc securities

0nd derivatves

The charge in the components ofAccumuloted other omprebensive loss ncome net of taxes is surr marized as follows

Foreign Unrealized Holding Accumulated

Currency Gains Losses Other

Translation on Securities and Comprehensive

Adjustments Derivative Instruments Loss Income

Balance as of December 31 2005 21

Ohe co opref ensve come 18

BaanceasozDecer ber3l20 16

Other comprehensve iccome _______

Ba acce as of December 2O0 23

tfercooprehensve incorre

Accent MeOa Co poraton spir-oC

Ba nce as of December 2008 31

The con ponents of Othe comprehensive loss income are ref ected in scovery Consoldated Statements of Stockho ders

Equity The fo lowing tab summarizes the tax effects re ated to each component of Other comprehensive loss income
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Thx

Before-tax Expense Net-of-tax

Amount Benefit Amount

Amount In millions

ear erred Decenber 200

Foieo.icurier transatoiad\rstments 94 35

Jnr dng osse or urtcs

arddervtvairstrume ts 38 13

Otercoworefers\elo 32 48 84

Ye crtdedDeerbcr3l2

gr urc cy ra saVor adusrnrts

eAdy tr-
er roe rver rr

ea dedDacarrb 31 06

Forgncurrencytransaionadustrnerts 30 12 .8

Othercomprefensvencome 30 12 18

.5 Ps tcY

Company has va ous acCve equ pans under whict it authorzed to ant equity awards to employees inc uding

the Dscovcry dirg Co npany 2005 ncentive Plan and th Dscovery Ho ding Compa 2005 Non Employee Director

cenfvc Par coiect\eb the lncentve Plans On September 2008 Discovery assumed the Discovery Holdng

Company Transifona Stock Adjustment Plan and converted the awards under this plan but the Compary has no abi ity to

issue new awards under this plan Share based grants under the Incentive Pans may consst of non-qualted stock optons
stock appredation rights SAR restricted shares stock units cash awards performance awards or any combination of the

foregong.The DiscoveryAppreciation Plan DAP orLTIP is long-term incentive plan underwhich qualifying emp oyees

are granted cash-sett stock appre atior rghts All share-based compensaton act\ilty Is presented on an as converted

back as fth ts..AhJseTransacY3n had occLrred ni ant.ar 2008 The Cortpar ..sa hac long term Ircentive par

assodateci wit ts aquiston of HSW for the beneft otthe subsIdiary err ployees HSW Plan .The HSW plan is cash settled

ar 1s ciete mned based on the share prce of HSWI and the achevement of certain perforrr ance critera No new gra it

wi be made out of the pan wtlch expected to terrffna in 2010 Compensaton expense related to the HSW plan was

$4 mion ix the
year

ended December 2008

Iicciv P1

Opions are granted wt exerCse prices equa to or in excess o1 the tar market ue at the date of grant Generall4 tie

stock orcionc vest 25% ner ea over four year vectng period hecfrining nne year after the grant date and expire ceen

toter years from the date of grant Certain stock option awards provide for acce erated vesting upon an election to ref re

pursuart to we Co npany ncertive pans or after eaching specifed age and ycars of serVce

Prior to September 2008 certaIn drectors were granted stock options to acquire DHC stock As of September 2008

stock options were conerted pursuant to the merge agreement into optons to acquire Discovery common stock he

con iersior was based or the vo ume wghted average prke of DHCs common stock for the last five tradng days pilor to

Seflmber 1Z 2008 and Discover common stockfo the fist tcn trading days it udng and subsequent to Septemb

2008 The converslo of DHC stock options to stock optior of the Compar did not reoure the rccogWtlon of additloral

compensation expense as the va ue of he respective awards enalned unchanged As of Decembei 312008 the dr

he approxTmate nil Ion options to purchas the Companys common stock

It
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Durng 2008 ie Compary issued approximately 7J ml lo stock optIons under the Incentive Plans hese options vest

per yea beginning one year after the grant date and expire after seven to ten yen Inc uded In this issuance were 500000

optons issued to non-employee of the Compariy which did not include substantive performance requrement Ths

rtiasulted the recognton of milion ocoqfor the year ended December31 2008

te fair aae of eact stack opton Issued under the lnccntive Pans is determned usng the Black Scho es option-prid ig

rrode usr actors set ortt ie tab be ow RisI-free itcrest rate based on the U.S Treasu leld curve ffect

at tte ire tine expected tern whch rep eserts the period of ime nat optons granted arc expected to be

out tardi sfriatea based on Fe smputed method as owed oy Staff Accounting Bulletn No 1OZ hare-Bos

men .The simplified ettod al ows companes who scue plain-van Ia op iors to estimate the option terrr without

or hi torca data .t volatl ity assumption cor siders both historical vola ility and mp ed voiatilty wt ich may be

rrpacted tre Corr pary perib nanu as we as cF ar ges in ecoromic aid ma ket condtions Dividend ye assumco

be be ause tte t..orrpary
does ot exrect to pay didends the foreseeab future The assumptions presentea

tabe be ow ep esent he wciqhted-averaqe va ue of the applcab assumptions used durng the year to va ue

Cor .panys stcc optor sat dr grant date

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

RJc- eel terestrate 315O 43 96

re terr years
5.5 5.50

-pcdvoalty 3.32 25
uvde dyed .0 ONo aoo

summary optior activty as of and for the
year

ended December 312008 is presented below

Weighted Weighted Average Aggregate

Opdons Avenge Price Contractual Life Intrinsic Value

In millions On miiilcns

O.itstandng at December31 2007 32 3.87

Oor ytcd

Optons exercisad

Op ior.s fei

Ottstandg Dcember3l 2008 0.9 14A 7.24

cx b.. Jec be328 3.z u3.87 3.0

As December 31 2008 the iurrber we ghted avragt c.rcse p.ce aggregate tninslc value aid weghted average

exaIr
ir.g co tractual term of stock op ions vested and expected to vest approximate amounts for options outstanding

At December 31 2008 there was $41 miliion of unuecognimd compensation cost net of expected forfeitures relGted to

unvested stock optons which the Company expects to recognize over weghted average period of yen

wegtted-average fair value of stock option granted during the year ended December31 2008 was $6.11 An mmatenal

nurr ber of stock optons vere exercised during the year ended December 312008



cuntintel

OARs are grar Md witf exercise prces qua to the far ma ue at th daM grant SARs en it the reApient cci

oayr ent casr eqea so ir excess auo ott rn stove ove OdO price pecfe inc grnnt urn C8 the Copa
Mued 3.5 rn lion SORs under she centine Plans These SAR grants co Us of two sepa ate vesting tran hes with the rst

rancfe estirth on Mar 52 09 and the second uasche vestng 100 March 15 2010.Tfe0rst rancfe expi es

year af er vests SARs the second tranch arc autornatca ly exercised or Marcf 2010 Upon stir gran

aye crcise the SARs included frst tranche at any xe prior to Ma cf 15 2010

asf setoed SARs ar eour so be cassfed as ablities accordance wi FASB Statemen No 123 ore Soscd

cyrrart FA 233 fe fair value of each SAR reca cu ateo tf end each reportir pet lod aid the fability and

expensc adus ed based on the new far va ue The assum lotions used to dc ermine the fair value of each SAP at Decemb

31 2008 view as fo los

Year Ended

December 312008

RO ntere rat

Exp drno tear
1.0

dv tt

sur is ry 0t SAS activ ty eS of ar or tf ea ended December prese
tcd low

Weighted Weighted Average Aggregate

SARs Average Price Contractual Life Intrinsic Value

In millions In miHions

Outsrnrdng wcr her

MRs wd 4.4

rfUted

Du cc ci

As of Dec her 31 2008 no SASs ssu ur oe the cent ye Plar are excrc sab Ot ecember Cl 2008 ere was $8

sr ion of recogr 7cd com oensator cost net 05 estimated fthtures reoted to ves ed stocf apprecation riohts wf ich

the Co pany exp rn recognize era sreigfted average pcrod of 1.2 years

These awards whc are casthsettled consist of number of or its is hch represent an equiva enr number of shares of erAs

com mor stock the Cor pa and ave base p0cc isk srerr Sr ad baseo Doe oar st er ce

award vesrs as to 25 of tf unts eac of the four as niversaScs of the da of grarr pon ye urt ry termnati ot

empioyment the ompany dsthoutcs 00 vested cAt ber efts employees agree rn certain ovso Cs
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Pro to Separ be 1008 the L11P uris accounted lb accordarce with FAS8 Statement No 133 4ccounllng its

arC rerts FAS 133 ardEfll ssue\o.02 AccountIng oiOpion GonStoEr ployees UnresVcte4
uub cy Tffii Sta es ofai Urrdatcd Lntty E1TF 02 as the vaiue of th unis were ndexed to the value of DHC Series

comnor stock The noany accounted for the ntc cimlir to derivat\e Lw determining their value each reporting

oerod and attbuted cornper sation expense for the awards or straight lire basis basea on the grar date fai va ue

an schedu vesing of tie share unit As of September 18 2008 the LW units ware converted at the effective If me
of Le \ewhouse TarsacIon to ref ect the cha ges in IC stock and are now ndexed to the share price of Dscoverys

Seres comr on stoc.c and subtct to the oVslons of AS 123R which requies the Company to estinate the number

shares 1.hat ate pectea to cst due emp cyee tumover pon conveisbn there were approxmateiy 31 ml ton

un ts outstand App icalon of the estirrated orfelure rate which was not requied by MS 133 resulted In dec ease

ir the accruei comper saton iabilty of $1 rn ton The Company does not intend to make additTonal cash sett stock

iporeciaion awards exc pt as may be equied by contract orto employees in countries where stock option awards are rot

pe tted

ac.cordancewth AS th 1irvaueo cac LI Duntawirci srecacuiatedattheeidoeachreportngp riodand

re ia ity and expense adjusted based on the new air value The assumptions used to determi ie the hr value of each 1P
nit at December31 2008 were as lb lows

RIcPcerttees rate 0.56

Expeedtrrryeas 1.38

Creedv 3.89

ie dyd

urrrrayo uPuriactviyasorand ortheyearended.ce iber3l 2008 spresentedbeiow

Weighted Weighted Average Aggregate

LW Units Average Price Contactial UN Intrinsic Value

On millions On mlflions

sardrgatDecember3POC 31.0 16
Gad 2.63

1. 41

oi.Ttd ____f_g o.8o

OTardr rrbe3 2% fl 8s

Re t4red ck Is

Ptrsuart to ti Incent Pans Discovery may grant restricted stock unts RSUs RSUs entitle tha grantee receive

spectc urrherot sI ares the Companys wmmon stock at future vesting date RSUs may be subject to forfeiture during

sped pe or parcas pror to vesng ne t.ompany issued an mnaterla numoer of RSiJs in me rourm quarter

RSus gerera es over one to four year perod equal inual nsta Iments The compensation arlsng fixm restricted

ock grart oased upon the market price at the grant date which is deferred and amortized to expense over th vestng

pelod

ii



SLOVFHY row Jil %1IO 15111

1015 OLO OLIDA IINIA tU
cofluod

.srcIasd 0Tf

Compersatlon exper se benefit and me related tax expense benefit recognzed for sham based cow pensatlon plans or

ft yea erded December 312008 2007 and 2006 is as follows

Years Ended December31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

copion

.c appreCaicr rgh

lS% lar

ngtrr ertcpanbaCt

atoactoropcratrgrc we 00

axexper cr.c iYzed 24

Conp nsation expense associated with share based awards recorded as component of se mg genera and

admhstrative expenses the Company classiles as current Fabity thE intflnsc value of long-term Incentive compcnsatba

units and stock appreciation rights that are vested or will become vested within one year The Company made cash paynents

of $49 mllion during the yea ended Deccmber 312008 rela ed to the TIR

Lrwwc ISkVINóL/

70 Otlb in

Discovery has certain domestic and ntematlonal defined contribution savings plans Under the pans empoyces ray

ect to contribute portion of their el gible compensation subject to certaIn statutory limtadons hc Company oays

discretionary matching contributior up to certain percentage of the particIpants eFgib compensation deper dng ou

thc terms of the plan The Company pad matching contribufons of $12 million $3 milFon and $3 ml br dur no ears

erded December 31 20082001 and 2006 which classied as component of SeIInq qeneral arid admlnlsrrativc the

Cors Fdated Statements ofOperatlors

ft lit tts

te Coripany administers the Suppemental Retirement Pan the 51W through wlYct nembers of tne Company

management team may elect to defer for contribution to the 51W up to 50o of their conpensafon RaW ust has been

established to hold and proVde measure of security for the investments that finance benefit payments Distributons mm
SRP are made upon retirement termination death or total disability

SRP ob igafons due to participants totalled $36 millon at December 31 2008 whIch is ncluded In Acrrued IiabItŁ ft

accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet SRP ob igatlons decreased by $1 ml lOon duing the year
ended Decerr be 31

2008 consisting of partlcpant compensation defena of $9 ml Fon and Company contributTo is of $1 rr lOon fse by $1

ml Ion of distributions and $4 million of investment losses

he Lompany mal ita rs Investment assets Rabbi Trust to offset the obligations ider the SRR The value re

nvcstmerts in the Rabbi Trust was $36 million at December 312008 nvestment losses were $4 ml ion for th yea ended

December 312008

IlIA lit PCHl
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he ol owing tab presen summary of the Companys exit and restructuring costs expensed by segft ent for the ear

ended ecerr her di 2008 no mater al exC and restructuring costs were recordeo ny DHC in 2u0 ano 2006

Years Ended

December 31 2008

Amounts in miHions

rt na on rvvoks

tie .oe Ed cation rd Otrer

rp rme _______________

ext ar restrucw

the Compary sc it ar rest utjrir costs prirnar ly relate to employee relocaton and termra im osts tE Ui Neovo

cgment Additional the Commerce Education and Other segment ncurred costs elate to the osure of dstrbuton

cer er and ts stores headquaiter offccs and the transition from merchandising services to licensng of consumer products

purpose these adjustments was to better align Discoveiys organzatonal structure with the Company ew strategic

nor les sd no respor to continung changs withn the meda industry

DUg oe wrt ao ofte onpa ath restmct ng os1 at oere epseJ m0 or e0ert

for the yea er ded December 31 2008 no matetia exit and restructuring costs were recorded by DHC in 2007 and 2006

Years Ended

December 31 2008

Amounts in miUions

Corn ocr te naton cts

Err yee oci or s/trr natior.s 22

55 et lp rr .ert ______________

.o Ng

he ol ow tab presents summary of cnanges tEe Companys abl ty with respect to exit nd restructur rg costs

or eary 7008 to December 31 2008

Empoyee

Contract Reocations/

Terminaflon Costs Terminations Tota

Amounts miHions

abiityasofJaruaryl 08 11

acnua

pOd

ma no aLlity sot Deco 2608

Es of Decemocr 31 008 total ard reso ucturing related accruals of $18 million were nsass cons oeent of Accmco

job/i The Cons pan does not pect to incur material costs with respect to these particu ar actvEes utui per ods

lIT
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Companys income tax expense is as follows

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

rert

edera

cgr

tatc 24

qr

80 56 S41
pars 52 56

Components of pretax ncome are as fo lows

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Dorres1c 582 142

eq __________

74 142

rcome tax expense dffers rom the amourts computed apply the U.S federal nuome tax rate oF3n as resut ot

fo lowing

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Coao ed xpectedCdera tax cxpease 35.0 5.0

Stat id ocal ncorne taxes net oftederal ncorne taxes 2.0 5.0 5.0

Cf ar ge valuation lowanco affecting tax exper se 4.00

Effe eign operatons 3.0

tax eq ity rr tl od vestment ir DCH 2.0

wer nt

ncerr tax nse 47.0 300 44.2



SLO

ir ISO IL EJT

cotiued

Coft poncr ts ofoece red tax assets and liabifties as of Decenbar 31 are as fo lows

2008 2007

Amounts in millions

ren assets

Accou ts receivable

rhutc carryforward

Acru dN robe

tic tases

ax trbu ryforw id

t9f in

frc- oercytr ab

zed act vati\

da et

Accrucd ab tes aid otbe _____________

de tied sax as

ur nce _________
74

red tax sset

au

Nor it lab tes

rtrrgb ra

at ttt

catzcd ga 01 Ayes

ral oeferrcd tax 900

Do too ta abt dscor wed perat is

Net do ene1 ax tes

he Compa deferred tax assets and iabilities are repo ted in the accompan log consolidated baance sL cets as fo lo vs

December 31

2008 2007

Amounts in millions

urnn efarnd tax assets ret orcurren abilities 49

deterted tax Nb es ct Or it defe red ts

aef tied ta Nb ti 97

500\ ety
20 effectve rate differed rrom the fedea ncome tax rate 33 phriarsy due to DHC ecogr it or of

lfon ofdnerred tax expens rolated to its nvestnent in DCH durir.g the perod pror to the comp on of the Ness house

tar sac or wf icf partiafy offse by there ease of an mIlion valuation lowancr on dcrerred tax assets CSS and thc

in se of 10 roil ion valuation alowance on deferred ax assets related to net opewtng loss carryforwards ofAM

91
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accordance wth ARB 51 DHC and DCH are combned in Discoverys financial statemerts as Pthe Newnouse Transactior

had occurred anuary 2008 This presentation mpacts Discoverys effecbve tax rate for the
year

Prior to the Sewhouse

ran5dotor DoCs nook Lads DCL was increascu by ts aho of CH ret rncornc owevor Ca bS Jl
remaned the same Ths book vs tax difference required the ecogntion of deferred tax expense $91 mu ion re ated to

DHCs investment in DCH in addition to the tax expense already recognized by DCH orior to the Newhouse Transaction

As resu of the Newhouse Transaction the $1.3 billion deferred tax labilty relating to the booK vs ta dhference ICs

oas ts investment in DCH was reversed to additiona paid in capital

Pursuant to the ax Sharing Agreement relatir to the Newhouse Transaction the Company and AMC have each assumed

certain tax liabi ities have ndemnified one another for certain tax payments As of December 31 2008 the Cozspary

received $17 mi Ion from AMC and recorded $17 million payab under the lax Sharing Agreement The Company wil be

equired to epay AMC for such paymen if and when it realizes the future benefit of the certain tax asscts that arose or

ra nbc Newhousc Transacron

008 the Compary conc uded that \aould be more benefca to aim foreign tax crcdts than to deduct forAgn ncome

taxus or ts 2008 fedeml incorn eta return based on combnaton of cur ent results and revised expectations about tuture

earAngs he ret effect or the conversion from takng foreign tax deductions to Aming foreign tax redi was $2L An

benefit 2008

The Comoan has adopted FASB Interpretation No.48 Accor ot/ng for Uncerrointy in Inrnrre Toxes reconci iaton of the 2008

oegnning and ending amount of unrecognzed tax benefits without related interest amounts is as fol ows

Reconciliation of

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

Amounts in milflons

DHC anw at Decemh 31 2007

Pb an eat anuary 1200

Odo tior base ot tax sons re ated cat rren ear

4ddtons ta posPiorso pr ry ars

odu- ors mr tax po itions of pri year

Sett emer ts

Rductior for foreigr currrcy change rare ____________________

Ba anne at Docernbcr 31 2008 74

Ss of
anuary 2008 the Corn panys urrecognzed tax benefit excludng related jnterest expense vvas $89 aN ho The

balance decreased by $15 millon excluding related interest expense during the twelve months ended December 31 2008

to $74 million $52 million inclusive of interest but net of related deferred tax assets and other offsets Reductions for tax

nostions prim yeara the amount of $8 mu br were attribuabA to the Comparys determination ha cetan macrum

wme not subject to non U.S income tax Additions for tax positions of prior years in the amount of $5 millon were re ated

ro an adjustment in the computation of the Companys potential liability
for foreign tax returns

Dsco cry and its subsidiaries Plc U.S federal state and foreign income tax returns Wth few exceptons the Company is

ager subject to audit by the Internal Revenue Servce IRS state tax authorites or non U.S tax authorNies for years orio

004 The PS not currently examining Dscovery Some of the Companys joint ventures are currcnt under exam Aati

for the 2006 tax year The Company does not expect any significant adjustments

AOl IL FOb
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continued

easo saoly possib that tI total amount of unrecognized tax benefits related to tax positions could decrease by as

much as $33 mIlior withn the next twelve months as result of serilement of audt issues and/or payment of uncertan tax

labHes

nc uded the balar ce at December 31 2008 are $9 mi lion of tax positions for whch the ultimate deductiblity Agh

certain but for which there is uncertanty about the timing of such deductibility Because of the impact of deferred tax

accounting other than interest and penalties the dsallowance of the shorter deductbi ity perod would not affect he

annua ef cctve tax rate but wou accelerate the payment of cash lo the taxing authority to an earler perod

line Companys po icy is to classify tax interest and penalties relaled to unrecognized tax beneSts as tax expense he

Company had accrued approxmately $8 million of total interest payable related to uncerran tax positons as of December

31 2008 The Company had accrued no signiFicant interest payable related to uncertan tax positons as of December

200 he $8 million of interest payable re ates primarly to 2008 actviry and the mpact of the Newhouse Transaction

NF P1 OV

Basc ret scome per share is computed by dividing net ncome by the weghted average number of common and preferred

ares outstandng durng the period referred shares are nc uded in the veghted average numoer or shares outstandi

when calculat sq horn basic and di uteo income pe share as the common shares ano preferrec shares partc pate equa

dny dvdends paid

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Av rage number of common and preferred shares

outstandrng basic 321 281 280

rye cf cc of qut awards

Ave age uobe moor orefer share

outstard7g uted 322 80

Vlcghr average common shares for 2008 represent thc outstanding shares of Discovery common stock as though the

Ness house Transacton vvas consummated on January 2008 The weighted average number of com ason and preferred

shares for the yea ended December 31 2008 includes Series and Common Shares as well as Seres and Convertib

Preferred Shares WeighreAaverage common shares for 2007 represent the outstanding shares of DHCs common crock

Note

lured ncome per co mon share adjusts basic income per common share for the drlutive effects of stock optons and

other potentially dilutive financial instruments as if they had been converted at the beginning of the periods presented

For the year ended December 31 2008 options to purchase millon shares were excluded from the calculation of uted

net ncome per share because they do nor have dIurive effect addition the net income per share calculation cxc udes

ant contingently issuab shares to be placed in escrow for whch specific conditions have not yet been met Due to the

derive nsignifcance of the dIutive securities in 2007 and 2006they had no impact on the net income per share amouns

as reported

261 666 rEP6T
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Tno follownq able presents summa of the Companys valuation and qualfying accounts during the years erced

Decerr her 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Begnning Newhouse End

of Year Transactiona Addftions Wdte-offs UtHizaton Otherb of Year

Amounts in millions

20

vace

ubtfu accountc

Thererred tax

Sd 5501 owance 27

vnc
doubtful ourts

reo

uec oo nce

ooanefor

oocctru ac ur

erm cd ax uat

Amourts represent DCH ba ances as of December 31 20007 recorded by Discovery as of January 2008 co re

ith Newhouse ansaction disclosed in Note

Amounts primarily include foreign currency translation adjustments

Tb fo lowi cg ab es prese summa of cash paymcn made and eceived

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Cash payments made for erest expense 258

ash oayments ewved irterest income 10

ash rterest payrcents ret 256

ash oavr rcadefor rcometaxe 194

cots cod ror nc rre tax refurds
________

17

ayment nm

Cash payre er re de fm income taxes exclude $17 mllior payments made b5 discortinued opwatiors dunng Ac

year ended December 31 2008 There were no material ncome ta es pad by discontinud operations during tne ea
nded Decenber 31 2007 and 2006
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Conso dated Statenents of Casi Flows exclude approximately $63 million and $6 mu ion of equpment purchases

Ma were acquired under capital lease arrangements for the years ended December 31 2008 and 200 with no amounts

excluded du ing the
year

ended December 31 2006

AMC assets and iablites related to the spn of$ except cash are also excluded as this was nowcash transaction

ed iblro

The folloss ing tab presents detailed ist of accrued labities

As of December 31

2008 2007

Amounts in miflions

ad blOcs

Accr cd yro aid elated be eMs 76

Acc edAtee.t

crucd be 55

ot cc ra at it 350

so

owng table presents sumriaryof interest ncome earned and interest penses

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

en ncome

rtee pease 258

st xp se

The Company identifies related parties as investors in their consoldated subsidiares the Companysjont venture partners

ar equity investments and the Companys executive management and directors and their respective affilates Transactions

vvitt related partes pica ly
result from distribution of networks mainly with Discovery Japan Inc and Discovery Channe

Laraoa prooucton of content pririarily with BBt afrilates and services nvolving satelite uplinx systems ntegraton

orgnaton and posoproduction Related patty transactions in 2007 and 2006 so reflect general and adminstrative

xpe ases charged by Lbcrty Media to DIHC pursuant to services agreement

UA ftP FT
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The fol owing is summary of balances ielated to transactions with related parties durng the years ended December 31

2008 7007 and 2006 as well as balances at December 31 2008 and 2007

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

Revenu 44

Operating costs and pe sos 56

Revenues for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 exc ode $37 ml Ion $41 mi lion $34 mifor

respectvely for related party transactions that are recorded as component of Income loss from discontinued operotions

tox in the Consoldated Statements of Operations

Operat costs and expenses for the year ended December 31 2008 include disbursements to an entity that no

onger related party following the Newhouse Transaction

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007

Amounts in millions

r1c reOabC 12

Accounts recOvable at December 31 2008 and 2007 exclude $0 ml ion and $6 million respectively for amounts due

from re ated partes that are recorded as component of assets discontnued operations

he Company and its subsidiares lease offces satellite transponders and certSin equipment under capita and operatng

lease arrangements The Company has severa nvestments in joint ventures om time-to-tme the Company agrees to

und the operations of the ventures on an as needed basis The fo lowing table summarizes the Companys materia firm

commAments as of December 31 2008

Year Ending December 31

Future Minimum Payments Leases Content Other Tot

Amounts in millions

2009 66 301 9z1 461

2010 60 74 193

45 40 41

12 41 05

23 34 41 16

tereafter 115 ______ 13 252

ta 359 482 38 1228
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CoTaay ias rg-term noncance abi ease comm tmcrts 1kw office spice ard equip ren stuoo facul ties

soonder ci les ard perat qCpr ei Expenses recorced in cor nector wili opeiating eases nc udr rer

pc 12 or S8n rn o9nloatbrtteye rseiddDecembei 31 Ci08 200Zard 2006 especvey

rite uriresf uleLorpdry uurecucdedon cboaneJc tflLddevblgaorsrcal%gtovvamrn

development programmng production and programmu ig acqulstions and talent contracts Other commitments indude

bl-atons to pu iaw goods and serVces employmen contracts sponsorship agreements and transmlsson serVces

of sucE es are oayable over several yea as part the normal course of business

em MO Ds ery
red HSW ard 90j ntercsi -iSWl Purs an to terms of he agree nent Dscovery

ras ..op to ditbue eHSWsocktotle omcr lSV harehodcisor lsell he lSWlsockaiddisufbute

bsau ta ft epucceds cri-ISWstareIoder .Dlscoveyucc gn..edarabiitynr ts stmaredob jatuonwtt

icr el SWcias th fur erHSWshauehoders

dc 1n to tht anour disclosed bove the ompany has corrrtted tofund upto $100 mIon of the OWN ver.tuses

.rat trouohSepmber 011 asdscuss dnNote4

cv Nevou rflu dtoaddl iona sharesoItte ameserlasofcorvertbleprelºredst ckftPeDH sockoptons

..ock api to rgh oriverted in con for the Newhouse iansactio are exe csed for Yscovery mm or

odetosasfy sartdiutoior sirntheCompary requIred topaceapproxlnatelyl m.ror aesof

cdsoc it or ec.ot our hepreferredstockwl bereeas dfr rr escrowuoor rieexerclse hecocc

for or ock appreCatior rights The .6 ml br prelŁu red shares wll be issued and aced In escrow to avoid ufor

Advance Newhouse as result of certan stock op Ions and stock appreciation rights conve ted to exercise Into Dscovery

co on cock as part of the Ncwhouse rarsaction The Company WI place the preferred shares in escrow 2009

he art that shares are released fiom escrow to Advance/Newhcuse the dlstrbu on WI be accounted to as dvidenl

dS USIf til vd 1- ii Ou yiuy sauts dS utle Ne0u5L rdrai..L 4ate

otrseoubusres tn oTparyhaspendrg ms3nd eqa.proceeang tir eopur ro tte onpaiys

or rer based on ruortatior avaablea ths irne nat rorcoftheothercu rentclalmsand Dr ceedlrg r.avea

nat efec Fe mp sco odaedf1nanca tatemans

os tP epor at le grrer ts Netw rks corsstlng prncpa1 aomes cable aro satel isor

ia ork pro rar wcb orands and other digita servlccs lrtematona Networks consstng prncipa ly of tematonal

be an1 sate Ite euevsbo ntwork prog ammrg and Commer Fducatlon and Other cor sting principa of

mrrerce am og and dci icsti licensr bush esses

ro tr tI New hou Trans cto nd at AMC spn of Note DrIC ad ti ee eporable seg rents Creatvc rvces

Group hi ovded varous echrIca ard creative scrvces necessary to complete prnclpau photography nto fna

produ ts suct as fi1rr trailers shows and other medha Network Services Group which provided the facIties and services

recssa to ass irible and dstrbute programming cortent for cable and broadcast networic and DCH as sbgnifican

ad ivstee In connecton with the Newhouse Transaction DHC spun-off Its Interest In AMC whch nc uded

ti caiv nces ro ps gr tex eotlbr SSardttcNetwcrkSer4c sGroupsegme Ttedscortnuedopera iois

rav 5ev esGioup raN twc kSeuv sCroupseg ienlstiav 1.c .excuded roriterepotabesegmer

f-ri ipies edhekv

CSS wici ci ans with cover suoscouent th Ncwnouse rra sacton ard AMC sp ot rc uded

on reiducati nandOb is grrcntlnaccordarc witiARB ttefrar ares tsofbothDlCardDCHhave

or ed Dscoverys filalcia stater erts as If I. Ncwtous rarsa tior occu red Jaruary 12008 Accordlrguy

he rnr re cau ator and Oti er segmcnt if rma or or 2008 inc t.de amourts for CSS snce anuary 2008

SI
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The accounti policies ofthe reportable segments are the sa nne as those described in the summary of signifcar accounts

policies except that certain inter-segment transactons that are elimnated at the consoldated level are not elimnated at the

segmeht level astheyare treated simlarto third party sales transactions in determining segment performance Inter-segment

ansavtions pmariy Inc ude the purchase of advertising and content between segments Inter segment transachons are

not material to the periods presented

he Company eva uaes the operating performance ofsegmens based on Financial measures such as reve nucs and ao sted

operating income before deprcciation and amortizaton Adjusted OIBDA Adjusted OIBDA deOned as revenues ess

cost of evcnues and sellng gonea and administrative expense excuding mark to-market share-based compensaton

expense ii restructurng and pament charges iii amo of deferred launch incentives and iv gains on asse

dspostions Managcmcnt uses Adjustcd BDA assess the operatoral st ength and performance oF ItS opc atrg

segments Managemcn uses ths measu to view operating esults perform ana ytical comparisons dendf st cgies

to mprove performance ar al ocate resources to each operat segment The Company believes Adjusted OIBDA

mpo tant easurc to nvestors becausc allows them to analtze ooeTtno oaformance of each business using thc sam
metric managerrent uses and also provides investors measure to analy7c operating performance of each busr ess dvis

against histo ca data The Company excludes these charges from tne ca culation or Adjusted OIBDA due to thor sionfca

vo at lity
he Company so cxc udes the nnorhzation of deferred launch ncent\ payments because These payri en re

rfrcquent and the amor izaton does not represent cash payments the current rcpo Eng perod Since Adjustec BDA
r.on-CAAP asuc should be considered addition to but not subs itute or operafng income nw wme ca

ow provided by operatng actvities and other measures of francal performa ice eported accordance witi CAAP

The Companys reportable segments are determined based on financa information reviewed by the chief operatr

decision maker CODM the Chief Execu lye Officer ii internal management and related reportng structure and ii the

basis upon which the CODM makes resource allocation decisons

The fo iong tables present summarzed fnanca orTation for each of the Companys reportable segrieots

Revenues of continuing operations by Segment

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

.S Net ivork

Netwuus

Com nerce Education and Other 196

Corporate and ntersegmeTh elminations 27
___________ ___________

ota revenues 443 76 80

lhere were ro Tate ial intersegment transactions during the years ended December 2008 7O0 and 2006

Adjusted OIBDA of continuing operations by Segment

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

U.S works

or NTwork

tn me duct Othw

orp .ate and rtersegmw tor.s 20

ad ed BDA

54L PS
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Year End em er

20

Amounts in millions

ta adj OBDA 10

Acc ía se arsng ram Fang tarn

Fve aFar ass ard rkedt narkct 69

Dep at ard mart7a 186

Araor zaton deferred aun cerAv 75

es argí et 30
ass past

truc ur chagn

ap nt

Total Assets of continuing operations by Segment

As of December 31

2008 2007

Amounts in millions

.N wans 1BaO

Ne ssa ks 43

mmer Edu atiar and Oft or 115

parat 7486

al assets

Capital Expenditures of continuing operations by Segment

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

19

tc ta warEs 21

duc ar

Crra 26

ta capita cxper dO ins 69



continued

Revenues of continuinç operations by Country

Years Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Amounts in millions

229w 76 80

rv ru 5043

Rever ue ae atrrbuted to co ntry ased se atio of the Corr pary vewers

Property and Equipment of Continuing Operations by Country

As of December 31

2008 2007

Amounts in millions

or pr penyard qup

Oopcr 0nJ qupT ent ocated to cour ry based on the ompany coc stry of do TO ile sd oc Len asset

On aruay29 2000 tI Company ntered ntorterestrateswap ransachon whcf wi becomeeftense use

wU oLo am unt of $200 on Under tf srr ap transach ns the opany make quarterry oayrr sts at ate

apm xnarr 7.935 ar sen to he sv ap co nterpartes hrr pa ment appro imate equa tot va ab

ra afab dc the onpanys Credit Pledge and SC 47 Agreement da ed as of
l\Aay 14200/ swan transa

errnr ate tAm 31 vO the rterest pay aser OotC befo naturity da the Co np ry Cred edge

Se Lty Agreern er rrhch May 201 TI rrrs se swap ansaL ons are goverred b7 cust SOA er

esseapagreerrer

By er ter ng he swap oarsacton Co sspa sas ffec vc yfUwd tr nteres rate or $200 rn ose bo ro

under Creift edg cui ty Agree sse approxi -nat 4930o per an ur art ng as of une 30 0th

ov ng tan es presort the Corr parys see ted quatthy Lnanc d0ta by quarter for the endeo cenbe

008 so 70 select quart Financial data set fo beow refec Nerr house Trar sactor ud AMC

or$ as souo was co ummated on ar ca 2008 Accordrg ected purr tery sar cal data ear

ded err ocr 31 2008 Mc ude the gro combs ed esufts op arions of bob DHC and DCH TI esemator for the

wo qua so 208 be recast when ed with he respo dng 2009 So 10 These ected quarter yOr as ca

ta .0 the year enoed Dc ember 31 200 reflect on the reso rr of opcntior of predecess th Dscove

tt Newf ouse ra sacCon DISC accoun eo or owne if srrnest DCH usng the equty rs fod Because

ouse 3rar sa pr sen cd as of January MB these ecred qua
tr fi ancal data for the year oed Decer

ude DH resuts of opentors as an eq ty method nvc ier sforrna on regard so if svl se

00if5 setmJ p0m be Oo On wd No
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cc selected quarterly financial data also reflect certain reclassificatons of each companys financial nformation to conform

to combined Companys financial statement presentation as follows

hc porhon of DCHs earnings recorded by DHC using the eouity method during the pebod Jar nary 2008 tt roug

Sptm bm 17 2008 fave been etmirated

msu ts of ratons of AMC ave been rec assi ied and presen cd as ocos LOSS ru fll nrA opciorio cr

rnx fm tao ouarte ended arcL 2307 tf rouqh Septeri 30 2008

Advance wf ouse interest DCH ea nings fort so period at nary 2008 throng Sante ber 2008 has bee

recoMeo as Minority rrosts rofma

iC state per share data have beer adjusted or all porods precented to rc ect the cxcharge rro ovcry

Quarter Ended

March 31 June30 September30 December31

Amounts in miUlons except per share amounts

8a

4\ rUC 809 885

tot ye cudr
de or aIr or 242

Cr at sa IrC .69 a84

SC da ad

51 orty .er tax 40 40

crerr ugco aC

ocrr catueaocrtS etftx

en -n Mr u4g tar

card ut .2 .15 33

me pcr snare from dsc r.ucd

oera ons basi aro uted 00 .0

Ne sec re Msc ard uted .M

gsd eag urche share

utst aNg oa ditut .d

20

Rese us

cv ru drg dcc

ddmort7 On

oeM am

rAgs 55

coy or uN at

or ss rorr co tnurg ccc ton

tom dscontinued operat

orsc ss ors are ti

opc at or med

Os pc sh ds Mn ed

prat rs ha nd uted .0 .0 D.c

Nc mrr per are asc .d ad 0.0 .2 03 0.6

SN tedam uoero stares

ou arc has rd uted
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coudnued

corre loss oer sta amounts lb the quarters aid ftil yeast ye aci oecr auaatd ep coraro

ar eq arr.ounts ay not add ic ua ar ourts because dflŁiex.e the aviaqc mr

ottstarargdurgeachoedodard vitt reg rdtoduedpeucoTrio arearrounts y.bau eo tre rcu

cuJpoTo ir rrJ3 kLh sueect youd 3ttv

vcnac requare erded n302008 cudeai ri ttiatresuled anS8rr rcnas

eveiues as result of irprovemerts to ttc Comparys rre toaouogy ..sftifrg crucd ci or r..a

Jstrlt ufor operatous

teCo ranscfoicfscoedrNotesprevousyrcsult..du abasi difere alo S929r Vorbov cr hcc .rvro

auso Cs rdftdvan IN wioussn estrentsnDCH po to tcNewhou eTr for cite re

the urci rlng ne asse of DCH The Septembc 30 2008 or so Idat rnancal atem its ds1 osed omo ed

ba is dlŁeita of$ 99 nFoi beween he carryIng vaues D.lCs ard Adarce Newhous tvc cr

DCP and ttclr sharc of tte undcring iet assets of DOt he adjuriert resu or ran ar

vauu. sscs Tcrtusedtoalo atetiebassdifeenra bevte aidoth nta jbeoses.Adaio

onrecc wif revised fair value assessmert the Compan extended the werul ives of cc ii rgb asse

St bettoamo zaton connectIor wIththeNewtous ransaction Dlscoveuyhasrecorde1 nota oass3 cn

r$92mro totKrepccfveassetaccouitsntheCosoidatedBalanceSheets.lheporri soft

differental oca ed to rghts and customcr rc onships are arrortlied using the straig.i ov

resirat duseu Fves.Asaresuto ti.3reUsed aIraueasscssmcrtthcs...ompa ydeterrCnedthado ers

mor zatonexper ereatedtothes argibl assetsb ap xna y$2rrFor pe qui erdu ngttepeod rr

aruary 2008 ho at eptemb r30 20 8.Accordngy eoperatrgresutsf rtiequarererdcd ccrrb

20 cudca$6 i- ioiadustmert orodu eamxtz br expe ser atedtotc 3ff ntla 00 te

gn sardcusoii ioi hips.Addifor lorrr.atonregarcfng hebassdiferert scosed No

Reuts hqu rtrended December31 l008includepretaxffparrier irge rn or cd or
rea ed to raderrar nd cut mcrreafo .s resps. ivy.Addtk nal fo naioi roardu i-c roarn qcs

ii oseanNoe

Reutstort cquart sudcd .sO2008Sep nbe 2008 rd ...cerrer3 8cudc rdr nc ra
hargesoS4rriFor$ 3riiiIoiard.4n1Ioi esp e.Add oia rr onngadrçtt nd cta.rg

Jarges\dsdosednte uZ

qatyn sou ccisodat ifuilloes or hcquarterandedDecar 120 8r sapreax Toiu ei arge

$44 Eon rated he .ompan1s ly rretrod .ve ment .ISWI ddifoi afty at Ia ci

Ic lbrttequarererdedDecer ber3 2008 ncude ar cas.ificatoro $l3rrror rrp .rn. ar es

totte ompa ysequitymehoo vestment SW iatwere reo ly ecoudedasa.onp

ieConsoldr aSaterrcntsc.fOperationsin.i ariourtsof$sm ior and $8 nHo du rg nqu tecaiicd

302008andSeptrbr07008speci cvAddtoiaur.orafon cg rdigttcrrc.arr harg isd

17
Ra uu on equdrt-rscrdoun .C2008 eptcrr.xr3O 2008 aidDc crib r3 26 ano $11

$8T br ardSe8 Eon respecf euyreatedtothere1uctlo nti alrvalueof te9SW ityvtere codeo

riean .C nsodatedSt ter erts Opeators.Acditioralnfr aor ecadlr her pa argss
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To The Board of Directors and Members of

Discovery Communications Holding LLQ

ouropinontheaccon panying conso Idated balance sheetand there ated conso idated statements of peratons

of charges members equly and of cash flows present arly materia respects the fnandal posflon of

DlcovaryCommuncations Holdng LC and its subsdaries at December31 20C7 and the resu ts of their operat ons

and heir casi flows for the peu lod from May 15 2007 through December 2007 In conformity WtF account ng

principles generally accepted the United States of America These financial statements are the resporsibi ity of

the Companys management Our responsibi Ity to press an oplnon on these finandal statements basei on

njr ajdi We conducted our audt of these statAmerttc In accordance with the stanrlardc of the Pub I. Cnmpany

Accounting Oversight Board United States Those andards requre that we plan and perform the audt to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements are free of materal msstatement An audi includes

examining on test basis evidence suppoitng the amounts and disdosures he financa statements assessIng

the accounting principles used and sig ificant estmates made by management and evaluating the oven iinarcal

statenent presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opnlon

LU

McLean Vrgi Va

February 142008

21$ $L



To The Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Discovery Communications Inc

our opr Ion the accompanng conso Idated statements of operatons of changes in stoccholders defict

ard of cash flows present fädy in al material respects the results of operatons and cash flows of Discovary

Communtatlons Inc Predecessor Company and its subsidiaries for the period from January 2007 to May 14

200Z and for tI year er ded December 31 2006 con ormly wih accountng principles general accepted

tt Unied States of Amerca These fnancla statements are the responsbility of the Company managemen

Our responsibiFty to express ar opir ion on these financial statements based on our audts We conducted ou

..dits these staternerts in ac ordance viTh the stardardc nf the PLhIc Cnrnpany Accouning Ovrslght Boari

Unted States Those standards require that we pan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financfal statements are free of material misstatement An audit ir cludes examir ing on test bass

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements assessing the accounting prncp es

used and signif cart est mates made by management and evaluating the oven flnanca statement presertafon

We be leve that ow audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

As th.cussed Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements the Company hanged the tanner which

accounts for uncertar tax positions effectIve January 12007

McLean \1rgnb

February 14 2008

Ill VAt HEPOH
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eo re

May 15 007 ry 200 Yea de

roug hro gh rou

De ember 31 2007 4200 ce be 12

Amounts in millions

Kr re

Dstrb to

Adve rg

ttc

eu

na ss rd xpe eo

-51 er Ar

da tzat obeov

5e 40 adm avc

eore art nd 11 or to expe so 48

et Arpa rrsen

xt rd ru to ngcos

CA ouK ess dAposAor

eta costs es _________ j298

pra ng no 166

it pe so nc

uy ea gs cn datcd Kate

ceo are rca 7ed ga ns fr

so he oed rAat ye ur or

Vn terests

rc pa seret 80

ott or exper 94 64
ice Co err no 19 operato be ore

rcoe axes 62

rovso Ceo Ct xci

0T 10 nuirg era or 229

dsc od oper tax

Thc accompa P9 otes ate an nteg part of these conso idated Pr areA sta cments
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es rdees

Mayl52007 Januaryl 007 YearEnded

through hro gh hr ugh

Decem er 31 2007 May 142007 December 31 2006

Amounts in millions

Oper tng tis

Net me 707

Ad trr rts ret cone to cash

provided b5 ope act vtes

DepreC tor ard arnortI7a0o expens 51 134

Arr rtz ofdeferreo aur rcertvcs

mpr sc tato fgl-ts 37

Asset ic pahic er ts 28 26

Cain ous ess dspobtior 135

P.o or osscs on rccevab es

or goerr cer tive pan expanse

Eq arngs of ur cor so ted 70 at

Deferred ircomc ta es

Rca zd and unrea zcd osses pa moo

no hedged dchva nst umcn nm

Mro ty At rests

Gao or aie fnvestn-ert

Other arges ncome

Charg ir pra rg ard ab be

busir ess acqu tons and dspos tiocs

Rccevabes 46
rvertoes

Content Oghts nd 84

Rcprcsen aton rgi ts mt 93

Dc erred Our ci cc tives 26 42

Otmrasset 28 24

couro payab card accrued ab Ale 120 93

org te ic ncenfve p1an iabi ty __________

ash ovd by used opera np tivOes 374 132 48

mestA tALes

urcfasesofpr petyardoquipn rt 05

Busr ess acqu itO ret of asS acqured 300 95

Rederr Pt OP or interests in sues oarcs 44 180

Pm ceeds rorr sale rvestment ___________

us investAg actvties 362 69 464

iran ng Achvit es

roc cas from ssua ice ong term deot 86

ayr ts of ongAerm debt ar capita ease 307

ererred frar no fees

Rep ase of merr bars ast 84

ther fr ar cr act vtes net

sf used provded byfinarcrg act vtes 32 007

/rfect fexcf ar ge nte changea or casf cash cpu erts

Cf ge cash cash equvaients

icasf nd ash equvalents begr nAg of per od 62 52

Cash and cash equvaents end of pebod 62 52

he accor panyng iotes are an integral part of these consolidatec hnancial statements
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Addition Accumulated Total

Paidin Other Stockholders

Capital Retained Comprehensive Deficit

Members Deficit ncome Members

Equity Earnings Loss Equity

Amounts in millions

Predecessor

Balar ce as of December 2005 21 513 10 487

Netnc rce 207 20

cigr currerc ars atior aojustrr erts

et ftax f$9 14 14

or pc ersive ncor 221

Baarceaso December3l2006 3C 24 2b

Net comc for the per od January 2007

rough May 1420

Foregr ur ency translat or adjustments

rero tax of $5

bnrm zed gar securit es net of ta of $1

Coop etc iCve rcooe 46

CuT at ye effect the adop on or lN 48 _______

Ba.anc as fMayl42007 52/4

Succc sor

orr ator of Sucesso Corrpary usfdown

oDrvestorbass 4392 492

Ne ome fortS pe od May 2007

hrougt Decerlber3 2007 85

orcgr urrer trarsiahor adu trert

act of tax of $0

ca ized gain on secur1ies ne of tax of $2

rum cdgvg am Dts

ret ftaxo $2

ompre ensive ncome

Rep ra menoers rte est 1859

Ba ar cc as o1 December 200 7533 185 10 27

accompanyng notes are an integra part of these consolidated financial statements
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71 rlr

Dscovery Communcations Holding LLC Discovery or the Company is global media and entertainment company that

provides orignal and purchased cable and satellite televison programming across multiple platfo ms in the United States

nd over 170 othcr coun ies Discovery so daelops and sells proorietary merchandse other products and educatona

oduc Cs the Uni States and in emational DIscovery operates through three dvislons U.S Netorks

rtarratoral tworks ar Commerce and Educatior

8css to nt

Dscovey was formed througi conversion comp etcd by Disco cry Communctons nc the prdecessor entity to

Dscovery Corimuncafons Holding LLC and iot the current regstrant DCI or the Predecessor Company on May

4200 As part of the conversion DC became Dscove Comiiuncations LLC DCL2 wholy oned subsiciary ot

Dis over ar ci tie former shareho ders of DCI udng Ccx CommuWcatlons dl igs Inc Cox Advance/Newhouse

rogiamrrng Partrershps ard Discovery Hoidlnj Compan DHC became iembers of Discovery Subsequer to this

cor er ion each of he members of Discover held tt same owrershlp Inte ests in Discover as their prevous captal stock

owrc shp inte e.t had been Cl

tc forriafon of iscovery requ red pishdown accounfng ard each sharehoders bass has beeu pushed dovv

Ds ery pushdowr of the investous bases resu ed tie ecording of approximate $4.6 bli ion of addtona goodwi
hich iad been preious recorded on the books No other basis dfferentals exsted on the investo books

eie ule udei dSSeI.S Ct es were adjusted lie app cdtion push dor acwurrg epesents the tennaton of

predecessor reportng en DC and tie creato of the successor reportng enfty Dscovcry According the resu ts for

year ended December31 200/are requred to be presented as two dstinct perlods he Predecessor period refers to the

periodfron anu ryl loo7througnMayl4200zandtheSuccessorperodreerstotheperodfromMaylz2007th ough

December 32007 Accordng vertical black mes shown to separate thc Company nancal statem nts from those of the

tedecesso Company for pdods ended prior to May 152007 As the entire pushdown was assocated with non arnortzab

goodwil there as no adustrrert to the income statemert during the Successcr period as resu of this tiansacon

Subsequ nt he formation of Discoery Cox excianged its 250o owrership nterest Discovery for of the capta stoci

of sub Idla ci Discovery that held the Travel Channe and travelchar.nel.com coIlectvely the Travel Busness and

ar..ov mate 13 blior cash Dsraver retireo tb membership iitrest nreCot icy ovtnetl by Cix The lictrhxon

the rave Business whi was valued at $575 million resulted $135 ml lion tax free gain lnc.uded contnung

operatons The gar was net of $280 mi lion in reportrg ur it goodwi and 60 milIon net assets ic net mpact to

goodw as result of thc pushdown of Investor bass and dispositon of ie Trave Busness was $4.3 Ion

SU MA OF SIC IIHC N1 UN1 ING Ic FS

cpro .xs iditon

Ic iso dated fina icial statements nc ude the accoun of all majorty owned and controlled subsdiaries aodlt on
le Compar eva uates ts relatonshlps with other enttles to Identify whether triey are variable interest enJtes as demned

nar cial Accountng Standards Board FASB Interpretation No.44 onsobdatlon of Vanable nierest nUdes an Inteipre at on

MB ia as revised December 2003 46W and to assess whether It is the prmary benefcary of sucn entities

Variab lntcrcst Enti ies Es are general entites that ack sufficient equity to finance their ac lvties witlout additiondl

nancal support rom otter par les ci whose equity holders possess rights not proportionate to their ownership Ti equty

rethcd of accountinq used for affi iates over which the Company exercises sgniflcant nfluence bu does not ontro

su .orrpary accounts and traisactos have been Imnatd in conso Idator

it IAJ ALItFIP



SCOYIY COMMUNICATIONS HOLDING LL

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINA1UA S1ATEIi NTS

cuutiousi

of ..sts rates

he preparation of finanda statements in accordance with Qeneral accepted accounting prindplec requres manage nert

to make estmates and assumpions that fŁct the reported amounts of assets and liabilites disc osure of contingent

assets and Fabiies at ahe date of the finandal statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the

rer o.tirg perods Actual results may dIffer from those esimates and could have material impact on the consolidated

anc cta env.rts

los kotior and9vso

ertin recassfcatlons have been made the 2007 and 2006 fnanca statemcrts eparateuy prc ert xI and

restruc uring costs asset mpanr ents cha ges where such amounts were previously inc uded wthn cost of revenue

and doueciafon and amortization expense respectively

Add tlonau cer an na keting costs were orr ctly classiled between cost of revenues ar sc Ilna gere ard

admlnst ative expenses The Company Fas revsed ts finanCal st3tcments to reclassify tiese markalrg osts whch

resulted in net decrease to cost of uevenues and correspor ding increase to selling genera and admnistratlve pens

of $8 rilior duilno the perod rom May 15 2007 through December 31 200Z ne ncrease to cost of revenues and

co respondi ig deciease to sel Ing gereral and admnlstrative expenses of $2 mliFon during the period frorr anua

.00 oagn /ay 142001 and ret decrease to cc st of revenues and corresponding ncreasc selEng general and

dr nstrafve expenses of $10 ion during the year erded Deccnber 2006 resoectvely The evisions did iot la

effect on ounts previously repored for revenues total operating expenses operafng tc me net ncorre or casE

tows ar are not matea to our overa financial statements

Rc.c 4ccou aIr .e

eo uary 203 tte ASB issued Sta ement of nancfal Accountnq Stardards No 59 The aV Va ue Op lo br ancbs

sset and inanC UabFties nc udrg ar -nendrient of FASS Statement No 115 FAS 159 lAS 59 gves erities th

rrevocab option to carry most financial assets and liabiFties at far va ue with changes in fair va ue recogWzed earr ngs

FM 159 effective for the Company as of the beginrng of the Companys 2008 fiscal year The Company expects adopt

ar va ue accountir for ts equly Investment in HSW see Note 4.The Impact cou be mate lal to the fnancal sta emcnts

pendng upon langes far alue lie Company currentiy assessrg the potenta effect of FAS 15 or ts her acsets

and Fab es

September 2006 the ASS ssued Staemcnt of Eu ianclal Accounting Standards No 1SZ air Value tveasurements AS

157 FM 57 defnes 1lr value and estab ishes framewo to rake the measurement of fir va ue in general accepted

accounfng prnclp es wore consistent and comparable FM 157 requIres expanded sclosures about tte extnt to wit
far alue used to measure assets ano liabilities the methods and assumptions used to measure 1är va ue and fect

of fair vaiue measures on eamings FM 157 wil be effective for the Companys 2008 fisca year The Company is current

assessng the potentlai effect of FM 157 on its finandal statements

Dec mbeu 200/ the lASS issued Statement of Anancial Accounting Standards No.11 revised 2007 Busr ss Combinations

lAS 141R FM 141R replaces Statement of Financial Accountng Standards No 141 BusIness mbinatlons AS 141

tlouyl ittains the %rdamental reqreent FM 141 that the acqdsiior method itung be 3ed for

ousiness comtYnatons AS 141R establishes principles and requrements for how the acquirer in busiress combinatbn

recog iizes and measures the assets acquired Fabilities assumed and any noncontrol ing nterest in the acquiree

recognzcs aid measures the goodwill acqured in busness combination or gain from bargaii purchas and

dc ermines what ormatior to disclose regarding the business combnation MS 14 app ies prospec ve to busness

comnatons for tiic1i the acqusTon date on after tte begir ir of the Conpany 2009 uiscal year

LOlA1 SAL SEP51
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NO TO 10 SOLIDAIEF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

eSS

Decenber200zthe ASB lssuedStatementof Financial AccountTng Standards No l64Nonconrolllnglnterests in Consolidated

inarcalStaterrents FAS 160 FAS 160 estab Ishes accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrollng inteest

subsidiary commonly referred to as minority nterest Among other matters FAS 160 requres the noncontro Ing interest

ba rpotcd wir equity in the balance skeet and the amount consolidated ret Incore attibutable to te paert

and to the noncontrolling interest to be clearly presented the statement of Income FAS 160 is effective for the Companys
2009 fiscal year FAS 60 to be applied prospectvely except for the presentaton and disdosure requirements which sha

be appled retrospectively for al periods presented The Company is currently assessing the potential effect of MS 160 on

its Inancial statements

PVflU 09 lOt

the company derives revenues rom three primary sources distribution revenues from cable systemand sate lite operators

dstributors advertIsing revenues for commerdai spots aired on the Companys networks and websites and other

revenues wnich is arge ye commerce and eaucatlonal sales

Dstribu Ion revenues are recognized over the service period net of aunch incentives and other vendor consideratior

Mverfsng revenues are recorded net of agency commissions and audence defciericy lablitles in the perod advertslng

spots are broadcast commerce and educafona product revenues are recognzed either at the point of sale or upon

product shpment Educational service sales are general recognized ratably over the term of the agreement

h/v U.n Cost

The Company expenses advertisng costs as ncurred Advertising costs of $108 million $72 ml ion and $208 iii lion

wait rcueu Ions Mdy 15 20ff thiougn Decensoer 31 200 bun anuary 20ff througn May 14 200 and ri 200o

respectively

sh on sh qulva its

Hghly liqud investments Wth original maturities of ninety days or less are recorded as cash equivalents Restricted cash of $8

nh ion nduded in other current assets as of December31 2007 Book overdrafts representing outstanding checks excess

of funds on deposit are recorded as component of accounts payable and totaled $11 mi lion as of December 31 200Z

ivo ci nstuneit

statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.133 Accountlna IbrDenvalive Instruments andHedgirgActivities WAS 133

requires every derivative instrument to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair va ue as ther an asset or lability The

statement also requires that changes in the fair value of dervatives be recognized currently In eamings unless specic hedge

accounting criteria are met The Company uses finandal instruments designated as cash flow hedges The effectve changes

far value of dervatves desgnated as cash flow hedges are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income loss

Amounts are redasslfled from accumulated other comprehensive income Ooss as Interest expense is recorded for debt

he Company uses the cumulative do lar offset method to assess effectiveness To be highly effectve the ratio calculated

by dividing the cumulatve change in the value of the actual swao by the cumulative change the hypothetical swap

must be between 80 and 125o The ineffectve portion of derivatives change in fair value is immediately recognzed

eamings The Company uses derivatives instruments prindpally to manage me risk assodateci with me movements of

foreign currency exchange rates and changes in Interest rates that will affect the cash flows of its debt transactions Refer to

Note 17 for addtional Information regarding derivative instrurr ents held by the Company and rsk management strategies

Vfl

Inver tories are ca vied at the ower of cost or market Costs determ ned usng the weghted average cost method

lift Al VAt 111011
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iteflRipts

Costs Incurred in the cf rect production co-production or Fcensing of content rights are capialized and ated at the owerof

ur amorCzed cost rarva ue or net realizable value The Company eva iates the net realzaD value of content cy conslue ng
the air value ol the under ying produced aid co-produced content and the net realzab va ties of the censed content

quarterly

The costs of produced and co produced content airing on the Company netwonb caplalized and amortized based

on thee pected reaFzation of revenues resulting an acceerated basis over four years for dew oped networks Discovery

Channe TLC and Animal Planet in the United States and straght- Fne basis over no longer than Ive years for dew oping

retwoiks al other networks In the Unled States and all networks in the International division The cost of licensea content

is aptarzed and amortized over the term of the license period based on the expected realizatlo revenues resuling

an accelerated bass for developed networks In the United States and straight-line basis for all International Netwoiks

deIoping networks in the United States and educational entures.T1e ostc o1 oatent fore ectroric .deo and lardcom

educafonal supplements are amortized on straIght-line basis over three to five
year period

Al proauced ard co produced content class fled as ong-term he portion of the unamorfzea Fcensed content ha ax
that WI be amorfzea withui one year

classified as curre it asset The Company co-production arrangements general

rep esent the sharing of producfon cost The Co npany records its share of costs gross and records no amounts for the

porfon of costs oorne by the other party as the Company does not share any assodated economics of explotaf on

rropcrty -n 1- uiprien

Prnpe.t and eqiprnerit are stated at cost ess accLrnjlated depreciatori Daprejatiori is recogr ized nn straight- bass

over the estlma ed usefu ives of three to seven years for equprrent fur Yture and fxtures five to forty yea for bit ding

stiucture ar constructon and si to twe ve yeas for sate Ilte transponders Leaseho mprovements are amortized on

straight-line bass over tie lesser of their estmated useful Ives or the terms of the related leases beginning on the date the

asset is put into use qtfpment under capita lease represents the present value of the miWmum lease payments at the

iception othe ease net of accumulated depreciation

Ccipitahzcd oftwo tcosls

capita zea sottnre costs are for nternal use Capitalkat on of costs occurs during the applicafon develop nent stage

Cnsrs rcurred during the pre anti post rnpIementainn ctagec are expenced ac ncurred CapitaFzed costc are amnrf..el

or straght line basis over their estmated usefu lives of one to Ive years Unamortized capitalized costs ota ed $57

rr Ion at December 31 2007 Software costs of $9 mu ion $7 mu ion and $72 mu ion were capitalizcd from May 15 2007

through December31 200Z from anuary 12007 through May 142001 and 2006 respectively Amortizaton of capta ized

software costs totaled millIon $7 milFon and $18 million from May 200/ throuqn December 31 200Z from January

12007 through May 14 2007 and in 2006 respectively There were no write-offs for capitaFzed software costs during 200

or 2006

Recoveobityo w-ve sts Goodw cr lu blest

The Company annually assesses the carrying val ie of its acqit red ntangible assets ncluding joodwi and Its ther

ong lived assets induding deferred launch incentives to determine whether impairment may exist unless jndicators of

mparment become eident requhng immediate assessment Goodwi impairment dentlfed by comparing the fairva ue

the reporing unit to is carrying value If the fair value of the reporting unit is ess than is carrying value an mpairrnent

oss is recorded to the extent that the implied fair value of the goodwill within the reoorting unit less than is carrying

va ue ntangible assets and other long-lived assets are grouped for purposes of evaluatng recoerabilit at the lowest level

for wlich ndependent cash flows are dentlfiabls If the ca rying amount of an ntangib asset long-Ned asset or asset

giouping exceeds its far value an impairment loss is recognized Fair values for reporting units goodwill and other asset

groups are determined based on discounted cash flows market muitip es or comparable assets as appropiate During he

Predecessoi period DCI recorded asset impairments of $26 ml ion for educaton assets re ated to consumer business

Durnq the Successor period the Company recorded $28 mu ion write off of leasehold improvements re ated to store

osures which is Induded in ioss from discontinued operations

55 AS DAt ItFufli
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coudnhed

de...r nat on ow abl yo joodw nd otter ta.igb cs and ong ved asa reiu sgnl art udgrrcrt

atecregadr utur st wsta vauesaudtheappropr tegrc phgD assets.cucr stnat-sartsubje no

gc ai culd resalti mpariier osses being recojr
lied Ir tutu If different reportrg unts asset gioupr gs or

Ui VUdtiUt etiut uuueidd tt.nuseuu uociiin ittcstiesutscouiu ueedfteeu

rsaera cr sued cable ard sa rte distrbutors Ir nncction wi me execu on org-rem retwork str bt.ton

aoreer rts defer ed aid amortzeci on straight me basis as reducton to revenue over terris of the agreements

bgat fy aur hncertvesarerecordedatthelnceptonoftheagrcemer .Folowlngthererewalo adstrbut

agrcercu errainirg deferred considraton amortIzed ove the extended pe iod Amortization of dotrred launch

en iv nd ntens on ur pal deferred aunch ncentves was S61 mu Ion $39 ml ion nd $79 mi on rom May 7007

hrouq 3c ba 3200 rorr anuayl700 throughMayl42CO7ardn2006 especivey.Durno200 lnconneCor

Cti rrei er ide 01 edsti ifs butis ou t.iiieut Discovety comp eteu iegutcitiors toie ret ewa

rou 01 agieemerts or ceran ot rs networ ard paid ds rbutor $196 ii lo most of whicn

otzeve iv ya peod

onpa sforaan ubsaasassetsard Ia ii esaetrarsaedat changerat sr of cc th arcesneetdat

esu sC aEon ra sat ave age exchrgc ra ..s or the respec ve oeriods he su ..Ira ransatior

du tr Tcu cd cparate nporen of aockh Ides defct mmb rs cquty in accurrulat other

or pr tcis os rcopa yaccounso atadnqnatucarcrevalicda nar erotesnefec ateach

ae u4 pat ovpcuaLng one te cvnsolaatcd Satrct5 Opeloto

rr Auc 05 DC maintau ed wo unt base cash se ed ong term ncertiu pans roert cs parc unt award

wh est erape ci pars vregartedtoelgibI ploycesandncreasedordecreasedlnaluebasedcn

pe eo rala DC sir ss uc.tIcs Dci ounted oi these ut sinY to oc appre atior
igu ts .pp

ida ce FASB ernie atlor No Ac nit fo Stoc Is to rrployees FIN 78 Accordng DC adjusted

ot us tor xper ef rang sir ieaccrtedvalueoftheseawaasov-r hpodo taudirg

Aug dw utd Iv rr rceatve puais cd se lcd arvuns wt- yru r1

ober 2005 est bushed ew ong centive piar force tar eFgible mployces ubstarfa paW pan

rranrgpar cde edtheirvastedu uslbrcashoaymentardrecdveduntslntherewpan

Urae r.clgblccwpoyeesrccelecashscttedurtawarasudexed otheprceo CIassAD-iCr cic.Aste

are ndc ed ne equity of another entity the Company treats the units simi ar to dervatv by ter inng their

aueeachr rgp-riod.Ti- Compa attrbueswm er aio cxpcnselbrtieretv warc1sonastraight-neaasis

orr ry at bute on- pensa on expense to te iria grart Iparfa yes ed urts by onfrurg to apply th..

78 ua as zad ov the awards odgnal vesting pe iods Once unts are fu ly vested he Compary recognizes

auk n-a adJustTe 1r alue aci pe lod as compensaton xprse Match 2005 the Secu Ii sand

Lx hano crr ss or the SEC csued Staff countIng Builetin No 0Z Share Ba SI vment SAB 107 -caardto the

ss tcal co upen at on pnseassocated wth share baseo paymert awards By applyi ug the pro sions 0ZSAB

aerrr rcer fve compe isa on expense recorded as c.ompo ier seiFng general and adminstratiw exper ses

t-c temp ry assfs as rr iability thc cssc 100 of the ntrusc va ue of the an that are vesteG or wIl

owe sted witt on ar or he Black cho es alu of units that have becr an buted Upon vo untary tlrmnatlon

of crp mcn orpry distrbutcs of uit bcrcfhs employees agree to ccrtan provisbns Pror pan

re rr August 200 tI ompanv assued as current lability 75G00 the lntrnsc value cf vested un or units

ye vitI-r nc ar as amourt cot responded to the va ue potentalIy payab shou all partidpants separate frorr

orrpa ny po vo uta te Wnaton of employrr ent the Company dstbuS 75 of unt be ifIts he rcmainder

as pid at he orc ar ar iversauy of en nation date The August 2001 plar amendmen Immna fŁrral of the

25 .A clrpoycesareoadlOO ofther estedamountupouseparatlon romtheComp ny

Ii .1
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ernat rt Vi at

hose Tstiurren vdth an estimated rederrption value redeemable interests subsdiaries are accreted oramorted

to an estimated rcdempto value ratably over the period to the redemptior date Pa eton and anoit zat or are recordeo

as component or mnority inte.est expense For instruments wth specified rate of return DCI records jnterest ponse

as incurred Cash receipts and payments for the sale or purchase of redeemable Interests in subsidiaries are Included as

component of investing cash flows

Vi wtylntcrcsts

addition to the accretion and amo tization on redeemable mlnorty nterests the Company recotus rn nority rterest

prse or thc poution of tt earnings of consolidated entties whth aie appEcable to te rnroty inter st partners

ii flits

ueasu unt are accounted for usng he cost nethod by Dci tte Pa decessor he repurchased unis are held ea ury

and are preser ted as retied here was no tueasury unt ac lvty from January 2G07 through Ma 14 007 or or the year

ided Decembe 31 2006 Dscovcry he Successoç purdiased ar retied the membership unts owned by Co Refer to

Note Dcs tpton of Busir ess and Basis of Presentation

itt c4Qporit

determlnrg wnether group assets disposed of shou be presented as dscontnued ope ator tlc orrpar

makes determ nation as to whether the group of assets being disposed ofcorrpiises componert the en whch

requires cash ows that can be early distinguished from the rest of the entity The Company so dctermnes whether tic

cash los associated with the group of assets have been or will be significantly elmina-cd from the ongong operatons of

the Compary as esult of the disposal transacton and whether the Company has ro slgnflcant con inuing vo ient

the operations of the group of assets after the disposal transaction If these determinations can be made affrmathe

hc results of operations of the group of assets beng dlsposcd of as well as any gan or oss on the dsposau transacton are

aggregated for separate presentton apart from continung operating resu ts of the Co npany the conso dated fnan ial

statemer ts The Company has elected not to segrcgate the cash flows from discorrnued operatior presentation or

he Statemcnts of Cash ows

me iaxes

ncor taxe a.e recorded us ng the asset and liabi Ity method accounting for incone taxEs DelŁrrcd ii me ta cs lec

the net tax effect of temporary dtferences between the carrng amounts of assets and liabiltes for tnancau reportr.g

purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes va uatlon allowance provded for deferred tax assets if it is

more Rely than rot such asse swill be unrealized

fect\e anuary 200Z DCI adopted ASS nterpretatTon No.48 Accointinq kit Lincer amy Income Tons an flerpmtatior

ofFASB5ratcrrcntNct 109 FIN 48 FIN 48 cIa lies the accourting for uncertanty in Income taxes recognzed In company
fnancai atementsand prescrbasa recogniton threshold and rneasurrnentattu Ibutefor thefinancial staterrentrecognton

dAd neasuuernert ofa tax pusCun taker or wipe teu to be taken ii dx returi ista ices where the Lonpa iy
ids ake

or expects to take tax position In is tax return and the Con pany believes more likely than not hat such tax position

N1i be uphe by the relevant taxng authorty upon settkment the Company may record the benefits of sucn tax position

ts nso dated ianca statements he tax benefit to be recognied is measured as the largest amount of benert that

sgreaterthan 50 ice of being ea Ized upon uitmatesettement Upon adoption offlN48 Cl recorded $5 nlior nr

tax iabity recorded rect to accumulated def cit

iuuu All UAL HtPOHI
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coatiuued

Is

May 152007 January 12007

through through Year Ended

December31 2007 May14 2007 December31 2006

Amount In millions

Cast paid for aur is

iue as aqiired 49 723

jrl.c ni .11_

sies %quus 0.s

ataqra 306 ________

pa ortces 1%

aspaaoc.rrae

Or Decmbcu 1Z 00Z Dscovery completed its acquisition of HowStuffWorks.corr 115W an oi iresour.e of exp anat ons

iov the word actua worls.TI is acquisition provides an additional platform fo Discoverys ibrary of Vdeo content and

postons brands as ub 01 satisfyIng curosity on both television and on-line The results of operations have been

cluded trc consol dated fnanca statements sInce December 1Z 2007 The aggregate purchase orce was $265 mlEon

icluding $15 millon of transaction costs The Company so assumed networking capital of $1 milEon content of $9 millon

ard delŁrred tax IlabI Ifes of $45 mu Ion As of Decembe 31 200Z $5 mllion of the purchase prce has iot yet been paid

Of ne $270 ml on of acqured Intangib es $96 ml Ion was ascribed to intangib es subject amortzaton with useful Eves

oetwe. and five ears and the balance of $174 mi Eon to non-tax deductib goodwill Acquired ntangbles nc ude

ri ks us ome sts and other Stems with weighted average useful Eve of four years The Company funded the

ur hase tt uougt addifona borrowings ider Its rcdlt thc es HSWs contert highly ranked by the worlds eadlig

arcr gi ana procdcs naturau mx ne Lompanys viaeo ibrdry Tre purcnase provlues tie Culnpdl tr dli

expa ided platf rrr for contert addtona ad sales outlet and brand enhancer iert

part of the transactTon Discovery acqured approxImately 495 of 115W InternatIonal nc rHSWi outstanding shares

es ltng an nvestment balance of $79 ml Eon Discovery has gained voting rights which are capped at 45 of tie

outstandl ig totes ree non controlling board seats anc certan othcr govemance rghts As rosult of Is noncontro Eng

nterest if Co npany Ias recorded its ir vestmert In HSWI under th equity method Dscove wi ho.d approximate

of Iesa sriar over peiod ofat least one to two years Per terms of the ag eement the Company may dstrlbute the HSWI

stocr or sel ar dstrbute substanfa ly all of the proceeds to former HSW shareho ders The Company lntlalIy recorded

ab of $54 ml Eon at osng whcl represents Is estimated obEgatlon to the HSW shareholders The Company has

stnted th ara Jlts .4ssoclated Ilabi Itywith Information fvm an Investment barIcThe Companywi

ao he IabiEty eact period to al va ue through adjustments to eamings The va uaton considers forecasted operating

ults ard ma ct va uation factors he estimated llabilty at December 2007 is unchanged from December 2007

SW has erpetual royalty free Icense to exp oft HSW content In certain foreign markets

Or uly 31 the Company acquired Tre hugger.com an eco Elestyle website foi $10 milEon As of December 200

ri1 or spt chase price has not yet been paid The results of operations have been nduded the conso Idated

anca aic vents since that date The acqusition furtheis the Company goal of developi ig original programming related

cn onrr ent sus ainab deve opment conservation and organic vi ig The Company also has certain cortlrgent

rsde ators conrecton with this acquisiton payable In the event specflc business metrics are chie ed tota ng up to

or oveu two ycar wf ch could rcsult the recording of addltonal qoodwul
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Subsequent to thc lbrrnation Dlscoverç the Corr pany acquired an additiona interest in Animal Pane .RtAPL flo

Cox for $31 ml Ion This transaction ncreased the Companys ownership Interest in API frorr 80 to 85 ha ccr

rccorded as step acqustlon The $3 mllion has been recorded as brand Intangibles of $7 mIl Ion affi Sate ueIaFonshps ol

CiA aci goodwi .i$20 ni flon The brand ntangIbIes aid aflate .elaiorshps wll b.. arnor Li oveu tan ears

The lb oWng table summarizes the combin 2d estrnated fair aIues of the assets acqul ed and the IablFtes surrid au

dates acquisitIon In 2007 for HSW Animal anet adoitiona interest and reehugger.con The HSW1lr valuc ocaton

of assets or Fab lies preIlmnary because the acqulstlon dosed Dc.cember 2007 and the fa va ue rr Irafoi

assets ard labltesaresubJecttofna Izafon

HSW Animal Planet and

Asset Liability iteehugger Combined

Amounts In millions

Curnn assets and content 23

rvetrrentlrHSW ock

erarg ea sets

.e vdr anguoe igbardnari ne ndtr derr rks

Coa 98

aST ssu

Dcer oa
TfrdrcdrcincoH%statoder

as pddr ea 306

Durng -ebruary 2006 DCI aciured 98 of DMAX lbrrnery iowi as XXP free to ar retwork Germary I- est is

opa atlons hav becn Inc uded the consoEdated fran ial statements snce That date The acquston cc dr

network is ntended to support strengtheWng global presence he aggregate purchase price was $60 mlI on prr aly
cash Of the $54 million of cquired ta igible assets $23 mton was assigned to contract based dstbuVon dan

subject to amortTzatiorl with useful Ife approximately five years and the re iiaiWng ba ance of $31 mi or to joodv ii

uurng 2uu Discovery acqulea me remaiWng 2o conjunction wit tne retum of purc ase escrow oa 3s iora asF

etum amount of $8 ml Ion

March 2006 D. acqu red all of the outstar ding cow mon siarcs ofA itenn Audo Lmited Artenr provider of at.dio

ours and rru timedla at museurrs and cu tu al attractions around the globe results of Anter nas cpertons have been

nciuded the conso.idated fnarca statements since that date DC acqured Arrenna to fad kate the expa isbn of ts

rave brand aid meda content to other pat orms the aggiegate purchase Ic was 565 Fot prim rt cact ft

$49 mi on of acqu red ntanglb es S6 mil ior was assigned to assets subject to amortLcaton with usefu es be weer tw

arc seven years and the balance of $43 mil ion to goodwill Antenna and the Trawl Channel had been ntearated Wt

sngle reporti ig

i- 2006 DCI also acqured the following four entltes Ibi iota cost of $70 mi lon whici was paid pr nad yin casF

Pe flnaer.com fad Itator of pet adoptions and Petslncredib oduccr and distributor of pet tra Ing vdcos rro

200 the lbrrn.r owncrs tamed payment of ertan conirgent considerator connect on with od us

resu Vng the addVcn of mi ion goodwi

earvue and SVE Inc provder curricu um oriented nedla educator products
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Aca err y123 nc provider ofon line supo emental educatio contentfocnsing large yen ma ematcs and scences

ay 2002 Discovery recorded an asset impa1ment o$21 million including $12 rtllior of goodw for goodwil and

assets established during 2006 related to Academy 123 nc The busness had not beer ntegraed inro the

Jua7o poting u1 ad waragenert decdd tu acaie baLa ta euuLdtun uu4russ to en sun ers

klink nc proDder of ore ative assessment test seo ices to schoo server rts ades througn

Goootvil cogn7ed for tfese transactions amountd to $28 mil ion in 2006 Purchased idertfab ntangb ass icr

es acou stions re her amortzed on straight ln bass over ives ranong horr one to ten years wDghred average

Do 4.4yeas

sAg mole summarizes Ac esma ed vauea of rr assets acquired and he lab es ssuned ar the dates of

acquisiti 2006

DMAX Antenna and

Asset Uability Other Acquisftions Combined

Amounts in millions

ci m.t aswrs and ontent

Ac

te ved be crs

odv 02

1esas wee

qu red

01 owng comprcher sive strategic revAw of its businesses the ompany decded to close ts 03 maLl basea stand

ore Decovery Stows Retal in he thhd quarter of 2007 he Compar wll contnue to everage ts products rr rough reta

rangements ar its commerce platform As there no contnuing involvemen the etai stores or signiricant migraCor
of eta2 customers to ewommerce the results of rhe Rerail business are accounted for as dTcondnued ore wior ir the

onsodated rinancial statemen for the perods presented herein in accordarce vrith Statement of Finanja Acco ntrg
ardards No 144 4wounr/roorr0e/mpoirmerrondDi3poso/o OvcdAss rsCFAS 144

lowing awounrs related to Rtai have boen segregated from continuAg operations and Deluded in OSS rrom

eTc ntr ued operations the consolidated statements of ncome

Successor Predecessor

May 152007 January 12007

through through Year Ended

December 312007 May 142007 December 31 2006

Amounts in millions

mvcru 30

rom owl ued oper tots bOo orr 81

IT operafons eto

dO DL .lO
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No rterest expensc was oca ed to oscosthuod opcrah ns or the pe iods preserteo hemr snce her vs ro debL

specifcs ly
atthbutab to discor tinned operaons or requFed to be repaid fol owng the osu o1 hc as For

he Successor perod he oss from dNcortir ued operabon inc udes 31 rn or is ease temsir on ar DL cos

rn nc ot amp oye relatJ css $28 mi fl aset mrmrt haro

bus ess ooeratons

Sur oa anc shcfl ormatior for dsconhnued ope aLions foi Rota as ore

Successor

December 31 2007

Amounts in millions

re

rr re

Contents Rights

Successor

December 31 2007

Amounts in millions

rdu

vc1

pr

ecd

sad te Fgfts

rep

curl caL

vccr o5or
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Amo Ozation of content rights recorded as compone at of cost of revenues and was $558 mllion $25 mu ion and $o96

ml on from May 15 2007 through December 31 2005 fom January 7007 through May 200 ai in 200o respectvely

Amortzato of content rights includes ncremental amortization for certain programs to nct realizable va ue of $172 muon
rn Ion and 4Q mu ion rorn May 15 200 through fleemb 31 2005 Corn January 20 tkrougf May 14 200

aid 2006 respectvel The $1 ml lion of incr raenLal amortDation includes an mpairr ent charge of ml on at

uS Ness orks where new programm leadersnp evaluated the networks ogrammr portfo io assets and dc tfieh

ccr ar programn ing whch to longer fit the go forvvard strategy of the network The Company wrote off those assets no

onger intended for use

ke Company estimates that approximately 96o of unamortized costs of content rights at Decembm 31 2007 wil be

amortzed wthin the next three years The Company expects to amortize $434 million of unamortzed content rights not

ac uding in process no released aid prepaid productons during the next twelve months

8ud

ri iiure fix ures easehold provernn sand othe

pr gsss

pe ar euupri art at ost

Ac urulated depict at on aid aor za

moer ar equ or

51

827

he coat ac umu atcd oeprecation orcqurpmer under capita eases was $53 rJ on at Dccc saber 31 200 .Dep esaat on

at amortization property ar equprx ent ncludng equipment under capta lease was $5 muon $40 ml ion and $78

fon fro as May 2007 tf rough December 31 200 froft January 7007 through May 14 2005 and 2006 respectve

Deprecaton aid amortization of property and cqupmert for Rerai discontnued operariors was $0 $3 Ion and $10

on rrom May 15 2007 through Decembw 31 2005 from Ja suary 200 through May 142007 and 2006 respectvely

cxc usive of impairm nt wrtmdow as

Apr 7006 DC orded gains of $1 ral lot as component of other rot operat ng expenses for the sac ccrta

estTcnts accountcd for under toe cost method he gar represenr the fference betsven the proceeds recoived and

the at booK va ue of the rvestm ats

aid

Eauipment and software

5A

479
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Custorrer Ists ret oaccurz ated ort zati off

he ret of accumulatd an-or izat

ar golc et

Duhng 200 changes in the not carryng amount of goodwi were as fol ows

econd1iaton of net carryio amount of godwfll

Amounts in miUions

Ba arce at anuag 12007 Predecessor

opa ssrt Predecessor Note

Ira atM Predecessor

Oust dowr of rverror bass uccessor Note

ispo ces or Note

Acquston Su cessor Note

Trarsator Succes or

Ba at Decembe 07 Succ ss

36e

91

April 2003 DC completed strategic analysis of the Education business and does not expect to generate reverue from

the assets acquired from the Academy 123 Inc acquisiton Goodwill of $12 million and intangible assets $9 million were

wttten-off as component of amortzation expense

GoodwI not amortized Trademarks are amortized on straight-line basis over three to ten years Customer Ists are

amortized on straght-line basis over the estimated useful lives of three to seven years Non-compete assets are amortizd

straight- ne bass over the contractua term of one to seven years Other intangibles are amortized on strCght-Lne

basis over estmated useful ives of three to ten years The weiqhted-average amortzation perod mr ntangble assets

years

\mortizaton of intangb assets totaled $22 mi Ion $37 milan and $44 million from May 15 2007 through December

2003 from January 2007 through May 14 2003 and in 2006 respect vely The Company estmates that unamortzed costs

intangble assets at December 31 2007 will be amortized over the next five
years

asfo lows $53 mflion 02008 $41 mi lot

2009 $37 ml lion in 2010 $20 millon in 2011 and $12 milion in 2012

odrril

racere arks ne of accunu ated amortDaon of 52

82

Of Ii POOl
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he loss Mg table ou ines ce Copanys css than wt olly owned ventures and the method of accountng duhng 200

turn tsscrk VN Matec

ret satdamd

hr na are Co so Ma ed

tr Pare ap Ca so dat

rca Pare Carada

Ic ken

Par tte arcs Non Ida cd

Discovery Canada Lauty

covery Japa Equly

Ms cv
ry

HeaH anada

O\ cy ds aaa

very Mi zaon an qu

tO Not

ampay the BBC base Farrcej smeral cabe arC ae lteteMsicn tnorkointser tre cc tu eta

aqure fact al based ortcr and VN venture to orovde debt or ding to these ye tu es

and Con to its own fundAg requrer ents the Company has assumed the BBC fundng requiremer ts ving tne Company

orererentiaL cash dstbbution with these ventures.S he Compary contro substantially all ofthe BBC vertures and consolidates

tf en according As the BBC does not have risk of oss no BBC cumulative losses were allocated to minority inteest for

conso idated joir ventures with the BBC and the Con pany rcognzes both its and the BBC sha of cun atMe osses

the equly method venture nith th BBC After Decembc 2006JVP obtaired evel of cumulative profitaM ity Mnorly

terest expe ise of $4 mllion and $1 lion for the BBCs share of earnings in VP was mcognized fro in May 15 200 rougf

December 31 2007 and from anuary 2007 through May 14 200T respectively

rV

Company is partne in irternatona ont venture cab and satellite television netwoAs The Corrpany so acquked

an equity cterest in HSWi stock as resu its acquisition of HSW DCI provded no funding to the eqr ventures 200

or 2006 At Decern ber 31 200C the Companys maxmum exposure to oss as resu of its nvolvement with the equity Mint

vertu es tk $47 m5lion investment book value and future operabnq losses should they occur ofthe equtv ioint ventures

that Company ob gated Mnd

rt nruo tf fe BB

Pr grat VD coId md

ttA 3fl Ar-r

Mope/ An

cc cered

arc cd

Of lOs PA
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couliS

11 DBL

Decsmb.r 312007

Amounts In millions

$lrb rTerr oanAdu quartaryDeccmb r2 O8toO ob 00 1COO

$i.6b or cv vt oa deO bcr 010

26 ml rRevovrglordu Apt 09 94

Si hi ernL ariBduequarerys...perrber2007toMay 14

er rNtserrarruatcc da Mr12

.4 oS r\otcs rr ru nt re tdaeSeperrb

o.f eror es irdrrua rcstcJdWdr

ercorNotcssenl anrua it rest dueSepember2 lb

aVrg Scroi No ci I-a nua nterest due Decerr ber 20

nor es em- flu- nterer due December 391.

Orrl rco ir tcdFa itdoeAuçt.s 708

Cblgabrs rder ptal eases 37

tc tsoayaDe

otal 44

urntp to 37

rgernde 4.0

Vay 2007 Discovery itered Into $13 bi lion seven year tcrrr oan credi agreement Borrowings ide Is agree Tent

bear ttercst at ondor Interbar Offered Rate LIBOR plus an appEcable margin of 2.0o or the hgher of the edera

-unds Rate plus /2 of or prime rate set by Bani of America plus an applicab margn of 1.0 he Coripar

captiEzed ml ion ot deferred financing costs as resu of this transaction At the end of 20T there was $13 bil

ou stard rg unoer the cmi oan agreement net of mandatory prircipa repayments wth weighted average nterest rate

6.83 re average nterest ratc urder ths crecft agreement was 744 or perod May 15 200 throug Dember
200

Septemocrloo tPeCompanysUnftedngdor1subsldaryDiscoveryLommunc4fonsEuropeLmi ed DC executed

10 ml Ion uncommitted fad fly to supplerrent worlng capita reoulrements The facility Is avallab through August

2008 and Is guaranteed by Discovery At December 31 2007 there was million approxmately $9 Eon outstancfng

under ths faciEty

Marcl 006 DCELentered intoa7Omllior threeyearmulticurrenq revoMngcredltagreementtU.Kcredltagreerrenr

wt ich crab es the Company to draw Euros and Bflish Pour ds In Apri 2006 the U.K credit agreerr em was amer ded and

estated to provide for syndication and to increase the revo ving commtmems to 260 ml lion he Corr pany gua antees

CE 0k ya9oiis undeu the U.K cuedit ayieenent Borrowii gs urdcr this agreerrent ocar interest at IBOR pus at

app icable rrargln based on the Companys lcverage ratios cost of the U.K credt agreement also includes cc on the

revolVng commitments ranglrg from 3.1o to 03 based on the Companys everage ratio DCEL captaEzed ml Ion

approxmately $1 ml Ion of deferrd fnancng costs as result of ths transaction At the end of 2007 there was 48 rn Ion

approximate U.S $94 million outstandng under the multicurrency credit agreement wth weighted average nterest

rate of 6J5o The Interest ate averaged 7.05 and 6.42 from Ma 152007 through Dcember 31 X07 and from anuar

1200 througt May 14 200Z respecdhtvel he U.K credit aqeement natures AprI 2009

III ii IIItI P1
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March 2006 DCI borrowed additional funds under ts US Credit Facility Revo ig Loan and erm to redeem the

maturing $300 mu Ion Senior Notes At the end of 2007 there was $1.3 billion outstar ding $1.0 bil br err aid $338

ml ioi Revol/ng Loan under the läclity with weighted average nterest rate of 5.61o The amount available under the

actty was $12 blion net of amouts committed for stardby letteis ocrcdlt $3 nIlIon issued The average prg
under the US Credit Facility was 6.11% and 6.22o from May 152007 through December 31 200Z and from January 7007

trough May 14 2007 respectIvely The Companys debt agreements have certain restrictions on the payment of dMdends

frorr subsdades

Compary uses derivatve nstruments to modly .1 exposur to interest rate uctutons on Its debt he err wars

Rcvo vir Facli ard cnor Notes cortain covenants that require the Company to meet certain financial ratios and ace

stict ons on the paymcrt of dMdends al of assets borrowng evel mergers ano purchases of capita stoci assets and

stmerts

-u .e pr n_ payments in ler the curr3nt debt arnnc ements ex udng ob igafons under caoital leases and ott err otes

oayab are as lb lows $266 million In 2008 $539 mu ion in 2009 $915 mlilion 2010 $235 million 2011 $3O mton

2012 and $1.8 bil ior thereafter Of the $266 mi lion of
pr ndpal paymnts due 2008 $243 mu ion exduded fiorr he

current porfon of ong term debt as of Decemoer 312007 becaus the Company has the and ablity to refra xe
ob lgatons on org tcrm bacs

ure ir Thum paynents urder apita eases are as foios $9 nil br 2008 and 2009 $7 ni Eon in 7010 $6 rn ior

20 $3 mi Eon 2012 and $10 mu ion thereafter

LDEF 1.1 1IIN Ii tJiS.I It

ft

As Deccrnber 312006 on of the DC sto kho ders held 44000 sen prekrred part iershp units of Ar uaret LP

APIJ that had redemption va ue of $44 million and carrlcd rate of retum ranging from 8.75 to 13 Ai Ps seno

referred partnershp units were called by DCI in January 2007 for $44 mi lion plus accrued irrerest of $1 million Preferred

retums ere recorded as component of Interest expense based on constant rate of retu of 10.75 hrough fu term

ard aggregated $5 mlEon In 2006 DC reversed S5 mllIon of accrued interest upon exercise of the cal

1ir

he BBC has me right upon liluie of the Peop Arts Lafn America or the Planet Chanre Group compr sed of

Mi nal anet Europe Animal Planet Asia and Anrna Planet Latin America the Channei Groups to achieve certain firiarcal

perforr ance benchmarks to put Its nterests back to the Company fora value deterrffned by specIfied formula every three

years which commenced December 31 2002 The Company accretes the mandatorily redeemabi equity in subsidia

to ts esfmated redemptbn va ue througi- the applicab redempton date The redempfon val estirr ate based on

coi ractua Ibrmu considering the projected results of each network within the channe group

Based
-i

the CoT panys calculated perlbrmance benchmarks the Company believes the BBC has the right put thr

jnterests as of Dec-ember 7005 The BK has 90 days Ibliowina the valuation of the Channel Groups by an rdependent

apprase to exercise their right Dung 2006 DCI was notified that the BK is evaluating whether to execute ther rights

indei the agreement As of December 31 200Z the BK and the Company are assgning va uatbor firm to formal assess

i-c performance bcrchmarFs and the BBCs rght top The Company i-as accreted to an estimated redemption va ue of

$49 ml Ion as of December 31 200Z based on certan estimates and legai Interpretations Changes in these assurrptio

wdld matenaily mpact currert estimates Accretion to the redemption value has been iecorded as component of mnort

Tter st expense of $7 ml lion $1 muilion and $9 miiEon from May 152007 through Decembe 31 200Z fiom Janua 2007

hrougn May 14200 aid in 7006 uespectlvely

CIA iILItPIF
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2010

02

57

______ 134

24

414 499 291

80

1c

1204

Expenses ecorded in connecton with operating eases including rent expense for conhnung and discontinued operat ons

vere $9 llion $53 ml Ion and $143 milfon from May 15 2007 through December 2007 from anuary 1200 through

May 14 2007 and 2006 respectively Expenses recorded connecton wth operatng leases including rent expense tor

dscontnued operations were $37 million $9 mIlion and $24 mi lion from May 15 2007 through December 31 2000 fronr

anuary 7007 through May 2007 and in 2006 respectively The Company receives cont ibutions from certa landlords

1und easehold improvements Such contributions are recorded as deferred rent and amortzed as eductions to ease

expense over the ease term Certan of the Companys leases provde for rental rates that ncrease decrease overtime The

Company recoonizes operating lease minimum rentals on straight line basis over the lease term The Company deferred

rent bala ce was $24 mil ion at December 31 2007 Approximately $7 mil ion of Discoverys deferred rent balance was wrtten

fand included in discontinued operations following the closure of the retail stores

Dis overy has certain contngcnt consderations in connection wth the acquisition of Trechugger.com payable the event

specirc ousness roesrics are auneved totafng up to $o n1lior uvm vo yeon ef to Note

The Company invo ved in litigation ncidental to the conduct of ts business In additon the Company invo ved

negotiatons with organzations holding the rights to music used in the Companys content As global music rights societies

evolve the Company uses all information available to estimate appropriate oblgations During 2005 DCI analyzed its music

rghts reserves and recorded net reduction to cost of revenue of approximately $11 million The Company believes the

reserves related to these music rights are adequate and does not expect the outcome of such litigation and negotiations to

have matera adverse effect on the Companys results of operations cash flows or financial postion

he Company mai tain apioyee savngs ans defined contribution savngs plans ar supplementa defmred

compensaton pan for certain management emp oyees together the Savings Plans The Company contributons to the

Savngs Plans were $6 mIlon $6 ml ion and $10 million from May 15 7007 through December31 2007 From anuary 200

tcrough May 14 2007 and 2006 respectively

2009 66

Ecrea ter

41

86

40

_______
41

169
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In Octobeí 2005 DCI establshed new longoerm incentive plan At nception of the plan eligible participnnrs in ene of DC
previous established longterm incentive plans chose to ether continue in that plan or to redeem their vested units at the

December 31 2004 valuation and receive partially vested units in the new pan Substantially all participants the previously

established an redeemed their vested units and received partially vested units in the new plan Certain elgible employees
vvele gronted new unts in the new plan

Un par vested in the new plan have vesting simlar to unts in the previous established an unts awarded

2n per year Tfe urits in the new plan are ndexed to the market price of Class DHC stock On August 172007 thc

mpan amcnded plan so that each year 25o of thc units awar Jed xpire and the emp oees reccve casf

paymcnt or the ncreasc in vaiue Prior to she amendmert units wee pad out ever two years ovcr ar eght year period
ke Corn pa has authorized the ssuance up 32 millior unts under his olan

Ct or to ctooe 200u DC maintained trno unit based org tern ncentve ans wtn substanta ly simi ar terr Un
rnere awarded to igble -np oyees fo lors ing their

one.year ar niversary of hi vested per year thereafter Upon
ercse oar pant received ti naease va ue from date of ssuance The ue of he unts was based on changes
DC va ue as estimated by an external investre ent bai king firm utifzing specified forrn ula of DCI busness metrcs

va uat also nc ud business group spccitc discount rate and termr al value based on busnesc rsk nt nsc va uc

unt appreciaton bad bcen recorded as corn pensation expense over the pcrod he unts were outs an dno August
2005 DC discontinued of these pans wf ch nsulted in the ull vesting and cash redern ptor ot unts at the ecemoer

2000 valuafon inc udng 25o premium or appreciated va ue

upoi vou1d1y termnauon employment the Company aistrbutes the ntrinsc value of tte participan vested ur ts

partcipants agree to comply with posDemployment obligations for one year in orde receive remainir benefts The

oTpanys cash asbursements under the new plan aggregated $76 million $8 ml on and $0 mil ion from May 1n 2007

tr ouoh December 31 2007 from January 2007 through May 14 2007 and in 7006 respectively

Inc alue of the unts issued under the new plan has been determned using the BlacloScholes opton pcrg mode
expected volat Ity epresents the calculated vo atlty the DHC stock price over each of the various contractual ternn

As resu otthe limited trading history of the DHC stock is amount for units paid out after two years is determined based

or ar ana ysis DPCs ndustrv peer group over the corresponding periods the weighted average assumptons used ths

opton pricir model were as follows

ern rrte

Exp edtern years

xpect at ty

vd rd ed

.3

18

3.20 42

23.78

3.86

.06
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The weigh ted average grant date fair values of units granted was $29.65 $18.66 ard $16.51 from May 15 2007 through

De ember 31 2007 ow anuary 200/ through Ma 14 2007 and 2006 respective The weighted average
fair value

or ur ou standing usas $1 .68 as of December 31 2007 Compensation expense connecton with the new pa was

rid ion 6a iou ar 39 mlon mm May 15 200 through December 3120Th from January 20Th throug hAy

2007 and 2006 respective The accrued far values of units outstar ding und he new pan were $14 Al lot at

December 2007

he fo lowing table summarizes information about unit transactions units in mIlions for the new plan

Successor Predecessor

May 152007 through January 2007 through Year Ended

December 312007 May 14 2007 December 312006

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Units Price Units Price Units Price

Cu statd7g at begrnrg ofpe5od 26.7 6.0 26.3 15 .4.82

xcharg

grattad o5 .8 8.6c 16

Is xer sed 15.69 23 4.Q1

Uni edeerned/cance Ad 15.29 15.82 1w43

Outstar dng at end of period 26.8 19.42 7C 6.m 2.3 15

Sested Perod erd 6.o 13.97 6.5 3.84 7.5 13

Th CoT pany classiSed as current lability the entire long term incentive plan liabifty of $141 on At December 31

2007 there was $137 mu ion of unre ognzed compensaton cos re ated to unves ed unts whch the Cow pany expects

to recognize over weghted average perod of 2.4 years
The weighted average rewaning years or contractua1 he for

outstar dr and vested unt awards was 1.48 and 0.75 respcctvely for unt awards outstanding as of December 31 200/ be

aggregate intb sc va ue or us its outstanding at December31 2007 is $228 million he vested ntrnsic va ue outstandAg

ur7ts was $v4 Ion at Decemoer 3r 2ud
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Dorx estic and foreign income before income taxes and dscontinued operatons as follows

tnn er

ueso red esor

May 15 2007 Januar 2007 Year Ended

hrough thr ugh December31

December 2007 May 14 2007 2006

Domest 87 445

Foreign __________
Income from ntV ui operations before ta as 262 102 419

ncome tax expense from continung operations for the perods May 15 2007 througn Decembr 2007

anuary 200/ through May 14 2007 and the year ended December 31 2006 is as follows

m1a

ccss Pre sor

MaylS2007 January 2007 YearEnded

hrough thr ugh De em er

December 31 2007 May 142007 2006

Amounts in millions

Cur re at

edera 52 20

ate

Foregr 28 60

ota curm mr 42 70

eferr

edera 65

orerga

oa de crred or tax bercfit experse 53

Cha agc aluat on al owar cc

ota rcoeetaxe pense 90
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Components of deferred tax assets and abbties as of December 2007 are as IoUows

ervatve nar ns rumen

rvcst -n nts

ep cHad

ntar oes

Uncorta tax pos to

Ct er

Vauatona owarce

bta deferred come tax assets

ab fOes

68

28

lOS 194

84

Content ard deferred Hunch rccrdves

Fore gn ency oars aton

Linrea zed gaits or r\estrrents

Othe

Thtar deferred cor tax abi tes

Deferred income tax assets Cab ides net

os carry-forwards 22 21

0-np rsaton 50 10

Ac rued exper es

Reserves and owance

157

19o

104

051 9100



cotitinued

ix ber cOt xpense ram cci tinung oocrabons differs ram the founts computd appiying the U.S ecera

xrc tax 3o.O as csu ofthefo owing

to

Prd

Ma 00 12 Yea Ended

ug ug De be3l
ec be Ma 4200 06

ra torv

as dw ax Jsrg

or ax et SeC ia Jr

rxa Co

Jr bJes 2.4

to

deou Jo do Cv te

rducC ded

Th

ad sposa thc Tray Bcsir ess res ted or 35 rr on ba pm poses but ti trar sac or was recogi zed

ax puraoses ur der or ral ixeru ode Sechons 355 and 368 transaction also resulted in nduc ion of the

panys defei ed ax abThes elated ho Travel ran ix $54 mIlion

Os Deccmaer 200 re Corn pary as edwal ape ating ass carry farwaids of $03 or Ion hat beg to exp re 202

tate operahrg ass carryfarwards of $29 ml on carous ate urisdc ors available to offset future taxab nco xc

xpr various amounts augh 2025 200W the Company acqurcd feder operating loss carry forwards ef $90

Jr he ate onernt S5 care fo r2s are suheJtn ra Loriixr alowance nf $5 mil Inc charger 1e ra 03ti3n

ors nc frorx pOor yai reflects tke efmi abon of fu ly eserved sta operating ass carry forwards upor disnosa of he

SetJ Cress

eferred ax sset mduced b7 valua ia al av an elating the state tax bnefts attr buixble ro net operahna asses

certaS ursdic ior.s rcre ealzbiity not more kely than not

Comparry aoiiry to uti xe or
gi

ax redits is cur ently imt by or era foreign ass under Sector 904f tt

re no Rc nuc ado he Care pany kas no alternative mnimum tax credts

Co par es U.S wdc al sta and foreign ncarre rax returns VJth few excep icr the Camoar is rger subject

audit by thc ntei na Revenue Se vice RS state tax authorities or non U.S tax author ties far yixrs prior 2003

easo par lb rat he tata amoum of unrecognized tax benefits re atcd to ax srtons taken ore pected to be

2006 200 nor U.S tax retur rs coo dccrease by as rorucf as $33 ix br wtf ir the next two ye rrontf as

wsuk so rrre audt ssues ar or payment of uncertar tax iablites vvhich cou mpact th cffecfve tax rar

kc RS rotcu rye amnrg fe Corrpan conso ncorro tax returr However somc ofttre Coeparys
Hr ver es are ur der examinatior far the 2004 ax year fhc or pany does nm pcct cry signTcant adjustments
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As resu of the mplementaion of HN 48the Company recognized an increase of $36 million in Its Eablltyhr uniecognized

tax benefits which was offset In part by correspondng Increase of $31 million in deferred tax assets rhe remanng $5

ml lon was accounted bras reduction to the January 2007 balance of retained earnings recond lation of the beginnng

rd idfrg amount urvecogized ta benefits whout ated Interest amos.rts is as olows

Rscondllatlon of Unrecognized Thx Benef Its Amounts to millions

BaarceatJanuarvl2007Predecessoi 91

Addt as based tax postlors re Med to ti current year Sure soi

Mdtois tor tax po ors of prIor years uccessor

wducons orra posfti isofploi years Succsor

cttenerts uccessor

baar erie er ben 2UU sacces b9

nc uded ir the ba ance at December 200i are $10 million of tax positions hi which the ulinate deductib ity hgh

...e tan but for which there Is uncertainty about the timing of such deductbi ity Because of the impact of deferred tax

counfrg other than nterest and penalties the disallowance of the shorter deductibity period wou not affect tie

annua effective tax ate but wouud acce erate the payment of cash to theta ing authority man earlier perod

FIN 48 requies uncertai ax posions to be recognized and presented on gross basis wit out regard to ike of sets

lb deferred tax assets deductTons and/or credis that would resu from payment of uncertain tax amounts On net bass

the ba once at December 31 2007 Is $45 mlilon Including related interest amounts after offtetting deferied tax assets

deductions and or credits on he Companys tax returns

ne Co npany poilq is to assify tax interest and penalties re ated to unrecognized tax benefits as tax expense merest

expense related to unrecog Yzed tax benefts recognized was approximate $2 million $1 ml Ion and million fron May
2007 through Decembcr 31 200Z from January 12007 through May14 2007 and in 2006 respectIve y.The Company had

accrued appro imately $6 mllion of tota interest payable the tax accounts as of Decerr her 312007 Addilonal interest ol

Si mi Eon was accrued upon adoption of FIN 48 tie frst quarter of its fiscal year 2007 itt correspondir reducion to

eta ned eamngs

NANCIkL INSLWWEN

Company uses derIvative fnarca instruments to modify is exposure market risks from changes iterest ra es and

fore gn exchange rates he Company does not hold or enter into financial instruments hr speculative raong purposes

he con- panys jnterest xpense is cxposed to movements short term irterest rates Derivative instrarnents nc udrg

bott fixed to variab and varlab to Ixed interest rate instruments are used to modify Is exposure These nsiuments

iclude swaps and swaptlons to modfy interest rate exposure The var able to fixed Interest rate Instruments have notiona

prndpal anount of $2.3 bi Eon and have wghed average interest rate of 4.68o at December 2001 he fixea to

varab Interest rate agreements have notona principal amount of $225 mi Eon ano have weigh ed averaoe erest

rat of 9.65 at December 31 2001 At December 31 200Z the Company held an unexercised interest rate swap put with

nofonal amount of $2 ml lion at fixed rate of 5.44 As result of unrealized mark to-market adjustments mi Eon Si

on and $10 million in losses gains on these struments were recorded frorr May 152007 through December 312007

from January 2007 through May 200Z and in 2006 respecfve

The alueoftnesederIvativns rumentswhichaggregate$5O lion at Decemoer3 200Z Is recorded asacompone it

or long-term iabi ities and other current liablitles tie consoEdated balance sheets Changes the ai va ue of these

aerl ive nstruments recorded as con- ponent of operating cash flows
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Othe tota of $2.3 bilEon notional amount of $15 bilion of these dervative nsuumerts are 100c effective cash flow

edges The value of these hedges at December 31 2007 was $33 million with changes in the maik-to-market vaue

ecorded as component of other comprehensIve income oss net of taxes Should any portTon of these instruments

bew it et ye due estuctui ng in the Coi npau uebt the monti
ily chdnyes in lär vdlue woulu Lie ueporteu dS

coi porent of th incorre or the Staterrent of Operations he Company does not expect any hedge inffeciveness

he next twe ye ron hs

The or gn exchange nstruments used are spot forward and option contracts Addtionally the Company enters non

de gnatd lb ward contracts to hedge non dollar denominated cash flows and foreign currency balances At December31

2007 tie tiona arrount of lbrcgn exchange deivatlve contracts was $174 million As resu of unrealzed mark to market

adustr .nts $3 mi on $1 mil ion and $2 milEon in losses gans were recognzed on these instruments from May 152007

iough December 2001 from January 2007 through May 14 200Z and In 2006 respectIvely The far alue of tre

de iva nst ne its recorded as comporert of iong-term EabiEties and other current liabi ites the consoEdated

..e ee Thece ler sat ie inctri imerts did not rece\e h..dg ac.curtrig trearm nic

Etc ryaues of cash and cash equiva ents receIvables and accour ts payable approximate ther carrying values Marfretablc

quly securlfes carred at fair va ue and uctuations in fair value are recorded through other comprehensive ncome

loss osses on vestments that are other than temporary dec ines in va ue are recorded in the statement of operations

Fe an ng nount of the Comparys borrowings was $4.1 bI lion and the far value was $42 bi Eon at Dece ber 312007

carrvinj amo mt of all lervatve nc niments reoresents their fair value The net fair value of the Comoanvs ctor

aid ong-term derivative Instruments $51 mi lion at December31 2007 11o 61 23o and 00 of these derivatve

rur ert contracts wi expre 200820092007011 ard thereafter respect ly

fa va ue dervatve contracts was estImated by obtaining interest rate and vo atlity market data from brokers As or

December31 2001 an estmated 100 basis point para lel shift in the interest rate yle curve would change the far va ue of

Fe Companys oortfbio byapproxmately $45 milon
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he Company contnually monitors Its postons with and the credit qua Ityoltheflnancla Instltufonsthatare counterpartTes

to rs lnanca ins ruments and does not anticipate nonperormance oythe counterpautes In oddtion æeColT pony iii cts

he arrount of nwstment credt exposuue wth any one nstltutlon

Company rade recelvab es nvestmenLs do not represcnt sgrtcant concentration of credt rsk at Dece nbe 31

2001 du to wide vaey of customers and markets hici the Company operatec and their dspe.son acrc ss nary

geographc eas

LAJ flI JNS\CT

The tompany der ties related parties as Investors in their consoldated subslcilauies the Companys ont verture partners

ard quity irvestrients and the Comparys executive management Transactions wtP reated parties typta lv rest1 ror

distribution or tworks producifon of con ent or meda upl nk servicts Gross rev nue earned tam related parties wa

$2 Eon $4 rI ltn and S0 ml br fiom May 15200 through December 200Z from anuauy 1200 through May

14 200Z and 2006 respectlve Accounts recelvab from these entitles were $7 ml br at ecember 2007 Purclases

from re ated parties otaled $55 million $32 milEon and $83 ml lion from May 152007 rough Decer ber OOZ frorr

aiuary 200 through May14 200Z and In 2006 respectlve ofthesc purchases $r rI ion $3 ri ion and $8 rriVo

relted to cafr aEzed assets from January 12007 through May 14 OOZ May15 2007 through Dece nber 31200 ar 200o

respec lvely Amounts payable to these parties totaled $1 mlllon at December 312007
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Market In formation

We have three series of comrx on stock Series Seres Setes hch trade on the Naccag cba Set Mari
undr tfe symbos DSCA DISCB and DISCK respectvely he owng table sets forth tfe range or hgh aid low sacs

ptcs of sf ares of our Series Series and Series common stocl foE tho perods indcated

ofFebrcary2O 2009therc vsnreappro iriately2392 4and 2502 record ho dersofourSeresAconmon stock ries

ommon tock and Setes common stock Eespective which amounts do not innude the iumber of shareholders is hose

ar are he of rec rd by banks brokerage fouses or oher rstrutior but nc ud each inst ut on as one areF o.d

Dividends

V/e avc or p0d iy ca vidends or our Setes cor ison srocK Series common stoc or Se es co xix or ock and

ye fav no present tertio of so doing Payment cash dividends far he future is be Jetrr men oy our Board

re tors hg it of our earnngs irarca onditioraid other rehevant consideratons Our credit fac
ity ns cts our abltf

to eec divoer ds

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

maoor regarding seur tes auThor zed For issuance under equity compeE saton pans sr corpora eo erer by reThrer

Se Discovep Commur catior nc defin ye Proxy Stateis cot for ts 2000 Annua meetr Shareho dcrs

ep mb rl82tOB roug

oti 52 08

ou quist 1500 10.2 19.00 95 15

Holders

.50 18.96

71DB lii



The ofovvirg graph sets forth the perfo niance of our Series corr Tor Se es onmon stock ace es comor
stocs for the period September 18 2008 tI rough Decor ber 31 2008 as comparea Wth the perfomar he Standa

are Pow 500 ndex and peer group dcx whi conssts of he Walt Disney Company Tme Warner CBS WO ato

ass coT nor stock Viacom ass common stock News Corporator ass om io Stock ann Scripps Netwo

runt vu in Sc rapi dSiUi sSl or lyr tcu ui e0t br 2uu dfld that cll quflt Vv
rA iv cted addthora shares

125

p1 Peer Group

50

September 18 2008

-L

September 30 2008 December 31 2008

September 18

2008

lIt

September 30

2008

10 19

lI .4

December 31

2008

100

75

Eb-- DISCA

DtSCB

--0-- DSCK

Ky SP 500

rGroup 2.6
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